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ic~b Ti Manager Sales

Cofnp~szy T~I~a~i_c ',: Cox Media

Cornp~~ny lotr I~? ~ 1717830

Lo~ralicr~: =, Tulsa, OK

iIJL'- €Zaf. T~uix,b~Lr ! 580098892

Pos¢ llaie '~~! November I5, 2017

lend C)a`e Febmary 18, 2018 f
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htt~•//www americasjobexchange cam/joh-detail/Manager-Sales-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Nov 15, 2017

OK-580098892

AJE Veterans Exchange Nov 15, 2017 ' ~rip~//www.veteransjobexchange com/job-detail/Manager-Sales-Tutsa-

i OK-580098892

AJE Disability Exchange Nov 15, 2017 
htGp:!/www.disabilityjobexchange comljob-detail/Manager-Sales-Tulsa-

OK-580098892
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Brow►, Diane (CEI-Aflanta-COPd)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 5:24 PM
Subject: 07.05.18 -CMG Cox Television Tuisa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xisx

Btc: 'abs@radioschooLcom'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'admin@tvjobs.corrm'; 'austin-
painchaud@utulsa.edu ; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservices@nsuok.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu ; 'christina.ursin@tuisacc.edu';
'Davis.Michael_H@jobcorps.org ;'de6.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu'; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org ; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu';
'majortc@aol.com'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com'; 'pemmons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie
(CMG-TulsaT~; 'sctulsaok@aol.com'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@aabok.org';
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Graup is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants,

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.comJ

Individuals submitting resumes in response tojob openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's we6site and have been invited to complete and have
completed an official company an-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
resume submitted.

We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help. Please do nat hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cax Talent Acquisition



Open Req - Qutreach Program

01.05.18



Brown, Diane (CEt-~4tl~nta-C86V)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 17:28 PM
Subject: 01.12.18 -CMG Cox Television Tuisa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xisx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin);'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-
painchaud@utulsa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservices@nsuok.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu';
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps,org';'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hi recameronaggies@cameron.edu';
'hr@tuisahousing.org'; 'jack.hodgson@okstate.edu ; 'jill.helmer@noc.edu';
'majortc@aol.com'; 'ndbldb2405@yahoo.tom ; 'pemrnons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie
(CMG-TulsaN); 'sctulsaok@aol.com ; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org ;
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.comj

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been invited to complete and have
completed an official company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
resume submitted.

We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

01.12.18. ~ ~__. .. . ._ .~.._ ~.._ ~._ ____ ____

Req Ti41e

~ .~ ~__~___

~ Req #

_M.__~ _, _~ _---,

~ Brand

___

~ State

~ _~----

Ci~.j+
_ __—._ __._.__
Posting Status

Account Executive 1719199 Cox Television Tuisa, LLC Oklahoma Tuisa —--Posted

Associate Producer y 180508 I Cox Television Tulsa, LLC i Oklahoma Tulsa
--.. _

;Posted

Executive Producer ,1714380 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
~

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
_ ___

IT Support Technician
r
1718975

._ _ ~
Cox Television Tuisa, LLC

_._ _ _-
Oklahoma

--)
Tulsa

___ __.
(Posted

1717830~~CoxTelevisionTulsa,Manager Sales ~ LLC ~Okiahoma Tulsa ,Posted

Multimedia Journalist ~ 1711385 I Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa jPosted

Multimedia]ournalist 1718776 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~Okiahoma Tulsa Posted
- _ _

Multimedia )aurnalist 1720463
----
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

~
Oklahoma Tulsa

~_

f
PosCed

Photojournalist I1719950 iCox Television Tulsa,LLC =Oklahoma~-___ ITulsa IPostecl ~
Photo ournalist Small Marke 

~

1720427
___ _~ ---
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

_ .
Oklahoma Tuisa Posted

Photojournalist Smkt 11720426 (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Tulsa (Posted_

Producer ~ 1720633 (Cox

_Oklahoma

Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tuisa !Posted_

Traffic Coordinator ~ 1718670 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma
— --.

Tulsa (Posted
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184771 Broadcast Engineer 581400061

Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa Amcrican Job Ccntcr 03/22/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheelerna,oesastate.ok.us 918-796-1200

I'iilsalimcflcanJobCcntcr 03/22/2015 "1'ul>a UK 74135 jon.aelson~ocsc.statc.ok:us 918-796-1200

Tui,a American Jub Center 03/22/201 R Tulsa OIi 74135 s[ephen.sulli~an~aoc~c.~ta~e.ok.us 91 E-79Ci-L00

Tulsa American Job Center 03/22/^O 1 R Tula Oii 74135 tulsatalc~tacquisition~,ocsastate.ok.us 91 ~-796-1200

(inofit~ill Jnh Connection - Tuls.i West 03/22/?01 R Tula ~ ~K 74107 c[l~,y~d(n;goodwillfulsa_org ~~lb'S99.0067

Unemployment OfficeS6~aduw 03/22/2015 Tulin OK 7413 jcai~ctle.hcstcru,uesa~[ate.uk.us
Moumain

Workforce Oklahoma - Barticst~ill~ 03/22/201 £ 13articst~ille OK 74006 m~iiager barN~,~ille(.~tocsest;ete.ok.ue 97Q-332-4300
Centzr

Pryor Workforce Center 03/22/201 S Y~yor OK ?4361 jackjamea~aoe,c.,tate.ok.us 91 R-525-2iR1

Goodwill iob Connection --Tulsa Wcst 03/22/2015 Tulsa 03; X4107 du;t~h(«;goodwillhilsa.o~~ 918->99-0OC,?

Pryor WorkforceCentcr 03/2J201N Pryor UK 74361 mnnsger.pryor~oesastateok.us 918-825-2>82

WorklorccOk'_ad~oma -0lanr.lgee 03~~/20]£+ Okm~~!gee OK ~~}~}47 debbiel~artell"u;oea~.siate.okus 914-7~6-5791
Center

Workforce Okl.ihoma-Sapulpa Contcr 0312 2 /2 0 1 8 Sapulpa OIi 74066 robcrt.williams@ocsc.stntc.okuu X18 ?^4-9430

Tulsa nmerican Job Center 0342'20IR "I~r:lsa (lK 74135 de.mna_nr,:hay~n,oesasT,~te.okns 91~-7~~6-1200

TulsaAmcricau Job Center 03/221201fl Tulsa OK 4135 juscpL.willau~@oyac.altt~u.ok.us 918-796-1200

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 03/22/2018 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@eastemwia.org r 918-682-3364
Center

Claremore \Vorkforce Center 03!i2/2018 Claremore OK ?4017 roualdjulian~~cscstate.o'.t.us 97fi-341-fib33



powered by

~ 1 i ~

Job Report

i ~ 14 Broadcast Engineer

Coi3,pany itame ~{ Cox Media

Ct~i~ipart-y Job I?~ 184771

L.ocafien Tulsa, OK

;~.J"E Ref. Nian.ber
_ _

i 581400061

Post Date. : March 21, 2018

;cl D May 11, 2018

httn~/hvww americasjobexchange com/job-detailBroadcast-Engineer-Tulsa-OK-581400061 ',
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http://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detaillBroadcast-Eneineer-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (A7~) Mar 2l, 2018

', 4K-581400061

httro://www.veterans~obexchan  ee com/job-detaiUBroadcast-Engineer-Tulsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange Mar 21, 2018

OK-581400061

http: //www.disabilityj obexchange.c om/j ob-detaiUBroadcast-Engineer-Tulsa-
AJEDisability Exchange Mar 2l, 2018

OK-581400061
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drown, Diane (CE9-Atlanta-CO(~!)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, Apri! 6, 201 B 1:47 PM

Subjeet: 04.06.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program

Attaehments: Open Req - Qutreach Pragram.xlsx

Bcr. abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edu;
chadges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael.HC~jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech,edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jill.heimer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetuisa.org;
karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@aesc.state.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utuisa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;
ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctuisaok@ao~.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu;
sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana {CMG-Miami);
vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org

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

have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Caree►'s website and have been invited to complete and have
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

Sincerely;
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req - Outreach Program

04.06.18

~~ Req Title Req # Brand ~ Stafe ~ City
~---

I Posting Status__. r _------,.
~Assoaate Producer _..__ _.-_-~

180508
_ -- — --'Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

.-.—
Oklahoma Tulsa

__~.~
Posted

Audio Video Production Technician
1_ _

j 184697 jCMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma 'Tulsa
l

!Posted_ ~~_ ~_.__ __ __
? Broadcast Engineer -!184771 ~CoxTefevisionTuisa,

_ _ _..
LLC

_ .—__.._—
(Oklahoma (Tulsa (Posted

t--.-__~~ --.-- - - ___ ~ _.r
Chief Engineer —~

._ _ ...
iB~~Y

~___m._.__ __.. ,_
Cox Television Tuisa LAC

_ _~ .. _,
Oklahoma Tulsa IPosted ,

(Community Events Team Lead 180595_

~ 185064

~CMGTuIsa Radio r

(Cox Television Tulsa LLC

Oklahoma ^Tulsâ

Oklahoma !Tulsa

Posted

PostedDigital Content Producer

'Director Digital Sales ~ 185799 Cox Television Tuisa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted~._ . _, __~~ ___ .._. _,
Director of Broadcast Engineering

_._
i 184345

~_...___ _,,~
Cox Television Tuisa LLC_I _ J----

~
Oklahoma TulsaI~

~_~_.i
Posted 1-..._ _~ -- - ---

Director of Sales
-

183260
__ _~_ _ _ _ __

Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa
_.._.~ ._. 

__'3Posted-- -- -1,
Executive Producer ----~

181480
__.__. __ 

_

Cox Television Tuisa, LLC
I
Oklahoma Tulsa

~
---
Posted 1_~_~ _ — ~. _. _i

Manager5ales
_ ._._,

1717830 ~CoxTelevisionTulsa,
_ _~_~—_ ^

LLC
_ _ _ __...

Oklahoma !Tulsa (Posted
--

181407 ~CoxTelevisionTulsa,LLCMulhmedia7aurnalist (Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted-- .
Qn Air Talent (1719896 CMG Tulsa Radio ,Oklahoma

__. _ l
(Tulsa ^Posted

_ --
__~_ __,_ 

_

Producer (185110
t

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ~Tuisa
i.

Posted
Production Assistant 1184471 Cox Television Tulsa LLC ~aklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted_._ .~ _.~ --Oklahoma Tulsa

__.,

_ _~Posted

Radio Board Operator `184662 jCMG Tulsa Radio
.— ~_ __ --_~_____.
CMG Tulsa Radio

-- --- -- -^Sales Assistant X
~u __..
182940



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-C4P+1) .

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 T 1:14 AM
Subject: 04.13.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud@utuisa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; careerC~snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edu,
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey c~ tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh,mckinzie@chickasaw,net; heather.humrnel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix,edu;
jill.ne~mer@noc.edu; JobPostings@gaodwilltulsa.org;lRhea@resonancetulsa.org;
karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru_edu; ladeana.moore@oescstate.ok.us;
Imar-tin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcaordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;
ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu;
sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok_org; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami);
vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

if you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications far employment until they
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
any ques#ions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Rep -Outreach Program

x4.13.18

( Req Title Req #

1 180508
—

~ Brand

'Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
~.~___.

Skate
_ ___.

Oklahoma

City

fi"uisa
I

IPosting Status

Posted(Associate Producer
- -- ---- - --- __--~,Broadcast Engineer ~

_
184771~oxTelewsionTulsa,

~. ~_..,.~
LLC

___
lOklahoma

__i
7Tulsa

_ _.~..~
(posted

Community Events Team lead "18059§ 'GCMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma
i~-

Tulsa Posted
~

Digital Content Producer
__~.

~ 185064
v.~~. ---

~ Cox Television Tulsa, LlC Oklahoma
— --I~_._

Tulsa
_

~ Posted
Director -Digital Sales ,185799 I Cox Television Tulsa LlC Oklahoma Tulsa

._ --
Posted_

Director of Broadcast Engineering ~ 184345 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma jTulsa Posted
Director of Sales 183260

_
Cox Television Tulsa LLC

_.___
Oklahoma Tulsa

.._ ._._
Posted

Executive Producer l181480 f Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma, TulsaI Postedt ~_i-- _ __
Manager Sales ~ 1717830 (Cox

_ ~___ ,
Television Tulsa, LLC ~akiahoma JTulsa Posted

~_
-- _._.t

Multimedia]oumahst f181407 ICoxTelev~sionTUlsa,
_.~_~_ __

LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
_.~ __--- --. .;.

On Air Talent (1719896
1

~CMGTuIsaRadio ,Oklahoma Tulsa Posted--~ __ ... ._. _.__ .
Radio Board Operatar ~

- --
184662 (CMG

----
Tutsa Radio iOWahome

_.
€Tulsa

___..:
Posted

Remote Coordinator ~ 186100 (CMG Tulsa Radio J lOklahoma (Tulsa fPosted__.. _.~_. __ — —_
Research Analyst

_.~_T.
186061

_ _ ____ _..
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

--_
Oklahoma Tulsa

iPasted

_._~
Posted

_ ~__~—__
Sales Assistant ~ 182940 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa
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184345 Director of Broadcast Engineering 581302313

Agency Name Date Sent City State 7.ip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 03/10/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler@,oescstate.ok.us 918-796-1200

Tulsa Amcric~n Jvb Center 03/10/2015 7'gl~a OK 7413 tulsatalcntacquisilion@o~:.c.statc.ok:us 915-796-12p0

Tulsa American Job Center 03.:0/201 C Tula OK 7413 jon neltiunui:o~.cstate.uk.us 97 Fi-796-1200

"Tulsa American Job Canter 03/. U/?018 Tula OK 74735 stcphcn.sullivan~~ocscsta:c.ok,us 915-796-1200

Goodwill JobCo~uiection-'1~u1~aWest 03/lU/2018 7'ul,a UK "/4107 cilo}~i?i;good~i~illtulsa.org 91b-5~))-OOG7

Unemployment OCGc~ Shadow 03/}0/3018 Tulsa UK 74735 jcanctic.hcstcr(rJocscstalc.ak.us
Mountain

WerkforceOklahoma~-Barfle~~~ille 03!;03015 I3utl~s~°iile Oh 7400( manager.bartlesville(a'oescstateok.us 91S 33~-4400
Center

Pryer Wnrkforcc ('enter 03/10/2014 Ptyor (~K 74.161 jack.jamesin?oesc.state.ok_us 91 R-R25-2~R2

Goo<h~~illlob Comiection Tulsa Wcst 03/10/2015 7'til>a OK 74107 diiash(i)good~villtulsn.org 91R-599-0057

YryorN~orkforceCc~itcr 03/1G/201F Pryor OK 74361 manager.pryorLoesc.state.ok.us 915-825-2552

Workforce Oklahou~,a - Oku~tilgec 03/; 0/207 R Okmiilgee OK 74447 dcbbie.hatTcll n-.oesc.s,ate.ok.us 91 ~+-7~0-5791
Center

Workforce Oklahoma -Sapulpa Ccntcr 03/] 0/2018 Sapulpa OK 74066 robcrt.wiltiams(h),ocsc.statc.oku~ 915-224-9430

"1~i~lsa Americ~~ Job Center U3/1 U/2U7 a 7~ul,a ILK 74135 de~inna.mcba~ (i:oescst.~te_uk_us 91 a-796-1 00

Tulsa American Job Center 03/10/201fi Tulsa OK 74135 juseph.williams(t~u~5c.attt[c.uk.us 915-796-1200

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 03/10/2018 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@eastemwia.org 918-682-3364
Center

ClaremureWprkf~rceCcnter 03!]pl201R Cla;emor~ QK 74017 r~~uald.julian(wocsc.state.ok.us 9l$-34]-fi633
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';+~~~~,~:ai: ~ ~~ ~ ~~,~;;~~

7 7 ie ' Duector of Broadcast Engineering

Coo<np ,ry _Nazi ii i; Cox Media

Cosnpan}~ .i~i~ 1D 184345

Location Tulsa, OK

M.1t=. Rely. ivun3ber 1 581302313

~'osi Date March 9, 2018

Gnd Date ~ April 14, 2018

Iab li?~L http:1/wunv.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Bmadcas[-Engineerino_'I'ulsa-0K-581302313

r

___ _ .c,' _ 
r?~~.t,~~~1~ ~~ ~G ~ ~'~~ V~ ~~~o,~~~~ ,~~C~y~.~:'g~1~4~~~~~rE~\~~3'~~.',`„kaa, ~t~S~~~ ~ ~~.~

~: J s

', ! htto://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detaiUDirector-of-Aroadcast-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Mar 9, 2018

En eineerin~~"Ihl sa-O K-5 81302313

httro://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Broadcast-
AJE Veterans Exchange Mar 9, 2018

En ei neeri ng-Tulsa-O K-5 81302313

'' http://www.disabilityjobexchan  ge com/job-detaiUDirector-of-Broadcast-
AJE Disability Exchange Mar 9, 2018

Eneineering= Culsa-OK-581302313

. , °.~f);~. lasw',CE1~3 '~ - `~ZYi~i ~ f ~i ,~(}iJ



drown, Dine (CEI-Atlanta-COIoI}

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:47 PM

Subject: 04.06.18 -CMG Tulsa - Ou+reach Program

Atfiachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcr. abs@radioschooi.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;

austin-painthaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@movaLedu; career@snu.edu;

careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;

careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edu;

chadges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org;

Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tuisatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;

giles@nsuok.edu; Ha(eigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel@swosu.edu;

hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;

jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawailace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;

jill.heimer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetuisa.org;

karenJohnson@#ulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;

I martin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;

mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;

recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;

ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdiilehy@ecok.edu;

Sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami);

vhal laday@thebridgesfound.org

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and
 promote qualified applicants,

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the posit
ions contained within the attached

spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our c
ompany, please refer them to our website

at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applicat
ions for employment until they

have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have b
een invited to complete and have

completed an official company on-line application. The company does not undert
ake any obligation to consider any

resume submitted.

We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help. Please do not hesitate
 to contact us with

any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Qpen Req -Outreach Program

04.06.18
.__

Re TitleQ
--

Re #A
-- g ~ 

-_ _~ ar

~ rand
-

~ StaEe ~ City

__ _ _---,--

Postrng Status

~Assodate Producer 180508
~

;Cox TelevisionTuisa, LLC Oklahoma
:

Tulsa
~_.~_

Posted
~~ - ~ - _..
Audio Video Production Technician

~-

_ _
~ 184697
t. J

- _
CMG Tulsa Radio

-_
Oklahoma

_I
(Tulsa

_ __
~ Posted

._..~ . -- ~___ .~
(Broadcast Engineer

__
(184771

_.- -__ _...
lCox Television Tulsa, LLC

_,--_
Oklahoma

.
iTuisa

.. 

--I
Posted

_
Chief Engineer (184804

~ 180595

_. ___..
lCox Telewsion Tulsa, LLC

CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma-(Tulsa

Oklahoma (Tulsa
— --- —i

Posted ~

f Posted(Community Events Team Lead
i ~ ~
j Digital Content Producer ~ 185064

._--_.____~____..,__ ..~_ 
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

----1__
Oklahoma iTulsa

~

___ _ -,
Posted

T_ , _ ~.
;Director-Digital Sales

Director of Broadcast Engineering s'
..

__.___
j

Posted
(v-~

--
(185799

184345 `'Cox
lti

-- _..~._ ____ ____
~CoxTefevisianTuisa,LLC

Television Tulsa, LLC
~

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma

~.m___.

Tulsa

Director of Sales ~ 1832fi0
__ . .__~._~_..__.._. .

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
__.~___
Oklahoma Tulsa

_
~ Posted

Executive Producer (181480 Cox Television Tulsa, LAC Oklahoma ITu►sa (Posted

f Manager Sales i1717830 lCox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Mult~mediaJournalist ,181407 ~CoxTefevisionTulsa LLC ~Ok(ahoma Tulsa lPosted ;

~ On Air Talent ;1719896 CMG Tulsa Radio ~ Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
.~.._..... .. ."'._'

 185110
F~_'__.._ _._ .__ _. .__
( Producer i

_.___ _
Cox Television Tulsa LLC (Oklahoma

.~
(Tulsa

.. ..
Posted

Production Assistant 1184471 Cox Television Tulsa LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa _Posted ~

jRadio Board Operator 1184662 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted ~
;Sales Assiskant 182940 GCMG Tulsa Radio JOklahoma Tulsa Posted ^~



Brown, Diaa~e (C~1-~4tlan~a-~t~F~)

Frorn: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:14 AM

Subject: 04.13.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program

Atfiachm~nts: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brawn@vatterott,edu; cda@jbu.edu;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw,net; heather.hummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hadgson@okstate.edu; jawal(ace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;lRhea@resonancetulsa.org;
karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majors@aol.com;

mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;
ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.corn; sdiliehy@ecok.edu;

sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami);

vhailaday@thebridgesfound.org

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

completed an official company on-line application, The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any

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

Req ~tle-- I ~Req # ! 

__.__. 

Brand 

_ -._._ 
_I

Cety
=

State,. Status;- 
. ._... _

Associate Producer
- --

;Broadcast Engineer

~ 180508
— .

184771

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma
_._ ~_ ~_ _____ ___.~.
Cox Television Tulsa, lLC

m: _.
~Okiahoma

_; )̀Posting

Tuisa
~.._
7Tulsa

~ Posted
_____

Posted

1Commurnty Events Tearn Lead ~ 190595 GCMG Tulsa Radio
~_~_
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

~--
aDigital Content Producer 81 5064 ~CoxTelevision Tuisa, LLC

.~.._I._._._.
j~klahoma ~Tufsa (Pasted

Director -Digital Sales (185799 f Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma "1ulsa Posted

Director of Broadcast Engineering ~`"~

~'Director of Sales--._ __.~ ^_ ._
:Executive Producer

~ Manager Sales ~

~ 184345

183200
! ~ ._..

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

Cox Television Tulsa LAC
_—_ W ..._.

+pklahoma

Oklahoma

iTulsa

Tulsa
~._ _._ -~

Posted

posted
- ---~ 181480

1717830

Cox Television Tulsa, ~lC

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma

Oklahoma Tulsa

!Tulsa

.._,
Posted
_.__ .-
Posted

Multimedia Journa(isk ~181407 ~ Cox Television Tulsa, tLC ,Oklahoma Tulsa ~~ Posted_ _ --- ---
;On Air Talent (1719896

Radio Board Operator (184662

Remote Coordinator (186100

--
(CMG

---_____r __ _
CMG Tulsa Radio 'Oklahoma

Tulsa Radio (`Oklahoma

CMG Tuisa Radio f

_1
17ulsa

Oklahoma (Tulsa

:-
Tulsa

Posted 
-- _ -

Posted

Posted~

f Research Analyst 186061 Cox Television Tulsa LLC
~-- f_~

Oklahoma Tuisa Posted
i- —.-- --- -- _-~

ssistant ~~
5alesA.__.._. --- ---- . ,.., ~.._ ~~

-
182940

_ _ --

-
CMG Tuisa Radio f
- _.___ _ ____-

_ .__.m
Oklahoma I
------ --

Tuisa
.~_ ~

Posted
___



Powered by:
~ ::'t ̀ : ~ 1 ' ~Y

,..,rCii~aak6~r€-
f

185064

Agency Name

Tulsa American lob Center

TulsaAmarican JoU Ccll[cr

Tl~lsa American Job Center

Tulsa Amerman Iob Center

Good«~ill lob Connccton—Tulma West

Ui~empioymcnl Ofticc Shadow
Mountain

Woiklbicr Oklshoma - I3art',esvillc
Ce:i Icr

Pi~~or Workforce Cer_ter

Goodwill Job C~nncctirn~ 'I ul~:~ West

Pq~or Wo-kforce Canter

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmul~ee
Center

~'orkCorce Oklahoma -Sapulpa Center

T~Is~ Amarica~ Job Ccntcr

1'uts,~ American Jab Center

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee
Cents.

Clar~morz 1T~-`orkforce Center

Digital Content Producer

Date Sent City State

03/29/2018 Tulsa OK

03/29i201S Tulsa OK

03/29i20Ig Tula OPT

n;2ni2n~s ~ruis., ux
03/29201 i3 'Tu1s3 OK

0./29i201S Tu;sa OK

03/?92075 I3art'csvillc (~k

03/29/2013 Pryor OK

U-3/29/2U] S T~ilsa OK

03/29/2015 Pryor OK

p~/~~nDIS Okmulgcc OK

03/2.9/2018 Sapulpa Ufi

Q3/29/20LS Tulsa OK

03f29/2018 Tulsa OK

03/29/2018 Muskogee OK

03/2l/201S Claremore OK

Zip Recipient Email

74135 brent.wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us

7~113~ jon.nel~on@ocsc.~~tateok_us

74135 stepE~en.s~llil ~n~u oesas.ate.ok.0

74135 hilsatalentacquisifion(aoesastate.ok.iis

7~1L0' ofloy~3rciig~~~~~~illtulsa.otg

74135 jcancttc.hcstcr~;ocsc.~tatc.ok.us

Ia11p6 msnager_barticsville2~iocscstatc.ok.:is

74367 jack_james(a?ucsastate.ok.u~

7d10i dnash(a;goodwilltuleaarg

7436] munaecr.pryorr~iloeac.state.ok.us

744~~ c'cbbic.hairell(ccoc~o.state.ok.us

74066 robert.william~~r~oesastate.ot.us

74:;5 dcanna.mcbati ~ioc,c.state.ok.us

741.5 joscph.~villiutu~~gcsc.slatc,oh.us

74401 lama. obannon@easternwia. org

74017 ronxldjulian(~oe,c.atale.~k.us

581452965

Phone Number

918-796-1200

9] ~-796-7200

918-796-1200

918-796-]20p

91R-~y9-UU67

97 3-332-~I,''i00

915-525-2582

918-599-0067

~~ t A-82 5.25 b 2

9 L 8-75b-5791

918-221-943D

91S-79fi-17.OD

918-796-1200

918-682-3364

918-341-6633



powered by

r~,E~J~R~i~~'
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Job Report

;1K~ a;~`f~~~~~~~~;a,;~t

Jc 7'i11e Digital Content Producer

Comp~~n~ ti~tsnc Cox Media

~o~r~pany 1c~b 3D = 185064

].oceiion Tulsa, OK

tlJE Rcf`. N~imbcr 581452965

?o t Date March 28, 2018

End. Date May 9, 2018

~Tob Litt ; httn://www.americasjobexchan  ~e com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-Tulsa-OK-581452965

J I C.

http://www.americasjobexchanee.com/job-detaiUDigital-Content-Producer-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Mar 28, 2018

I Tulsa-OK-581452965

httro://www veteransjobexchange com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-
AJE Veterans Exchange Mar 28, 2018

Tu(sa-OK-581452965

http://www.disaUilityjobexchan  ge com/job-detaiUDigital-Content-Producer-
AJE Disability Exchange Mar 28, 2018

J Tulsa-OK-581452965

1 ~r~ t.;o;~ ~~dciia i ..



Brown, Diane {CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday, April 79, 2018 4:30 PM
Subject: 44.19.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xfsx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careersen+cies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn,brown@vatterott,edu; cda@jbu.edu;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
piles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu, hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawalface@fangston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;
karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;
ronaldJulian@oesc.state.ak.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu;
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
at http://jabs.coxmediagroup.comJ

I ndividuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
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
any questions,

Thank you for your assistance,

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



ripen Req -Outreach Program

04.19.1$

Req Titie ---

Associate Producer
~. __. ~.~

Broadcast Engineer

Digital Content Producer

Director Digital Sales
_... _ _

Director of Sales
_._ ~. _.

F~cecutive Producer
__. .. _.

Multimedia Journalist

On Air Talent
-- _..

Radio Board Operator

Remote Coordinator

Research Analyst

Sales Assistant

} Req # ~ Brand ~ State City )Posting Status

~
€ 
186063

_ _ _.. ,. .w
~CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC Oklahoma

. __~
Tulsa Pasted

_._..v_----

}  184771 'Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ;Oklahoma ~Tuisa !Posted

r ~ 1850641 ox Television Tulsa, LLC
~._

jOklahoma jTulsa Posted
~

1S5799
.

~ CoxTelevisionTulsa,LLC
_

(Oklahoma
.1 __ ._..
(Tulsa

~_~..-- ____._..
IPosted

,183260 ~ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ,Oklahoma (Tulsa ~ Posted
K_..
181480

~ ____ _..
ICox Television Tulsa, ll.0

_. _ ._,
Oklahoma

~,.a
jTulsa

_ —
'Posted

t 181407
i

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC iOklahoma ~ f Visa ~ Posted

1719896 CMGTuIsaRadio jOklahoma Tulsa Posted
__._ __.

I 184b62 ~CMG7ulsa Radio ;Oklahoma 1Tuisa (Posted

,18610Q GCMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa posted

186061 Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

4 182940 CMG Tulsa Radio zOklahoma Tulsa Posted ~



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON}

From:. Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:50 PM

Subject: 04.27.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

g;~: 'abs@radir~schoal.corn'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu';
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu ; 
'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@oksta#e.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu ;

'elaine.oliver@uuic.org ; 'gilesQnsuok.edu'; 'Haleigh.mckinzieCc~chickasaw.net';
'heather.hurnrnel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jawaliace@langston.edu';
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; fill.helmer@noc.edu';'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';

'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com'; 'mark.ailen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';

'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu'; 
'rileyy@uapb.edu';'ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'sctulsaok@aol.com';

'sdillehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org'; Valenzuela, Diana

(CMG-Miami); 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants,

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

We look fonr✓ard to working with you and thank you in advance for your help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with

any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

04.27.18



Powered by:
~ ~ ~ ~ , ~ ._

i ~-Mt~rff~~K-

185799 Director -Digital Sales 581510750
Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa Auxcri~,an JoU (:cuU r

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa Americar, lob Center

Qou,hvill Jub Cumicc(ion —Tulsa W'esl

Unemployment Oftice Shadow
l4owitnin

Workforce nkl<~homti - Ra~t'.esville
Ce;iter

Pr}~or Wo;kforcc Center

Good~~~ill Jub Co~ncction Tulsa Vdesl

Pn'or WorkYorce Cuter

Worktc~rcc Oklahoma - Okruilgce
Centzr

Workfi~rce Oklahoma -Sapulpa Ceatcr

Tulsa Auieriean Jub Center

Tulsa Amarican Job Center

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee
Center

CLarcmoce W"orkforce l;enter

Date Sent City State

04/06/2018 Tulsa OK

04/0/2018 'l~ulsa nk

04i06i^O1S Tulsa OK

04/O6i2018 Tulsa OK

04/06201 S Tulsa OK

04/06/20] S 'Tulsa OK

Zip Recipient Email

74135 brent.wbeeler@oesc.statc.ok.us

1̀4135 joi~neison'~ilocsc.statc.okus

74135 stepLeu.sulli~<iu ~cuesc.s:ale.ok.us

74135 hilsafalenfacquisitionLocsc.stafe.ok:us

74L0? cfloy~<<igondwillu~lsa_nrg

74L35 jca~cllahcsicr(a,oesc.statc.ok.us

04A16/2015 Hartics~~illc Ulk 74006 man~gcr.bartics~~~llcirloc5astate.ok.us

0~/OG/2013 Pryer OK 7~3(S1 j~ick.jamcs(c_~oesas~atc.ok.us

04/06/2019 TuISa OK 71107 dnaeli~u,gc~odwillt~lea org

04/06/201 R Pryor (~K 74361 managcr.pryari~?ozsc,;tatcok.us

O~~U6/2014 Ok:mulgee Ok 7.1447 ~lebbic.har_cll(i~ue5u.slatc.ukus

04/U6/20I 8 Sspulpa Olh 74066 robert.~villiai~~s a>ocsasla~e.ok.u~

04;06/2015 Tulsa OK 74I3~ dcanna.rrcba~'~Loesc.stat~.nk.us

04/06/2015 Tulsa QK 74~~5 jusepb.~villi~uns~ocsc.statc.ok.us

04/06/2018 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@eastemwia.org

0~/Oti1201S Cieuci~iore OK 74017 ru.isld,julittn(~-oesc.atate.okus

Phone Number

918-796-1200

915-796-1200

9]Y-79C-1200

918-796-1^00

913-5~)9-UU67

91J ~;? 4500

~1 s-szs-z~x?
913-599-0067

918-825-232

91 R-7~6-S791

915-224-9430

)̀13 79b-1JUU

918-796-1200

918-682-3364

913-341-6633
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3 i Dircctor -Digital Salcs

Coz~~j5,,ny RTaria Cox Media

C'orc~panyJob:l) 185799

Loeaiion Tulsa, OK

r:IF Ref'. ̀ ~}um}~er ' 581570750

i'os~ Dote Apri] 4, 2018

}~~..3 Da.te May 9, 2018

i ~h I,rj,~, http~//www_americasjobexchange.comljob-detaillDirector-Digita]-Salea-Tu1saAK-581510750

L ~ ~ 

Ali}_~~11~~,~'~1)iZ~~ i~~- X11 i~~~l lb~[~i~~lj l/, iii ~!~.1L ~ IY
~~~1l~~~ i6~~~~~-1~~~+~f t~ y~ _~, i i

_ _ _ _ i

nl 7 ~1~ZL

I hrip://www americasjobexchange com/job-detaiVDirector-Digital-Sales-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Apr 4, 2018 

;Tulsa-OK-58151 p750

hrip://www veteransjobexchange com/job-detail/Director-Digital-Sales-
AJE Veterans Exchange Apr 4, 2018 '

Tulsa-OK-SR1510750

http://www.disabilityjobexchan  ~e cam/job-detaiVDirector-Digital-Sales-
AJE DisaUility Exchange Apr 4, 2018

Tulsa-OK-581510750

r

)eta



~row+n, C?i~~e (CEI-Atlanta-COP~9}

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 4:30 PM

Subject: 04.19.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xfsx

g~~: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;

austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;

careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;

careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott,edu; cda@jbu.edu;

chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-wilsan@cherokee.org;

Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;

giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel@swosu.edu;

hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;

jack.hodgson@okstate.edu;jawallace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;

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

recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcaordinator@utu(sa.edu; rileyy@uapb,edu;

ronald Julian@oesc.state.ak,us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu;

sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami);

vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting far the positions contained within the attached

spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website

at http:/Jjobs.coxmediagroup.com/

I ndividuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they

have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been invited to complete and have

completed an of€icial company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any

resume submitted.

We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance #or your help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with

any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Ferry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

04.19.18

Req Title
--- - -___

~Assoaate Producer

Broadcast Engineer

, Digital Content Producer
_ _.

Director Digital5ales

Director of Sales
_Y_--

Fxecutive Producer
— -_

Multimedia 3ournalist
__

On Air Talent

Radio Board Operator

Remote Coordinator

Research Analyst

Sates Assistant

j Req # ~ Brand State ~ City Posting Status

18b063 ICox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted I

184771 'Cox Television Tulsa, LLC zOklahoma Tulsa Posted ~!

185064 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa
I~
Posted

185794
—.
'Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

183260 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ~Tu~sa Posted
_...~ . _~_...~._

18148D
____ .___.

Cox Television Tuisa, LLC
,..._ e W _ _
Oklahoma Tulsa

-- -
Posted

181407
C

f Cox Television "fulsa, LLC (Oklahoma ~Tuisa (Posted
_._~__._---.----

(1719896 ~CMGTuIsa
_-- ~

Radio
_. ___
Oklahoma Tulsa

~___
(Posted

~_____~

184662 ~CMGTuIsaRadio
_------ _.__ __

Oklahoma Tulsa
~..._._ 

_J
Posted

_._m.,m_., _
~ 18610Q

--- -- ___.
CMGTuIsaRadio I~klahoma (Tulsa

----.....__._ ._--
Posted

186061 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma 'Tulsa Posted

(182940---- _1---_CM6 Tulsa Radio Oklahoma__ __ ------ -I-----Tutsa _
__ ___---

Posted



k~ruwr~, Diane (CEI-Afilanta-~Oi~)

From:. Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:50 PM

Subject: 04.27,18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program

Attachmenfis: Open Req -Outreach Program.xisx

~cc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu';

austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu ; 

'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';

'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Caroiyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu';

'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-

wilson@cherokee.org ; 'Davis.Michael.N@jobcorps.org ; 'deb,mccaskey@tulsatech.edu ;

'elaine.oliver@uuic.org ; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net';

'heati~er.humrnel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';

'hr@tulsahousing.org; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jawallace@langston.edu';

jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; fill.helmer@noc.edu';'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';

'J Rhea@resonancetuisa.org'; 'karen Johnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 

'ladeana.moore@oescstate.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu ; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';

'majorc@aol.com ;'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoa.com';

'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu';

'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronald.Julian@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'sctuisaok@aol.com';

'sdillehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'stru6y@oabok.org'; Valenzuela, Diana

(CMG-Miami); 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applican
ts.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached

spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them
 to our website

at http:J/jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until
 they

have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been invited to complete and have

completed an official company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider a
ny

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

~ Re Tigle
V _._

Assignment Editor

Associate Producer

Re # Brand

.__..._.._.

State G Postin Stators'.

186971

~

186063

Cox Television Tulsa, LlC

____~

}Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

Oklahoma

(Oklahoma

Tulsa

.. _.

(Tulsa

Posted

(Pocked

!Broadcast Engineer 184771 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

i DigitalContentProducer

~ DigitalContentProducer

(185064

1 5Q5

(Cox Television Tulsa,LLC

~CoxTelevisionTulsa,LLC

Oklahoma

Oklahoma Tulsa

Tulsa Posted

Posted
~__.e _. .~.__ _~
~ Director -Digital Sales ~~

_,.T _
185749

_ ...

._ ~ -
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

_ ___
I~kiahoma

_.
Tuisa
_.

~.
Posted

. —
Director of Sales ~~Y83260 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Executive Producer 181480 CoxTelevisionTuisa,LLC ~Okiahoma 'Tulsa (Posted

MuftimediaJournalist 181407 ~CoxTelevisionTulSa,LLC Idklahoma ~Tuisa Posted

On Air Talent

Radia Board Operator

jRemote Coordinator.___-- __ ___ _ 1
~Research Analyst_ - ---_ _.__ I__~_----

1719896 CMG Tulsa Radio
_
Oklahoma

v ~
Tulsa
, _~ ~.

Posted

186859

186100

iSbd61 - ~

— .._.__
CMG Tulsa Radio

CMG Tulsa Radio_
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC- -- _ 1-

Oklahoma Tulsa
. ~_ ---

Posted

Oklahoma-- _ __
Oklahoma- - -~

Tulsa

Tulsa

Posted-- --_
Posted ___~_-



Powered by:
r ̀ .` ~ t .,-.,-~~ : y

186061 Research Analyst

Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email

Tulsa American Job Center 04/12/2015 Tulsa OK 74135 hrent.wheeler(a),oesc,state.ok.us

Tulsa Amcriczn Jab Center 04/12/201$ Tulss Ok 7 135 jon.nelson@oesastate.ok.us

Tulsa Americ<:n lob Center 04'12!201 S "['ulna (~K 741 3i stePhen salli~ m ~ oc~e.sta(c.okus

I'uls¢ American Job Center 04/12/20] S 'Culsa OK 7A135 tulsatalcutauyui5ition~uussc.state.uk.us

GoodtvillJob Coiviection—"lulsa W'ost 04'12/2018 Tulsa UK 7410" cflcyd;n?good~i~illtulsaor~

Uucmplo~'mcnt Office Shadow 04/1?/201 ~3 Tulsa OfK 74135 jeancttahestcr("2ocsc.ctalaak.i~s
Muuillaiu

Workforce Oklahomc - 13artlest~ille 04/12/2015 &~rticsvillc OK 74006 ma r.gcr.bnrtl~sc~ll~(ctoe,c. tatc.okus
Center

Pryor Workforce Center 04/12/Z018 Y~yor ~1K 74361 jackjamesglocscstatc.ok.us

Good~~~ill Iob Connection —Tulsa W'c:l 0~/l2/2018 Tulsa UK 74107 ~tia,h(~uguo~lwilllulsu.org

Pryor Workforce Center 04/12/201 S Pryor OK 7361 manager.pryor(aocsc.,ta~c.ok:us

WorkforccOklahoma -Gkmulgee 04/12/201¢ Ok~iulgcc Ok 74447 dchhi~.harrell~n:nesc,atataokus
Center

R'or'.tforoc Oklahoma -Sapulpa Ccntcr 64/12/2018 Sapulpa OK 74000 robert.~tiilliam5kvocsc.slalc.uk.us

Tnlsa American Juh Center 04/12/ 018 "Tulsa OK 71135 dea:~a.meba}~~~oesc.sWte.ok.us

TulsttAiucricanJobCenl~r 04/1^/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 Joseph.williams(a~ocse.state.ok.us

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 04/12/2018 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@eastemwia.org
Center

Cl~remuce Workfprcc Center 0411212Q1R Claremore OK 74017 ronald.julian(a oesastate.ok us

581565866

Phone Number

918-796-1200

sis-X96- 200
91:i-79u-1200

918-796-1200

913-59)-0067

918 X32-4800

915-825-282

913-599-OOv7

918-32i-.552

x)15-756-5791

91R-224-9430

915-796-1200

9 18- % 9(i-120J~

918-682-3364

)18-341-6633



powered by
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Job Report

;i~r~ii',liir~M~~ N`~ ij`i

i i:l~; Research Analyst

Cam~a.ry N~z pie ! Cox Mcdia

Com~ar~~~ Job ~D - 186061

Lot;ati~u ~ Tulsa, OK

AJE Ref. i~itini~~~er ' 581565866

Post Date ' April 11, 2018

End Date I June 7, 2018

i~b URL bttp://www.americasjobexchange.comljob-detail/Research-Analyst-Tulsa-OK-581565866

1 ?i ~T~i}~~~~ji~ ~+`ì _ ~bnl id(~~E~~y~~~~r}dJ~"{~rY ltf~`~~ ~1~~4 4~~a~~~!Ls~ t „~ t ~ ,~~~~
~_ - - - ._ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _._ _, s.. .. _ , _ _. ...._ _~_ _ .. .... ._ ~ .. ~ _ ~ __~~.,~ .... .._~ _.y, .~... ~ .. ~

_ _ i

httn://www.ainericasjobexchange.com/job-detai UReseazch-Analyst-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Apr 11, 2018

OK-581565866

http: //www.veteran sj ob exchan ge. com/j ob-detai VResearch-Analyst-Tulsa
AJE Veterans Exchange ', Apr 11, 2018

' OK-581565866

http://www.disabilityjobexchan  €e com/job-detaiUResearch-Analyst-Tulsa-
AJE Disability Exchange Apr 11, 2018

OK-581565866

r, 
,.. j



drown, Diane (CEI-Atlanfia-CON}

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 43Q PM
Subje€t: 04.19.18 -CMG Tuisa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radiaschool,com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajabionski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergrnant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate,edu; careers@uco.edu;
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
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallate@fangston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa,org;
karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; Iadeana.mooreCciloesc.state.ok.us;
Irnartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utuisa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;
ronald;julian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu;
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

!f you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
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

04.29.18
f
~ Req Titie
-- — _~._.
Assoaate Producer

Broadcast Engineer

Digital Content Producer

Director -Digital Sales

Director of Sales

Executive Producer

On Air Talent

Radio Board Operator
.—_ ~ _.
Remote Coordinator

Research Analyst

Sales Assistant

Req # f Brand State f City I Posting Status.,~____
186063 Cox Television Tulsa LLC

_1 _._ __
Oklahoma

._._M~_~._!__~._
iTulsa !Posted

164771 ~CoxTelevisionTulsa,LLC }Oklahoma (Tulsa (Posted
~1850b4 (CoxTelevrsionTulsa,LLC

_~l~—
IOklahoma Tulsa Posted

~
i 185799 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC 'pklahoma Tulsa

.__. ~_ ___._._ _
Posted

183260 Cox Television Tulsa,LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted j

181480 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa~__

~.~ _
Posted

181407 Cox Television Tulsa LLC
I .
Oklahoma Tutsa

~.__—.

~. __
Posted

1719896 ,CMG Tulsa Radio
__..

Oklahoma Tulsa
~__~_..,

Posted

184662 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma (Tulsa Posted I

186104 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
_._

186061 CaxTelevisionTuisa LLC ,nklahoma tTulsa f

1̀ f32940 ~~CMG Tulsa Radio !Oklahoma Tulsa

W~Posted

Posted



Browrn. Diane (CEO-Atlanta-CON}

From:. Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, Aprii 27, 2018 2:50 PM

Subject: 04.27.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program

AYtachmenfis: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

g~~; 'abs@radioschooi.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu ;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bargmant@moval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 
'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';

'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Caro{yn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael.H@jabcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu ;

'elaine_oliver@uuic.org'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Raleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net',
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu'; 
'hr@tulsahousing.org';'jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jawailace@langston.edu';
'jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; 'jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';

'1Rhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oescstate.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
'majorc@aoi.com'; 'mark,allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';

'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu ; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu ;
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronald Julian@aescstate.ok.us'; 'sctulsaok@aoLcom';

'sdillehy@ecok.edu';'sharon.reed@okdhs.org';'struby@oabok.org'; Valenzuela, Diana

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

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications tar employment until they

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

04.27.1$

Req Titi~
_

~ Req # I Brand
!—

~ State ~ City (Posting Status
_ _.v.

AssignmentEditor ~~CoxTelevision7ulsa,LLC

~

Ioklahoma (Tulsa 1postedF~18b971

Associate Producer 186063 ~CoxTelevision Tuisa, LLC i0klahoma Tulsa CPosted

!Broadcast Engineer

'Digital Content Producer

184771

1185064

Cox Television Tuisa, LLC

Cox TelevisionTuisa, LLC

Oklahoma

Oklahoma

Tulsa

Tuisa

Posted

Posted

DigitalContentProducer 185065

,Director -Digital Sales
,.

185799
__~_

_.~
~ CoxTelevisionTulsa,LLC

Cox Television Tufsa, LLC

--
pklahoma

~Okiahoma

~7utsa Posted

'Tulsa

_: ___~
Posted i

Oirectorof5a(es __
_~_ A __

181 3260
...~_~ _—
Cox Televisionzulsa,LLC

._ _ ~ _
___

Oklahoma
_ _m

_
Tulsa

_._.s __
(Posted

Executive Producer 1181480 }Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ,Tulsa Posted
~ ._.~ _---,

;MultimediaJournalist (181407 (Cox Television Tulsa,LLC !Oklahoma !Tulsa
----

Posted

On Air Talenk ~1719896
__.

CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma (Tulsa I
__-- - _ —

Posted

Radio Board Operator ~

~ Remote Coordinator ~

Research Analyst ~ (1860bi
_ __ _ __ _ __ ... !

186859 (CMG

18610Q (CMG

_ __ ~---

Tulsa Radio

Tulsa Radio

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
-- _ _ _

Oklahoma

Oklahoma

Oklahoma {Tulsa
__ l_

Tulsa

Tulsa

_.___ ,
Posted

Posted i

Posted



Powered by:
~ y

187946 Digital Sales Specialist 581816986
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Emait Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 05/13/2018 71ilsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler(~oesc.state.okus 918-796-1200

Tulsa AnzcriGagJob Ccntcr 05/13/2018 "fuls~i OK 74135 jon.ndson~.oc;c.~ta'.c.ok.us 918-796-1200

Tulsu American Job Ccnter 0~ .3/201 S Tulsa (1R 7d I rS etcptieii.s_illi~ i~~ n~ocsc.state.ok.~.is 91 Y-796-1200

'Culsa A~:~erican Job Center 05/13/2015 Tulsa Oh 74135 tuldatalcntacyuisitiun~uocsaatate.ok.us 918-7')6-120D

Goodwill lob Connection —Tulsa West OS/13/201 Tulsa OK 74107 cfloydiai~ood~cilltulsa.org )1E-599-0067

Uuomployn~cnt Office Shadow OS/] 3/201 b Tulsa OK 74135 jezncttc.hc.(crra~ocscstatc ok_us
Muuri'.~in

Workforce Oklahoma -Bartle vine 05/1 3/2015 13arllesvillc OK 74006 marxger.bartles~ille(ao~ c.st<j'.e.uk.u. 9;5 332-4u00
Center

YryorWnrklorccCcntcr OS/13/201J Y~yor UK 7A361 jack.james~aloescstate.ok.us 91R-825 ?532

Goody+ill fob~o~uicction- Ti~1tia~Vest OS/]3/2015 Tulsa OK 74107 dn~sli(~i;good~v~:lltulsu.org 91~'-599-0067

Pryor Workfoi'ca Center OS/7?/207 R Pryor OK 74361 mar.ager.pryor(doc~astatc.ok.us 91 ~-525-2532

Workforce Oklahoma - OkmulCec OS%I z/201 N Okmulcec l~K 14447 dehMc_I~artell r oesc.stafeok_us 41 fi-7ti6-~79I
Center

V.'orkf'orce Oklahoma -Sapulpa Center 05/]3/2015' Sapidpa OK 74066 roLietLwilliaiz 5 ei~~~csc.state.uk.us 9]H-324-9430
7'nisa American Job Center 0>11312015 'ful~a UK 74135 dea~a.~ncbayLo~sc.stataok.us 915-796-12D0

Tu1s,a American Job Conter US/]3/2015 Tula OK 74135 ja~eph,witllam~fc~oesc_state,.ok.us 91R=746-120!1

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 05/13/201 S Muskogee OK 74401- laura.obannon@eastemwia.org - 918-682-3364
Center

Cla~emoceWnr};forceC;'enter 05113/20/ Claremore t)K 74017 ron~ld.}ulian(a?ocsc,state.ok,us ~~1~-341-CG33
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Job Report

7 Tiile '. Digital Sales Specialist

Co~7p~stry t ae,; Cox Media

~'or,~pany tob 1D 787946

Loc~ton Tulsa, OR

,̀~7F-, Rer. rluumber 581816986

l'os's Tate =: May 11, 2018

la1c~ Daic June 16, 2018

z~~h L'~%L ' httn•//www.americasjobexchan  ~e com/job-detail/Digital-Sales-Specialist 'Culsa-OK-581816986

~— __ _ 
a~~~~1~~iil~~S i~i1 ai~ 4AVn~`i~,~~ 

~~`t~~tf~~}`_ 

Jv`{`~r'Plit~)(~+\1~~~.~i{-~q~~~1~~~ _. _ _ ~,.._.. ___.. ,__.'~~.~

?' I

httn:/lwww.acnericasjobexchanga.com/j ob-datai]/Digital-Sales-Specialist-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) May 11, 2018

Tulsa-OK-581816986

http://www.veteransj oUexchange. com/j ob-detai l/Digital-Sales-Specialist
A7E Veterans Exchange May 11, 2018

i Tulsa-OK-581816986

i httn://www.disabilityjobexchan  ge com/job-detaillDigital-Sales-Specialist-
A7E Disability Exchange May 11, 2018

Tulsa-OK-581816986

y%?%.;,



Brown, Diane (CE!-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 10.48 AM
Subject: 05.15.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschooLcom'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu';
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@movai.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 
'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@nkstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.arg'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org ; 'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu';
'elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; 'piles@nsuok.edu';'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.neY;
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu';
'jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu'; '1obPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'karen Johnson@fiulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu ; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rnse.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinatar@u#ulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'sctulsaok@aol.com';
'sdillehy@ecok.edu';'sharon.reed@okdhs.org';'struby@oabok.org'; Valenzuela, Diana
(CMG-Miami); 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting forthe positions contained within the attached
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
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been inuited to complete and have
completed an officio! company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
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

05.15.18

Req Title

Account Executive ~~

Associate Producer

Associate Producer

6igital Content Producer

Digital Sales Specialist
~___. __.~~.et r _~
Director of Sales

Editor News Smkt

Executive Producer

Multimedia 7oumalist ~ _~

Part Time Radio Event Crew Member
. _~ ~ _ _Radio Board Operator
_.

Reporter

Research Analyst

Req # ~ Brand ( State 1 City ~ posting Status

187401 C~ oxTelevisionTulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa~~Posted
186971 ICoxTelewsionTulsa LLC~___ ...

Oklahoma
' _.,~ ~ 

Tulsa Posted
(180548 Cox Televiswn Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ~Tuisa Posted
j 18 0 3 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted
185uo~ Cox t elevision l uisa, LLC1 ~ I 

~

~Okiahoma Tulsa Posted

V v~~t 1 187946 ~ CMGTuisa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
x 183260 ~ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC~ jOklahoma Tulsa Posted
18783 .Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma iTulsa Posted__ 1 _ 

e_ . _181480 lCoxTelevisionTulsa LLC

~181407 'CoxTelevisionTulsa,~LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma
-->_

Tulsa
..._.

Posted

~ F87513 ~CMGTuIsaRadio
7 --
~Okiahoma Tulsa Posted

i

~ 186859 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma iTulsa Posted
_

(186288 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ,Tulsa
_ __.~

Posted

18 061 Cox Television Tulsa LLCI - ~ _ . _~~_. ,__ __~_____Oklahoma. ~ ~~ Tulsa.. ~ ;Posted_ _ _ I



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanfa-CON)
__- -- _~

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 4:50 PM
Subject: 05.18.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Qpen Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com ; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud @utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 
'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu ; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc,edu'; 'cyndi~-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb,mccaskey@tulsatech.edu ;
'elaine.oliver@uuit.org'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Haleigh,mckinzie@chickasaw.net';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu'; 
'hr@tulsahousing.org';'jack,hodgson@okstate,edu'; jawallace@(angstorr.edu';
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; jifl.helmer@noc.edu';'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'karen Johnson@tulsatech.edu ; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; 'Imartin@okcu.edu ; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com ; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'sctulsaok@aol,cam';
'sdillehy@ecok.edu; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org';'struby@oabok.org'; Valenzuela, Diana
(CMG-Miamij; 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

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

We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help, Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

05.18.18

Req Title

0.ccount ExecuCtve

Associate Producer

Digital ContentProducer

Digital Sales Specialist

Director of Sales
-- .

Executive Producer

Multimedia journalist

Radio Board Operator

Reporter

Research Analyst

r Req # ~ Brand
~~~w

~ State

~.__

~ CityPosting
_ _ ~

~ 187401 Cox Television Tulsa LLC
~.e~

—
Oklahoma

~
__

iTuisa
_ __._

~ Posted 4

~~SS O50g Cox Television Tulsa, LLC I Oklahoma Tulsa
_.

Posted_. _ __._._
;186063 jCoxTelewsionTulsa,LlC

i~__._.~
;Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

—~

185Q65 jCox Television Tulsa LLC
__
Oklahoma Tulsa

_~
Posted

~ { 18794 ~ CMG Tulsa Radio
i _ __ m
;Oklahoma Tulsa

__
Posted

~ 183 I Cox Television Tulsa, LlC Oklahoma i Tulsa ~ Posted

1181480 Cox Telews~on Tulsa LLC !Oklahoma Tulsa ~Posted~

181407 '. CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC
I.__

Oklahoma Tulsa ~Posked
__-- ---._~

~ 186859 1 CMG Tulsa Radio
____

_ __.._
okiahoma

_ ---
Tulsa ~ Posted

186288 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
_

Oklahoma (Tut sa
_

i Posted_.~__ _..... ~_ __. ~~,
186061 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

M~ . _. _ __
€Oklahoma Tulsa

b
,Posted



Powered by:

~ c~a~~~~

181407

Agency Name

Tulsa American lob Center

Tulsa Ainecican Job Cuter

Tulsa Americsn Joh Center

I1dsa Americnit Job Ccntcr

Gnod~~~i!1 Job Conncotion - Tidsa \~~eat

Unemployment Ofticc Shadow
NSountain

Workforce Oklahoma - ivfusko~cc
Center

WorkYbrce Oklahoma - }~artlesville
Center

Prvur Wurklurce Ccutcr

Ggod~si l Job Coruiection - Tulsn 1Vest

Pr~nr Workforce Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Oknwl~cc
Ccntcr

Work1'o~ce Oklahmna - Sapulp;~ Center

Tulsa American Job Cei~tcr

'hilsa Ame; i~an Job C~ntcr

Workforce. Oklshoma - Muskooec
Cenror

Clazemore Workforce Center

1814073

Agency Name

Plattsburgh OncWorkSoui~c Center

Bane Resource Center, Vcnuont
Department of Labor

Burlington lte~ource Center, Ve~nmit
)elia~tme~~t of I.aLior

Burliiigtoi~ Rcsourec Centel; Vermuul
Dei~artment of Lal or

Burluigton Re;ourcc Canter, Vu7novt
Dcpaztment of Labor

Morrisville Resource Center, Vermont
Deparhnent of Labor ~

SL Albums Resource Ccntcr, Vcm:~tlt
Department of Labor

Multimedia Journalist

Dafe Sent City State

01/25/2018 Tulsa OK

01/25/20]8 1~ulsa UK

~I,?5'~OlK Iuls~i U1C

01/25;2018 Tulsa OK

OIi25;2015 Tulsa OK

01/25,`2018 Tulsa OIi

I)1;25i201S I~iuskogee OK

0 7 /251201 8 Bartlesville Oh

UI/25i201S Pryor QK

U1/2512018 Tulsa O};

01/J~i~01ft Prynr OK

O1/2~i'2015 Okmul,ee OR

0]121;2018 Sapulpa Olt

0'/25/2015 Tulsa OIL

0: '~i2013 Tula Olti

U1/~~i201K 'vluskogee Ul<

01/25/2018 Claremore OK

Zip Recipient Email

74135 brent.wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us

74135 tulsatalenfucquisiti~u(w,ocsc.statc.ok.us

74~3~ jon n~ltion~aju~~c.elktc.okus

7413 at:pl~en.sullivan(Uucac.slate.u's.uv

74107 cflu~d<i~.good~t~illtulsa.org

7413 Jeanette.hestcrr~i~ocsc.statc.nk,us

74=}01 ry in ~ i~ i~;~i~ozsc.statc.okus

74D05 manager.bartlesville(aoesastate.ok.us

74361 jack.jame~(r)oac.state.ok.us

74107 do.sh~i;good~silltulsa.m~g

74361 ma ijaer pryur(o;ocsc.s±ite.oku~

74447 d~bbie.i~arrcll(iilocsc.lfaLr.t~kus

74066 robc~t.ti~illiam (zoesc.statcokr:s

7413 deanna.mchayia~oc~csta~e.ok,us

71135 Joseph.william~~i,oas~state.ok.u;

74401 laiira. obannon!alea stem wia, org

74017 ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us

'tware Engineer II, ebsite Platform

to Sent G~ty State Zip Recipient Email

09/14. Ol8 Plattsbuc NY 12963 john.hc~field(wlabnL.state.ny.a;

09/14/20 Ban VT 05641 barbara,smith@vermont.gov

U9/14/201~ 1 ~linglon V7' O~dO~ lloyd.goodro~v;a~vcrn~or~i.govfir.

Ofi/l~O1S Biulie: uii V"T OSd01 d~nicllc.k<!ne~i~vennom.gov
~i~

09/1N2013 Burlington VT 05 01 briltany.vallcy~a~eunond.go~

09/14/2018 Morrisville 05661 barbara.smith@vermonY.gov

09/l~/2015 St. Albans VT 05478 david.lal~r(cstatc.vt.u_

580947097

Phone Number

918-796-1200

J18-796-1200

91F='96-120C

913-796-1200

918-599-00(7

915 6~2-i;67

918-332-4b00

918-825-2582

918-599-0067

~)1~;-t25 282

918-756-5191

91b -2:1 c~c30

91K-%96-1200

978-796-]200

918-682-3364

918-341-6633

582660277

Phone Nt~mher

SIR-561-U43U

802-476-2600

R02-563-7676

802-863-7676

~~2-863-7676

802-888-4545

802-865-1306



powered by

~?~~l~E~3~ '~~c,
f

1 ' :i:

Job Report

;i~i~ j3;;~~~i~ ~~~ .r,:.;;;

Multimedia Journalist

~ ~ y ti -~~~~ Cox Media

L'on „-~:,~ Jo1;1I> '; 181407

Location ': Tulsa, OK

P.JE [yet ;4umb~f~ ` 58090.7097

{'opt L~atc January 24, 2018

l~:n~ Data June 13, 2018

r loh UiZt, http~//www.americasjobexchan e~ com/job-detaillMultimedia-Journalist-Tulsa-OK-580947097

F .

~~:,~~~JII i~J;itl~i~72 '~+ ~~ 1 ~ d~ ~~t~~7 ~J [~ ~i ~ij ~1 .~~~~~V~~~l.~~ t~~~P el~~~~~-!~~'~~)_r~~f 
~. ~ ~i.~.

httn:/hvww.americasjobexchangc.com/job-dctarUMultimedia-Joumalist-
Amecica's Job Exchange (AJE) Jan 24, 2018

Tulsa-OK-580947097

http://www.veteransjobexchange com/job-detaiUMultimedia-Journalist-
i AJE Veterans Exchange Jan 24, 2018 i' TulsaAK-580947097

httro: //www,disability jobcxchanee.com/job-detail/Multimedia-Journal ist-
AJEDisability Exchange Jan 24, 2018

Tulsa-UK-580947097



~rowr~, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy {CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:48 PM
Subject: 02.09.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx; Open Req -Outreach Program.xisx

sec: 'abs@radioschool.com';Adams, Dd (CMG-Seattle); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 
'ajablonski@ou.edu';'arhodes@snu.edu'; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu;
'bergmant@movai.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careercenter@missouristate,edu';
'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';'careerservcies@nsuok.edu';
'Carolyn,brown@vatterott.edu; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'chodges@resonancetulsa.org';
'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cYndia-Wilson@cherokee.org ;
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu'; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.arg';
'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.neY; 'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 
'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu'; 'hr@tulsahousing.org';
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jawallace@langston.edu'; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org'; 'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 
'karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu';'kehenderson@oru.edu'; Lack, Fran (CMG-Tulsa); 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@akcu.edu'; 'rnaddie.dufify@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbidb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu ;Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV); 'recruit@uark.edu ; 
'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu'; 'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronaid Julian@oesc.state.ok.us';
'sctulsaok@aol.com'; 'sdillehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org ;
'struby@oabok.org'; 'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equai Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants

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
completed an official company on-line application. The company does nat undertake any obligation to consider any
resume submitted,

We look forward to working with you and thank you en advance for your help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

02.09.18

Req Title

ii 'Tulsa g me
atus!_ _

LL~CoxTelevisAssociate Produ 0508 on Tula, LLC Okla oma osted
!--- _ - - ----~-- -._

Ed+tor News Smkt 181052
.~____._ ._.wa

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
_ ____

~Okiahoma Tulsa
_—.

JPosted 3

Executive Producer
_~.__ _

181480 Cox?elevisionTulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa
I

~Pps[ed

~ITSupportTechnician 1718975
_~_._...

CoxTelewsionTulsa, LLC Oklahoma ~Tuisa Posted
._._ ~..__._..

_.T~..-_n.
(1717830Manager Sales ~

Multimedia Journalist 11718776

_ _~
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

Cox Television Tulsa LLC

(Oklahoma

Oklahoma

(Tulsa

Tulsa

(Posted

Posted

Multimedia Journalist ~ 172Q4fi~ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Multimedia Journalist 181407 ox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Part Time Production Assistant ~
,_---- -.._ __. _. _ 

182552
----_~____

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC f
~

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

~Producer--- _ __ _ ____ -ill20633------Cox Television Tulsa, LLC._ _---_ - ------ Oklahoma------ _I
M

Tulsa_ __ l-~Posted



Brown, t~ian~ (CEt-a4tlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 7:45 PM
Subject: 03.09.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu ; 'arhodes@snu.edu ;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@movai.edu'; 'career@snu.edu ; 
'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu ; 'cda@jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetuisa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu';
'elaine.ofiver@uuic.org'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net';
'heather.hummel@swosu,edu ; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu';'hr@rsu.edu';
'hr@tufsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jawallace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wilsan@phoenix.edu; fill.helmer@noc.edu';'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
')Rhea@resonancetuisa.org'; 'karen johnsonC~tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'sctulsaok@aol,com';
'sdil~ehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org';
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miarni}

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

individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been invited to complete and have
completed an officia{ company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
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

03,09,18

Req Title
_

~ Req # ~ Brand State I City
1~..__

4 Posting Status
__ _ ~_ __ 

_

i Associate Producer
—,

180508I
.__. .~._______.___ __

Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma~~YlTulsa
_

Posted l.____~__ _______> >_ ___
;Community Events'feam Lead

~~
18D595 ~CM6

~____~.__~_~___
Tulsa Radio (Oklahoma

_:____
(Tulsa

__
Posted

---__.____--- -
Director of Broadcast Engineering

-
184345

~._.~_—___~._~
(Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

v..~_~~
Oklahoma

j ~_~
Tulsa

~._.~
Posted ~

Director of Sales )183264
!

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma 1Tulsa PosEed
-- - — -- --

(Executive Producer 181480
~.__,l _ — — — -- --_

~CoxTelevisanTulsa, LLC
--_ _—
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

_

~ MultimediaJoumalist
4
1720463

--
CoxTelewsronTulsa LLC

~_.
Oklahoma

~—
Tulsa

C
Posted

_~_ ____._— — _ - —
MultimediaJouma6st / 181407

_.~... _ —____. ___ _
oxTelevisianTulsa LLC Oklahoma

_
Tulsa (Posted

_

— — -- ~ ~..n~.-_ _ _ _~.....~_,~ ..
~On Air Talent ``~77198~J~" CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

_ _.__.

E Producer 1 170633
~ ~ ~

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa
~Posted ~

f-- -- — —
~SalesAssistant 1182940

—
~CMGTuIsaRadio

— r _— __.._
(Oklahoma Tulsa

~ _ _ ~.._
(Posted



Powered by:

185065 Digital Content Producer 581689402
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number
Tulsa American Job Center 04/27/2018 'tlilsa OK 74135 brent.wheelerna oesastate.ok.us 91 R-796-1200
L ulya American lob Center 0427!2018 'Tulsa Ok 74135 jot~.nclsqu~ocsc.state,ok.ua 918-796-.1200
Tulsa American lob Center Oe 272015 Tu's~ OK 74(35 stephensulli~ ~n,c~ oese.~ttitenkos 91.E 7~)b-1200
7'U1suAm~rican T~bCentcr 04/27/~~15 Tulsa OK 7x135 h~lsatalentacyuisitiun(~u:5esla(e.uk.us 915-796-1200
Goodwill InhC~im~ec.tirn~—'Tii]ei West U4?7/:'Ul~ 'L'.ils:i UK 7410^, cflc}~~3(ngoodwilltulsa.org 913-59)-0067
I)ncmploymoutOfCiccSl~a~low 04/27/2015 Tulsa OK 7 135 jcancllo.hestcr(dacsc.stalc.ak.us
'~iountai=t

Workforce OklaLoma -Bartlesville 04/3?/201 ti 13aiYlesville UK 7006 msn~gcr.barticsvillc ~i>ocscstatc.ok.us 71 ~i-332-4800
Center

Pryor Workforce Center 04/27/201 R Prynr C1K 743(, I j~ick ~ames'atocsastatcok.u, 91 S-S25-2j8?

Goodwill Jub Connection —Tulsa Wcs[ 04/2?/201b Tula OK 7 107 cuaah( gu,~~willluls~,urg 9LS-599-0067

Pryor Workforce Center 04/27/2018 Pryor OK 7361 maneger.pryar(ci~oesc.afate.ok:us 913-82~-258?

Wur:<Iorec Oklahoiva -0knlulecc 042?/2018 Okmulgee OK 7&44i debbie.hnrrell~r~oc~tc_st,te d; i~.e 915-75/~_5~91
Ceutcr

~'ork£orac Oklahomz -Sapulpa Ccntcr 04/27/2013 Sapulpa. OK 74066 robot,~cill;ams@oasc.statc.ok.us 918-22~}-9 }30
Tulsa AmericanJ~h!'crier 04':~7/2U18 'Tulsa UK 7d 135 deanna.mcbu}'~:~;ocsastute.ok.us 913-7~J6-12D~

TulsaAivericanJobCe~:tzr 04127l201S Tulsa OK 7}135 Joseph.williamsCc~oesc.st.ue.ok.us 4LR-796-120D

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 04/27/2018 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@castcmwia.org 918-682-3364
Center

Claremore Workforce Center 04!272014 Claremore nK 73017 ronald.julian~oesastate.ok_us 918-3k1-6633



powered by

~ 1 '1

Job Report

i ~~)E1~`}iiirli!hlt~;~i

3 ~ 'I ide Digital Content Producer

Con zany 3~~ nie Cox Media

Com}~a~:y J=gib Ii> ~~ 185065

L<~c.~tioi; Tulsa, OK

~IEReL n~umbe, i 581689402

I Posi Dare i Apri126, 2018 ',

~:re D~~e June 15, 2018 '~

lob L!1'~: '; http:/Jwww.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Dieital-Content-Producer-Tulsa-OK-581689402

~' ~"r'}jxl~K!~, ii~i~1~ 'i:k„~~iil~.~i~°x t~.,~~i~ i1~J+~`{~_iY~iii~i:_lh 
41~~gFir~~~4.~!~~t\ _ y~ ~ .., _ ~` 1

http://www.americasjobexchan ~e com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Apr 26, 2018

Tulsa-OK-581689402

http://www.veteransjobexchange com/job-detail/Digital-Content-Producer-
AJE Veterans Exchange Apr 26, 2018

Tulsa-UK-581.689402

http://www.disabilityjobexchan  ~e com/job-detaiUDigital-Content-Producer-
AJEDisability Exchange Apr 26, 2018

Tulsa-OK-581689402

l
i 3



Brawn, Diane {CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Monday, May 7, 2018 4:23 PM
Subject: 05.07.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Scc: 'abs@radioschool.tom'; 'adrnin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu';
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@movaf.edu ; 'career@snu.edu'; 
'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu ; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu ; 'cda@jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu ; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael.N@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu';
'elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; 'piles@nsuok.edu'; 'Raleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron,edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jawallace@langston.edu';
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu'; '1obPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu ; 'kehenderson@aru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc,state.ok.us; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com ; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu ; 'ndbldb2005C~yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu ; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'sctulsaok@aol.com;
'sdillehy@ecok.edu ; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org'; Valenzuela, Diana
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

Individua{s submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
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

05.07.18 ._ ..~
Req Title..

'Account Executive

Assignment Editor

Associate Producer
__...

? Broadcast Engineer

+Digital Content Producer

~ DigiCal Content Producer ~ G

~~iredor -Digital Sales

Director of Sales

Executive Producer

Multimedia Journalist
__ _. ..

Part Time Radia Brand Ambassador

Radio Board Operator

Re ort 
__ ~ --

p er

Research Analyst

Req # ~ Brand i State E City EPostirtg Status--
187401 ICox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa

- __.
~ Posted

180971 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC rOklahoma Tulsa Posted

186063 Cox Television Tulsa LLC (oklahoma ITuisa Posted
_ __~ _ ,_ m _. ~ _

184771 CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC
_, _

~Okiahoma Tulsa
. !v _ _ __ _

!Posted
_ _,..

185064 ~CoxTelevision wtsa, LLC. =Oklahoma (Tulsa (Posted
__~
185065 Cox Television Tulsa LLC

_
Oklahoma ITu►sa

_
~~Posted

185799 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~Okiahoma Tulsa
_. __

~ Posked
183260 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma jTulsa jPosted ~~
181480 Cox Television Tulsa, PLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
181407 ~CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC ~Okiahoma m T̀utsa

~ 

Posted i
187513 Tulsa .Posted a~ CMGTuIsaRadi~ Oklahoma
186859 CMG Tulsa Radio ~OMahoma ~Tu(sa ~ Posted f
186288 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC i Oklahoma ~Tu►sa Posted
186461 jCox Television Tulsa, LLC {Oklahoma Tulsa s Posted



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CAN)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta}
Sent: Friday, May 25, 2018 11:52 AM
Subject: 05.25.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Qpen Req -Outreach Program,xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.tom'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu';
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu;'bergmant@rnoval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 
'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu ; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu ;'cdaCa~jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael.N@jobcorps.org'; ̀deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu';
'elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Raleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu ; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jacle.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jawallace@langston.edu';
jennifer.wilson@phaenix.edu'; fill.helmer@noc.edu';'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@aesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okc~.edu ; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose,edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu ; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu ;
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'sctulsaok@aol.com';
'sdillehy@ecok,edu'; 'sharan.reed@okdhs.arg'; 'struby@oabok.org'; Valenzuela, Diana
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

if you became aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our websi#e
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for empiayment until they
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

~w ~ _. ~ 05.25.18 

~

1 _~_ ~— - ._ .~_~ ~_~

Req Title ~ Req # ~ Brand

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
_.... ~ .______ _.~ .

D gitalnC ntentt'P oducer
~

r i8~ ,.. _~ w._ . ~. _ ~.._~
rCox Television Tulsa, Ll.0

_. -_
Digital Sales Specialist

— _ ~ _
~~i8744b

_

~. ~m. ~ r __w_
GCMG Tulsa Radio

~ ._
Director of Sales ~ 183260 Cax Television Tulsa, LLC

Executwe Producer ~ 181480 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
___. _w.~._ .--..._ — _.____..

Multimedia loumahst
__.~.__ _.._ .._~._

~ 181407
----- __...._._ .

~ Cox Television Tulsa LLC
~. ~.. .a.. _ ~_._~

On Air Talent ~ 1719896
1

_ _~_
CMG Tulsa Radio

_ _ -- - _ ._. . .
~ Part Time Radio Event Crew Member

__ ~
~ L87513

~_ —~ _ _ .~~_ ..._w
CMG Tulsa Radio

~ Production Assistant ~ 188484 ~ Cox Television Tulsa LLC
~. .---.__.. --- — —
Reporter

_ . _ ~_s
186288

_ ___~ _ ~ _ . _~. ~.~
~CoxTelevisionTuisa,LLC

Research Analyst ~ 186061 (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

State ~ City (Posting Status

Oklahoma (Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma ETuisa w Posted

Qklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa
_.t

~ Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma
~ .._W_~
(Tulsa

__.,~___
Posted

Oklahoma (Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted



Powered by:
f , ~ , ~~' ~

1810230 Photographer 582198317
Agency Name Date Sent City State 'Lip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Centex 06/25/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler~oesastate.okus 91 R-796-] 200

Tulsa American Jub Ccntcr 06!25/2015 'Culsa Ok 71135 jon.nclson(d~ocsastate.ok.us 918-796-1200

TnlsaAmericanJobCenter 06-'x!2018 'I'ul;a OK 7•Il~i ete~~hcn.~ulli~~m~c~,~ie,c..t.iie.ok.ns v1J 7~~[-1?UU

IulsaAmcricanJobCenter 06/25/201 'I'ulsz OK 74735 tulsat3lent:cq~~~~ition(d>,uc~c.stale.ok.u~ 918-796-12D0

Goodwi]1JobComiectio~ 'I'ulsaWest 06/?5/2015 Tula Oi~ ~d107 cRuy.l(rz~good~villwlsaora 91 b'->99-0067

Unemployment Office Shadow 06/25/2015 "I'ul;a Oh 74135 jcanette.hcster<vo~sastatc.ok.us
Mountain

WorkforceOklahon:a-Barticsvi(I~ OU/'_5/'_O15 Ba~tl:s~illc OK 7400( man~bcr.bartl ti~illc(~i;oc~i:stataok.iis 91£i-332-4800
Center

Vry~r Workforce Center 06/2i/201 S Yryrn~ OK 743(ii jack.james(~r!ac,c ~taicokus 918-`325-253?

Good~v;ll?obConnec[ion—TulsaWcs[ O6~'~5/2015 Tulsa OK 74107 ~Iire,L~~guud~vill~ulaaurg 91F-~~9000?

Pryor Workforce Ce~fei' 06/25/201b Pryor OK 7d3G1 ma~:ager.pryor@oesastatc.ok.us 97£,-525 ̂>32

Workforc~Ok'~.ahoma -Olanulgee 06/2i/2015 Okm~lgce OK 7447 debbie.harrellruoesc_sratc.~k.n, y1~-756-5791
Center

~Tworkforce Oklahoma - Srpulpa Center O(~25/201 S Sapulpa OK 7~M1066 robot.williams a?oesastatc.o}:.us n] 5-224-9430

Tulsa nmerica~ Job Center 06/25/20] S "Tulsa UK 7413 dea~~a.mcba}(cuocsastate.ok.us 913-796-1200

Tulsa!lmericanJobCenler O6/25/207R Tulsa Oh 74135 josephwilliams@oesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200

Workforce Oklahoma-Muskogee 06/25/2018 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@castcrnwia.org 918-682-3364
Center

(7a~emo~e AVorkfgrce Center 0 612 512 01 8 Claremore OK /4617 ronald.}ulianLoesc.st~te.ok_iu ~~IS-341-6633



powered by
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i 1

Job Report

~~ ~~jU~:~~tlr+fi~i ! i~`/

Photographer

i ; i~c;ra~ ', Cox Media

Cor , y~ Job ti? i 1810230

Lor~Civ7 Tulsa, OK _

~~)! Ref. \umhc, 582198317

Po i D~:t~ June 23, 2018

lint; T)~ t~ August 8, 2018 _

Job UItL ' htln://www.americasjobexcha~e_,com/job-detail/Photog_rapher-Tulsa-OK-582198317

~_ 
i ?'~~~~3,~ 'rt~~t ~~~~'~~ ~taK_i~ ~~ -l~~j~r ~ t~~,r~it~~,

~Wf~~:~~~`4a9~~~?`
t

http://www ainericasjobexchange.com/job-detaiUP6otographer-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Jun 23, 2018

OK-582198317

http•//www veteransjobexchange tom/job detail/Photographer-Tulsa-AJE Veterans Exchange Jun 23, 2018
i OK-582198317

htt~://www disabiliryjobexchan  ge tom/job-detaiVPhoto~rapher-Tulsa-
AJEDisability Exchange Jun 23, 2018

OK-582198317

r 'i?r~1<



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON}

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 227 PM
Subject: 06.29.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Qpen Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

8cc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski(g~ou.edu';
'amie.price@coxinc,com'; 'arhodes@snu.edu'; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu;
'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careercenter@missouristate.edu ;
'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu'; 'careerservcies@nsuok.edu';
'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'chodges@resonancetulsa.org';
'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org';
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu'; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org';
'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Naleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net'; 'heather_humme!@swosu.edu'; 
'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu'; 'hr@tulsahousing.org';
'jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; 'jawallace@langston.edu'; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu';
jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org'; ')Rhea@resonancetulsa.org';
'karen.johnson@tuisatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com ; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbidb2Q~5@yahoo.corn';
'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp);'ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us';
'sctulsaok@aol.com'; 'sdillehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org';
'struby@oabok.org'; 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer ac#ively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to ourwebsite
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to jab openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been invited to complete and have
completed an official company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
resume submitted.

We lank forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help. Please da not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

Q6.29.18

Req Titte

Account Executive

Associate Producer

Execuirve Producer

On Afr Talent— Classic Rock Mornings

Part Time Brand Ambassador

Photojournalist_

Reporter

Assistant

Req # ~ Brand ~ State ~ City Posting Status
f

8 547 (Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
—' —

188088 ~Cox~Te~evision Tulsa, LlC i0klahoma Tulsa Posted
181480 ~CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC EOkfahoma iTulsa Posted
1719896 !CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma (Tulsa Posted
81 BE48~jCMGTuisaRadio ,Oklahoma ~ruisa Postedc _ _.__
1810234 ox Television Tulsa LLC

—
'; Oklahoma

m_
Tulsa

_._
Posted

18 205 Cox Television Tulsa lLC Oklahoma Tulsa
___

Posted
!_~. ~__~ ~_.._~_ ~ _.o-_._~.

188486 ;Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
.e H__

Oklahoma
_~.~_

Tulsa
~ ~.__.

~ Posted. r_ ~ . ~_~._ .. ~.--_186288 Cox Television Tulsa LLC
_..< ~,._ .,....__
(Oklahoma €7ufsa

_~
~ Pasted_ .. , _.:. .M __~~,. ._. .~~ __ _ w ,_ t __,w._ .__



Brewn, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CC?Nj

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 3:03 PM
Subject: 07.06.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschoof.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu ;
'amie.price@coxinc.com;'arhodes@snu.edu'; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu;
'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careercenter@missouristate.edu';
'careers@okstate.edu ; 'careers@uco,edu'; 'careerservcies@nsuok.edu';
'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'chodges@resonancetulsa.org';
'christina.ursin@tuisacc.edu'; 'cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org';
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org';'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu'; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org';
'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Raleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net'; 'heather.hummel@swosu.edu; 
'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu'; 'hr@tulsahousing.org';
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu';'jawallace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu';
jill.helmer@noc.edu'; '1obPostings@goodwilftufsa.org'; '1Rhea@resonancetulsa.org';
'karen Johnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu ; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu ;
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp}; 'ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us';
'sctulsa ok@aol.com'; 'sd i Ilehy@ecok.ed u'; 'sharon.reed @okd hs.org';
'struby@oabak.org'; 'vhalladay@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

!f you become aware of anyone who would be interested In working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.corn/

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

07.06.1$

Req Title
_ _ _ _ __

Account Executive

Executive Producer

On Air Talent —Classic Rock Mornings

Part Time Brand Ambassador

Photographer

Producer ~ ~ ~~~

Reporter ~ 
_._ _ti _...

Senior Producer

a Req # ~ Brand
__a. .

;189547 ~ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

181480 Cnx Television Tulsa, LLC

1719896 ; ChtG Tulsa Radio

.188848 iCMG Tulsa Radio

18102313~CoxTelevision Tulsa LLC~,

E 189205 Gox Television Tulsa, LLC
__a.

i 186288 i Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

,1810684 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

State ~ City ~ Posting Status

Oklahoma Tulsa 1Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa ~ Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa ,Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma
-- __.

(Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma iTulsa Posted
.~ ~.

Oklahoma (Tulsa ;Posted



Powered by:

~ ~~~«~e~~e~
r

1812178 Account Executive 582433355
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number
Tulsa American Job Center 08/05/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.whccler@oesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200
TulyaAmciicanJubCenlcr 0 3/0 512 0 1 8 "fulsa OK 74135 tul.satalentacquisihon~oasc.statcokus 915-796-1200
Tulsa Aricricen Job Ccrtcr OS~OS/2013 Tulsa OK 7-SI3~ jon.nelaun(~ ~uc~~ ,eatc.ok.u, 918 796-1200
Tiil.s~~i American Joh Center US/US/201H 'Tulsa UK 74135 Stephen.st~llivan(hocsc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200
Goodwill JoL Coiiiiectioi~—~'ulsa West OS/0$/2018 Tulsa OK 74107 cflo}~,ia~good~~illtulsa.mg 915-~~~9-OU67
Un~mployincnt Officc Shadow 08/05/2013 Tulsa OK 74135 jcancttahcstcr(a~ocsc.stataok.us
Mountain

Workforec Oklahoma - Bar[le,ville OS'0>/2111 S Har~l~,eville Oh 74000 mar,aaer.baitle~~~il1e(a,oc,c.stataok.us 915-332 400
Center

PryorWorkforeeCenter 08/05/2018 Pryor OK 74301 jack.jairesi'n),uesc.sl~[c.ok.us 91F-825-2182 
(;ood~vi l l lobCoiuiectio~-7~ul,aWest 03/05/2015 Tula OK 74707 duusli(i;goodwilltulsa.org 915-599-0067
I'iy~r Wurkforcc Custer 03/05/201 S Pryor OK 74361 mana~cr.Pryorin.oesastate.ok.iis 91R-325-2532
WorkR~rce Oklahoma - Okmulg~e Of3~05/?015 Okmulgec OK 74 47 de'obie.hariell c'urse.a~~lc.uk.u~ 9]R-7~6-5791
Center

Workforce Oklahoma - SaJiiilpa Centcr 08/I)5/~O1 r' Sapulpa UK 7406( robcrt.~villiain5 ~~)oesc.s~atc.o};.us 914-324-9430
Tiilsa Amcrica~ Job Ccntcr 08/05/2018 'ful;~, OIi 74]35 dcatma.~ncba}l r~oe~c.st<~te.oktis 918-19G-1JUU
TulsaluncricauJobC'enter OS/051201R Tula UK ?4135 joscph.williacns~pcsc.state.ok,us 9]$-79(i-]2i)0
Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 08/05/20] A Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@eastemwia.org 918-682-3364
Center

Claremore Avockforce Ccntcr 0$/QS{2018 Claremorz OK 74017 ruiialdjuliau(c~uesas[atc.uk.us 918-34]-6633



powered by

~~' _, ~~~4i~~ngr~.

1 • i.

Job Report

Account Executive

Com y ; i~ i Cox Media 

_ _

{: <, 701 X13 1812178

Lo~ati ~n ' Tulsa, OK

f,JL Ref: tiun~'rer 582433355

Post Dc.te August 4, 2018

', rnt~ Date ~ August 22, 2018

J~l;i?7•.I ' htt~_//www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Accotmt-Executive-Tulsa-OK-582433355

~,,, ~ r r ~ ~ ? ~~

http:Uwww.americasjobcxchangc.coml1ob-detail/Account-fixecutive-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Aug 4, 2018

OK-582433355

hrip://w~vw.vcteransj obexchange.corn/job-detai UAccount-Executive-Tulsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange Aug 4, 2018

OK-582433355

httro://www.disabilityjobexchange com/job-detaiVAccount-Executive-Tulsa- i
AJE Disability Exchange Aug 4, 2018

OK-582433355

? .'7 1 ,~C''~,~i~y E;
r,



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 11:24 AM
Subject: 08.13.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radioschooLcorn; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@coxinc.com;
arhodes@snu.edu; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu;
career@snu,edu; careercenter@missouristata.edu; careers@okstate.edu;
careers@uco.edu; careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Caroly~.brown@vatterott.edu;
cda@jbu.edu; chodgesC~resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu;
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; piles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org;jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu; jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majors@aol.com; mark.alien@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edu; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu;
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok,us;
sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu; sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org;
vhal laday@thebridgesfound.org

Cox Media Group is an Equai Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at ht#p://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are nat considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been invited to complete and have
completed an a{ficial company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
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

08.13.18

Req Title

Account Executive

On Air Talent —Classic Rack Mornings
,~_

Part Time Brand Ambassador

Reporter
~~_

Senior Producee

Req # ! Brand State ~ Clty ' Posiing._ _—_ _~v__
1812178

._~ __.___ . _._ _..__3,__
Cox Television Tulsa, LlC

__~_
Oklahoma Tulsa Postedt

, ~__~~~~ ~.- --

1719896
_.~ ~. ~.

CMG T~Isa Radom
_ _~ ._____..

€Oklahoma
.._
Tulsa ,Posted

s~ . _ _~_.~
!188848

_ ~._~ ... ~W_. ~_ ~ __ ~_
~CMGTuIsaRadio

~_. _~__
(Oklahoma

._ __ .__—,.
;Tulsa Posted

~18~205 jCoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC
.._._

'Oklahoma
__~._.

jTulsa 'Posted

186288 ;Cox Television Tulsa, LI.0 Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

1  810684 'Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Okiahort~a Tulsa Posted



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2018 11:57 AM
Subject: 08.20.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@coxinc.com;
arhodes@snu.edu; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu;
career@snu.edu; careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu;
careers@uco.edu; careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu;
cda@jbu.edu; chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu;
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org;jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawailace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wiison@phoenix.edu; jill.heimer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edu; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu;
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us;
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



Open Req - Outreaeh Program

08.20.18

Req Title Req # ~ Brand
~~..~,~~~
Account FxPcutive

_.
~i81~1i~<

~.~w . .,
~~ox television Tulsa, LLC

i Master Control Switcher
_ _ ._._
r 1812684
~

_ ___.. ~ _...,a_.~ ~. ,w~ ..,_._. _~
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

a~._m ,.An~~~_ ~w,~_~. _" ~._.. M~..~
On Air Talent —Classic Rock Mornings

~..~~.~.
~ 1719896

_....~__,_.. _ ..~ _.~._,
CMG Tulsa Radio
~e..nu~_... ~ _ _~e,._._._ _ ...,~

Part Time Brand Ambassador
!
X188848
~

_.._,.__ . __ ._~.. ___~.
GCMG Tulsa Radio

Reporter
,v ~aat

~ 186288
~..~ r~ .n

€Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

State ~ City ~ Posting Status
~.~ ,~.~ ~.v~~..,.~,~

klahoma Tulsa °Posted

Oklahoma FTulsa ;Posted

Oklahoma jTulsa Posted
~__ _,

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
.i

Oklahoma Tulsa hosted



Powered by:
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183260 Director of Sales 581130889

Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

TnJsa American Job Center 02/]9/2018 'I`ulsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler(a),oesastate.ok.us 918-796-1200

'f'ulsa Aincrican Job Ccntcr 02/19 2015 'Tulsa OK 74135 tulsalalc~tacguisition~ocsc.slaL~.ok:us 918-746-12D0

Tulsa American ioh ('enter 03!19/301 R Tui,a OK 741? jon nekon~douc.,eTatcok.us 91 R-796-1200

Tulsa Auie~icaii Job Ceider 02/19/201 S Tulsa Oli 74135 stephensullivan(c%eesc.state.ok.us 915-796-1200

Goodwill Job Connectio~~ --Tulsa Wcst 03/19/2015 Tulsa OK 74107 cYloydi~r!good~villtulsa.or~ 918-599-0067

Unemployment Of'fica Shadow OZ/] 9/2018 Tulsa UK 74135 icanettahcster@,ocsc.st~tc.ok.us
Moun!ain

Workforce Oklahoma - hluskogca 02,'19/201 & MuSkogcc OK 74401 rytui da~~i,;rLocac.st~taok.iis J13-68'_-3364
Ccuter

Workforce 1~klahoma - liarticsvillc 02/19/?01 ~ ti~rtlesville ~)K 74(10(, maragcr.b~rflccville(q.oc,e.state.ok.us y1R-33?-4800
Center

Pn'ui~Wu,kCurccCcntcr 02/19/2078 P,vur OK 7~}=C1 jac}, jai~.wi<r,~csc.state.okus 91R 82~-2582

Goodwill Job Comiection Tulsa~~~est 02/79/2015 Tulsa OK 74107 dnash~~goodwilh~.ilsa.orb 918-599-0067

Pryor Workforce l:'cntc,r 02/19/201 R Pryor OK 7~136L mai ~igcr.pryot ~toc;aslataok.us 915 S~>-2552

WorkforccOkl2homa -Okmulgee 02/19/2018 Okmulgec OK 74447 debbie.harrell(~voesastate.ok.us 915-7~6-5791
Center

Workforce Oklahoma -Sapulpa C`cutcr 02/19/201 Fi Sapulpz UK 740(6 robort.~~-illiams(cyocsc.s;atc okus 'J1S-221-9430

1'u1slAmcrica~~JobCcntcr 02/]9/3018 Tulsa OK 7415 dcar~na.mc'~ay(u>uesc.stat~,ukus 91S-79C-1200

Tulsa llmcncan Job Ccnicr 02/19/201 S Tulsa OK 741?5 joscph v~illia~ ~ (Joesc.statc o]<.ns 91 S 796 1`?00

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 02/19/?O1S Musko~ce OK 744(11 lsura ohannon(~)easternwia.org 91 f~-Eh2-33Fi4
Center

Claremore Workforce Center 02/19/2018 Claremore OK 74017 ronald.julian@oesc.state.ok.us 918-341-6633
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Job Report

Joi> i e Director of Sales

Comp-ir~.y Tixmc ~ Cox Media

~-J17~i~~"~! ~~~h ~~ ~ 183260

Location Tulsa, OK

l~JI~. Ref hur.at~er 581130889

Post Dat; February 18, 2018

End Date - 7une 29, 2018

1n~~Ulti http_//ww~v_americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Director-of-Sales-Tulsa-OK-581130889

t ~

~. ;~~i ~rli~ ~1 i~iE ~i~[_a~fi il-~~~;~~~~,~~~X~7f.I~Z`~~~~~~{';'~jrl,l~~hr~,!~~~-3~'~dll~r~ 

~'—'~_-_- _ ~ - -~ ~

h ~

I;

i http://www.americasjobcxchangc com/job-detaiVDirector-of-Sales-Tulsa-
A~nerica s Job Exchange (AJE) Feb 18, 2018

OK-581130889

AJE Veterans Exchange Feb 18, 2018

AJE Disability Exchange Feb 1.8, 2018

http://www.vetcransjobexchange com/job-detail/Director-of-Sales-Tulsa-

OK-581130889

http:/lwww.disabilityjobcxchan  Qe com/job-detaiUDirector-of-Sales-Tulsa-

OK-581130889



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, Apri! 6, 2018 1:47 PM

Subject: 04.06.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

g~~; abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;

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

mark.allen@akstate.edu; ndb1db2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;

recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;

ronald.julian@oesc.state.ak.us; sctulsaok@aol.corn; sdillehy@ecok.edu;

sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami);

vhal laday@thebridgesfo~nd.org

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

Req Title Req # I Brand
~v~.

180508
_ , _......__----.. __.._.

;Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

184697 iCMG Tulsa Radio

184771 ]Cox Television Tulsa, LlC

184804 jCoxTelevision~Tulsa, 11C
_ .

180595
~_ _
{CMGTufsa Radio

~__ __,_
185064

_~_ e. _-
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

---
185799

_. _
(Cox TelevisionTuisa, lLC

1~,8 4345., sCoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC

183260 _.rGox Television Tulsa, LLC
___
181480

... _.
jCox Television Tulsa, LLC

17ll830 (Cox Television Tulsa,LLC
--- _ _.r__
181407

_. ~.___
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

1?19846 jCMG Tulsa Radio

185110
_,
Cox Television Tulsa, LlC

184471 ~CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC

184662 'CMG Tulsa Radio xVm~~F

182940 ~~MG Tulsa~Radio

State j CityPosting Status

Oklahoma ~Tu~sa ~ Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa~ Posted

Oklahoma iTulsa !Posted

_,._
Oklahoma Tulsa

Oklahoma iTulsa

Oklahoma _ Tulsa

Oklahoma ~Tuisa

Oklahoma ?Tulsa
_ .x . ~__

Oklahoma 'Tulsa
— ~ ~---

OWahoma Tulsa

Posted 
__.

Posted
____ _

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted

Posted



Brawn, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2o1$ 11:14 AM

Subject: 04.13.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.ed~;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsunk.edu, Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edu;
chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tuisacc.edu; cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummei@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;lRhea@resanancetulsa.org;
karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
(martin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majorc@aol.com;

mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndb(db2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;
ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdiAehy@ecok.edu;
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

at http://Jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to Job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
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

04.13.18



Powered by:
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1719896

Agency Name

7~lsa American Job Center

7~uisa American Job Ccntcr

'h~lsa Amerman Joh Ccntc:~

Tulsa Antcrieau Ju6 Center

Goodwill Job Connection - T~ ~a «~cst

lincmployment Office Shadow
Mountain

Worl;]~orca Oklahoma - 13a-ticsvil;e
Ceutcr

Pryor ~Vorklorcc Center

C3oud~a~i11 Jub C~~mec[iu~i--TiI~aVJcsL

Pryor ~Vorlcforcc Cm~_fcr

WorkforccOklah~ma -Okc~ulgee
Center

Workforce Oklahmna - Sapclpa Cc~tei

Tulsa Ameriean Job Ceu[er

Tulsa American lob Center

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee
Center

Claremore ti'orkYbrec Cenfcr

1719896

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa Ameiicau Job Center

Tula Amcricaii ,lob Center

llilsa American Job Ccr_tec

Gaod~vilf Job Conncc(ion Tulsa West

Unemployment Office Shadow
R2ountain

Workforce Oklahoma -Bartlesville
Center

Pryor Workforce Center

Goodwill JoL~ Cor~necfion —Tulsa Wcst

Pryor Workforce Center

Woi~kforcc [~klahoma - Okmul~cc
Center

W orkfurce Uklahom~ -Sapulpa Center

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa American Job Ccntcr

Workfiircc Uk-ahona -Mu,kogec
Center

Clarc~notc Wi~rkCurce Ceut~r

On Air Talent 581938689
Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

05/27/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheelernoesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200

05127/?013 "]~ulsa OK 74135 tolsatalcnt:icgtsisitiou(wocsas[atc.ok.us 918-796-1200

OS ?7;201k Tulsa Ulh 74135 jon z ~h~,n~eoesc.state.ok.us 91~t 796-1200

OS/27i2018 Tu:sa OK 74135 stephcn.s~llivauLoesc.state.ok,ua

~

918-796-1200

OS/27i2014 Tulsa Ok 74107 cfloy~d,r~goodwilltulsa.org 9I8-599-0067

0~/J_7i201R Tulsa OK 74135 jcancttchcslcr(i~ocsc.~tatc.okus

OS/27i2018 13a~ticsvillc OK 740011 m~iiiagerbsrlicti~illc'ulucsastalc.o}:.us 915-33_'-4£00

0527/2018 Pryor OK 74361 jack.jsmes~c~oesc.s:ate.ok.us 918-82~-2 82

0 512720 1 8 Visa OK 74L0? dna,hiir,gooclH~illtulsaorg 9[R ti~~~i-nnt;"/

05/27/2018 Pryor OK 74361 managor.pryora~oesastate.ok.us 915-525-?582

US/~7iZ013 (_)kmidgcc Ole 74d4? debbie.harrell(u,oe~cstate.oktis 918-756-5791

05/27120] b Sapulpa OK 74066 rob~art.willizms(r)ocsastate.okus 918-224-940

OSl~7l~013 Tulaa OK 7413 dcauna.~nebay(c+j_oeaastutc.ok.us 915-796-12UU

0~l27i201~ Tulsa OK 74135 josepli_~c~illiam,Locyc.state.okus o1S-796-12pp

05/27/2018 Muskogee OK 7A401 laura.obannoncieastemwia.org 913-65~-3364

OS/~7/2013 Claremore OK 7017 ro~;~ld juliuu@ocsa~tate.ok.us 918-341-6633

On Air Talent Classic Rock Mornings 582029244
Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

06/05/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheelcr@ocsc.statc.ok.us 918-796-1200

06/05/201 h T~ilsa nK 711 ~5 joa nelson(p?oesc.;ta~eoktu 918-7)6-1200

OG/OS/201 Tulsa OK 741;5 titc~~l~cn.su'.li~.inia~ocsc.sta',c.uk.as 918-796-1200

OC/1)5/2018 Tulsa OK 71li5 tulsatalcntacquisitior(a~oesastatc.ok.us 915-796-120D

06/05/2018 Tulsa UK 74X07 cfovd(rllgood~~i'Itulsaor~~ 91 ~-5~)9-OU67

06/05/2018 "Tulsa UK 7~1li5 jea~etfc.hcsicr(a>oesc.state.oktts

06/05/2018 Bartlesville UK 74006 manager.bartlesvilleCoesc.state.ok.us 918-332-4800

Q6105/ZO1S Piyui OK 71361 jack.jamesj~ocsastatc.ok.us 9~S-535-258?

06/0~/2D78 Tulsa OK 74107 dna,li~goodwilltulsn.org 913-599-OOh7

06/Oi/201 Prynr nK 7a;61 m~nage~.pryor(noesastate.ok.us J1S-325-2532

06/05/2015 Okmulgcc OK 74447 ~lcb~ic.liarrcllic ucsc_st~W.uku~ 915-7~6- 791

06/05/20]8 Sapulpa OK 74U6fi robcri.williams~n-oesc.stntc.ok.us 915-224-9430

06/05/2018 Tut;a OK 7473 dcanna.mcb~til~r,ne~~c-ctate.okos 91~-7JG-1200

06/OS/201f1 Tula OK 74135 ,joscpti.wi]]iam,(d),ocsc.state.ok.0 918-79ti-1200

06/OS/ 013 Mu:kogec OK 74401 laura.oba~moi(~~l~~stcm~cia.utg 9t8-652-3301

o6l0512018 C1a:cmoFc OK 7~Q77 ronald,}u~iatz(c~oesc.staTc.ok.us 918-341-fi633
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Job Report

J Tii' On Air Talent

Co.~m n~~ ~=ai.~c ; Cox Media

t'oaiorxny JAL 1D 1719896

Location ~ Tulsa, OK

/b IF. Ref, Nimiber 581938689

~'ost Da<<~. May 25, 2018 ',

L;nd Date : Juue 3, 2018

Jct> Url, http://www.amcricasjobexchange.com/job-detail/On-Air-Talent-Tulsa-OK-581938689
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http://www.americasj obexchange.con~/job-detai l/On-A ir-Talent-Tulsa-
America's lob Exchange (AJE) May 25, 2018

OK-581938689

htt~://www.veteransjobexcl~au eg com/job-detaiUOn-Air-Talent-Tlilsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange May 25, 2018

i OK-581938689

http: //www.disabili tyjobexchange.co~v/j oU-detaiUOu-Air-Talent-Tulsa-
AJEDisability Exchange May 25, 201 S

I OK-581938689
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Job Report

J On Air Talent

~~ ~~1~ ~'~Y N~~~~~ Cox Madia

Compa~iy ?ob ,i> ~ 1719896

3 u~a[izn Tulsa, OK

l',11=. Ref: Ni~ml ce 580457465

Poi: L)~ tr December 15, 2017

end Li: to ~ Apri129, 2018

JoYj Ul~i http•!/www americasjobexchan~e_comljob-detail/On-Air-'i'alent-Tulsa-OK-580457465
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httn:/hvww. americasjobexchange.com/j ob-detaiUOn-Air-Talent-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Dec I5, 2017

nK-SR~457465

httro://www.veteransiobexchan  ge com/job-detaiUOn-Air-Talent-Tlitsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange Dec 15, 2017

OK-5R04574fi5

t~ttp://www.disability] ob exchange. com/j ob-detaiVOn-Air-Talent-Tulsa-
AJE Disability Exchange Dec 15, 2017

nK-SR0457465
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Nexxt Dec 15, 2017 https:/hvww.nexxt.com/
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drown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-COPJ)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 1:47 PM

Subject: 04.06.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bee: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud@utuisa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edu;
chodges@resonancetuisa.org; christina,ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org;
Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tuisatech.edu; elaine.oliver@uuic.org;
giles@nsuak.edu; Hafeigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jilt.helmer@noc.edu; lobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;
karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; fadeana.rnoare@oesc.state.ok.us;
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

We wish to advise your organizationthat weare currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached

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



Open Req -Outreach Arogram

04.06.18

Req Tide ~ ~~ Req # ~ Brand ~~~~ ~~ State
-

~ City ~ Posting Status
_

~ AssocaateProducer
_--_

180508
- -

~CoxTelevisionTulsa LLC Oklahoma
_ __

ITuisa Posted
_ _..J

Audio Video Production Technician 184697 !CMG Tulsa Radio (Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
(Broadcast Engineer 184771 Cox7efevisionTulsa, LLC IOklahoma iTulsa (Posted
Chief Engineer ~ 184804 lCox Telewsion Tuisa, LLC I(Jkfahoma (Tulsa (Posted

Community Events Team Lead ! 180595 ,CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa ---
Posted_~_~

,Digital Content Producer ~ 185064 Television Tulsa, LLC
t

Oklahoma
~._
Tulsa (Posted

r —T ___._ _ - __.
:Director -Digital Sales

_iCox

j 185799
_._M._- ----

~ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC (Oklahoma
.._.
~Tuisa Posted

Director of Broadcast Engineering 184345 (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC i0klahoma iTulsa Posted
i Director of Sales ~
.._ _

183260 ~ Cox Television Tulsa, LlC _Oklahoma lTuisa Posted ._ _ __ _._ --~
E ExecuUve Producer (181480
__ __.__ _ __

T

~

_ _ _ __
Cox Television Tuisa, LLC IOklafioma

I._..,~_
Tulsa

__.._.__ _ _.._...I
Posted

Manager Sales 1717830
...., _____—__— ---
Cox Television Tulsa LLC

_
Oklahoma Tulsa

__. .
Posted

;Multimedia Journalist 181407 (Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma ETulsa
i.....___

Posted ~
----

On Air Talent 1719896
__

CMG Tulsa Radio ~
_..

Oklahoma (Tulsa ~
__ _ ~__.~
Posted

Producer 185110 ~
-- _ __

Cox Television Tulsa LLC ~Okiahoma (Tulsa Posted
_- — _

Production Assistant 1 184471
_.

Cox Television Tulsa LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
...n. .----.~~__ _ ---..~

Radio Board Operator i 184bb2 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma !Tulsa rPosted
Sales Assistant I18Z940

'_'_ _ _, ,...._..,_._....
fCMGTuisa

_~ _~
Radio Oklahoma

_..
Tulsa Posted

f



Brown, Diane (CE[-At1a~t~-CC?f~) .

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:14 AM
Subject: 04.13.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Pragram.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radioschoal,com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; arhodes@snu.edu;
austin-painchaud@utulsa,edu; bergmant@moval.edu; career@snu.edu;
careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu; careers@uco.edu;
careerservcies@nsuok.edu, Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu; cda@jbu.edu,
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
jill.heimer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org; (Rhea@resonancetulsa.org;
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
ronald Julian@oesc.state.dk.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdiNehy@ecok.edu;
sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami);
vhafladay@thebridgesfound.org

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
at http://jobs.coxmediagraup.com/

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



Open Req -Outreach program

04.13.18_.._. --- __ __ ___

Req Title
_~ ~.~ -- — .._

?Associate Producer

Broadcast Engineer

Community Events Team Lead

'Digital Content Producer

Director Digital Sales

Director of Broadcast Engineering

jAirector of Sales

Executive Producer!- __- __ _
Manager Sales

_ _ -- _...
Multimedia Journalist

On Air Talent
-- -

Radio Board Operator

Remote Coordinator

Research Analyst

Sales Assistant

~ Req # brand i State i City ~ posting Status
I 18D508 Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
184771

__ ~__
CoxTelewsionTulsa LLC tOklahoma iTulsa Posted

180595 'CMG Tulsa Radio
_. __ __ _

Oklahoma
~__w

~Tuisa Posted
18064

r
ICoxTelevisionTuisa LLC Oklahoma

. _.~.~_~~
Tulsa

w __. _. a _ __—.
iPosted

1 185799 Cox Television Tulsa LLC 'Oklahoma Tufsa lPosted
' 18 45 Cox Television Tulsa LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa IPosted -~
(~183260 ~CaxTelevisionTulsa
1 ._.._.

LLC
_ _~__

(Oklahoma Tulsa
~,_~~.~~—.

1.r
Posted

181480l~__ I___-
_~-_

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC- -__----1-Oklahoma

Oklahoma

Tulsal _~__
Tulsa

__
PostedI ~_
(Posted1717830 (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

1 181407 ICoxTelevisionTuisa, LLC aklahoma Tulsa Posted
1719 MG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma ~7ulsa Posted

---"Y9~lfifr2--"''CMG Tulsa Radio IOklahoma Tulsa
--- —...
Posted

186100 ICMG7ulsaRadio_ Oklahoma (Tulsa Posted
----

_

186061 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa Posted

__I

~_

182940 GCMG Tulsa Radio i0klahoma ITuisa Posted



Powered by:
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189205 Producer 582067741
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 06/09/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 breast.wheeler(c~.oesc.state.ok.us 91 A-796-(200
1 islsa American Job Center 0 610 972 0 1 8 Tulsa OK i413~ jon.nclsocGocsc.staLc.ok.us 913-79b-1200

'h.ls~ A[>>~ric~n Job Center Ob 09,~~OIS Tulsa OK 7413 stephen.sulli~.in~Nn, sc titate.~kus ~)IX "'~1G-1200

'Tulsa American Job Cen:er 06i09~2018 Tulsa OK 74135 ri~lsatalcutacyi~isition~cioese.state.uk.us 918-796-1200
(7nncl~+gill inh l'onne~lion l~ul,a West U(/0)~101x "lulsa UK %d107 cflo ~d'ulgoodwilltuls3.org 91H-599-0061

Unciuploymait Ofticc Sha~u~~ O6i09,~201 S Tiilsa OK 74135 jeancltc.hcstcr~n~ocsastatc.ok.us
Mountain

WorkforccOl:lahoma-I3~rflescillc 06/09,2013 13articsvillc UK 7A006 min~igcr.bartl~~v~ll~(cz;o~za5tatc.okus 918-~32-4800
Center

Pryor WorkforceCcntci' Ofii09,'201R Pryor nK 743 1 jackjames~i~oescctate-ok.ns 975-82~-2552

Goodwill iob Comicelion Tulsa ~Vc~t O6 09;2018 Tul=a OK 74107 dn~tih;ugoodwilllulsa.urr; 915-599-0067

Yryor Worktbrce Center 0(/09,'2018 Pryor OK 74361 managor.pryoi~7~escstate.olcus 918-825 ?582

WurkCurce Oklahoma - O.tmulbee O(~'09;2015 Okmulgee O}: 74447 dcbbic.h~rrell a oe;cst~tc_ok u, 915-.56-541
Ceii~cr

WorkfurccOklahoiva-SapulpaCentcr 06/09;2075 Sapulpa OK 74066 roberLwilliam (~ioesc.state.okus 915-224-9430
Tulsa American lob Center Ub/(Iy;2Ul8 Tulsa UK 7~13~ dcatma.mcbu}'ciloescstate.ok.us 91S-196-1200
i'ulsa American Jib Center 06/09/2015 Tulsa OK 7413 joseph.williams aoeso.state.ok.us 913-796-1200

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 06/09/2018 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@eastemwia.org 918-682-3364
Center

ClareinoreWorkfarceCenter 06109i201S C}aremore OK 74p17 rc~~ldjutiauLocse.state.okus 915-341-6633
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Job Report

rie Producer

a u= Cox Media

C'u~T _ Jc~o TC3 189205

Location Tulsa, OK

AJE Clef. t~?utnb~ r 582067747

Post I7ui~ June 8, 2018

~.nd Datc ~ August 12, 2018

~c~n LifZL ! hrip://www.amerieasjobexchan  ge com/job-detaillProducer-Tulsa-OK-582067741

_; , . ✓

'~~~i~~i~~~{C~~i7il ~iYs~~S~ i~=2i}f~ ~~_i;'~ii}~ 1~{~}~t~h~{-', ~/41r~6➢~l~ tit~T~~~~~~ ~ 
t~ _~_ ___.~ .. __ .:~:~

http://www amcricasjobcxchangc com/job-detail/Producer-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (A.TB) Jun 8, 2018 

OK-582067741

http://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detaiUProducer-Tulsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange Jun 8, 2018

OK-582067741

http://www.disabilityjobexchan  ~e com/job-de[aiUProducer-Tulsa-
AJEDisability Exchange Jun 8, 2018

OK-582067741

} ._i ~ [~i,T~.; ["~.~ ~, ~C



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)
pan

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday,lune 15, 2018 3:41 PM
Subject: 06.15.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xisx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablanski@ou.edu; arhades@snu.edu;
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
giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh_mckinzie@chickasaw.net; heather.hummel@swosu.edu;
hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu; hr@tulsahousing.org;
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;
jill.helmer@noc.edu; JabPostings@goodwilltulsa.arg; JRhea@resonancetulsa.org;
karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu; ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us;
Imarkin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu; majors@aol.com;
mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; pemmons@rose.edu;
recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu; rileyy@uapb.edu;
ronaidjulian@oesc.state.ok.us; sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok,edu;
sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org; Valenzuela, Diana {CMG-Miami);
vhalladay@thebridgesfound.arg

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization tRat we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

!f you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http:/Jjobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submit#ing resumes in response tojob openings are not considered applications for employment until they
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

Thank you far your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

06.15.18

Req Title

Aaount Executive
_.~

Associate Producer

Digital Sales Specialist

Director of Sales ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ _~

Executive Producer

On Air Talent

Part Time Brand Ambassador

Reporter

', Req # Brand
_._

89547
:--
i Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

__
188088

_ ~ M_.
~~ Cax Television Tulsa, LLC

187946 CMG Tulsa Radio

183260 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

181480 jCox Television Tulsa, LLC
_.m_
1719896

._~_
CMG Tulsa Radio

188848~jCMG Tulsa Radio ~~ ~~

i89 Cox Television Tufsa, LlC
~_.

186288
.

(Cox Television Tulsa, LI.0

State ~ City ~ Posting Status

Qklahoma jTulsa f Posted ~~ V~

Oklahoma _jTulsa
~ _.~.~ m
Posted

w__----~
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma (Tulsa
#

+Posted
_

Oklahoma
_ t

Tulsa
~_

_ __
Posted

w.
Oklahoma

~~
(Tulsa

.._ __._.~_._~
~ 

Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma sTulsa I Posted



Brown, Diane {CEI-Atlanta-COP~I)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday,lune 21, 2018 5:57 PM
Subject: 06.21.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Prograrn.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.tom; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@caxinc.com;
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
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael,H@jobcorps,org; deb.mccaskey@tuisatech.edu;
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Naleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org; jack.hodgson@akstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu; jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@gpodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; (martin@akcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.cam; mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edu; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu;
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronaldjulian@oesc.state,ok.us;
sttulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu; sharon.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org;
vhaNaday@thebridgesfound.org

Cox Media Group is an Equal opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants,

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs,coxmediagroup.com/

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

We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for yaur help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

06.21.18

Req Title
- - --

Account Executive

Associate Producer

Director of Sales

F~cecutive Producer

On Air Talent
_.

Part Time Brand Ambassador

Producer

Production Assistant

Req # ) Brand ~ State I City + Pos#ing Status
— .__.._-

~8 9547 ~ Cox Television Tulsa, lLC
.__ '-

Oklahoma (Tulsa Posted

188088 CoxTelevisionTulsa,LLC
-~ --

~Oktahoma Tulsa
~_ __._~~__ w -___

~ Postetl

183260 ~CoxTelevfsionTulsa,LLC ;Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
_. ~a

181480 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted
__ _ . _
1719896 CMGTuIsaRadio Oklahoma

_,
i~ulsa Posted

188848 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma lulna Posted i

~8 45~~~Cox Television Tulsa, lLC
-- _ __ __

(Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted j

188486 ;Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
___

(Oklahoma
~_ _ .

Tulsa
_ ~ ~e. _~

Posted
,.

18b288 ~CoxTefevisionTulsa,LlC Oklahoma
_~

iTu~sa (Posted
~,__

~G



Powered by:
t~':f;'r ~ ~ ~,i~-~ ,~~

1812684 Master Control Switcher 582509547

Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American lob Center 08/18/201 R 'I~lsa OK 74135 brenf.wheelarnoesastate.ok.us 918-796-1200

1'ulsa~'UnoricanJob,Ccnler 08/18{2p1R Tulsa OK 74135 tul5~italcntacguisitionLocsc.statc,ok.us 91H-796-120D

TulsaAmeiican.InbCcnter OR'IR201R Tultia OK /4liK jonneln~nrn`c~sc.;tatc.okus )lit-7)6-1_00

T̀ alsa American Job Centci 08/18/2015 Tulsa O}h 74135 sicpheu.sullivan(r?oesast~teok.us 918-796-1200

Goodu~illJobCo~wection—T~il~a\1~e~t 08/18/20(8 Tulsa OK 71;07 cl7o}~lc~good~cilltuls3.org 915-~99-0067

UncmploymcntGlliceShadow 08/18/2018 "fulsa OK 7di35 jeancuahe.ier(uocsc.stataok.lis
Mt~untain

Worlctorec Oklahomz - B~trticsville OS'1 °~2D 14 Bartlesville OK 7400E man i, er.o~rtic,v~ll. (cco~,c.sta'.e.ok.us 915-332-450
Cente;

PryorWorkiorceCenter 021/1S/2U18 Pryor UK 74367 jack.james~n}oesc.statc.ok.us 915-82~-258?

Goodwill Jot Cuiiuectiuii—Tu15aWca~ 08/18/2015 Tulsa OK 7~]Oi dna,h~u~oodwillrilsa.or~ 918-~99-0067

Pq~or Workforce Center OS/S £/2013 P~yo: UK 74361 m~nagcr.pryor~a~,oc;cstatc.ok.us 91 S-821-2582

Workli~rcc Oklahoma - CJknuilg~e OA", R/7.OI R ~)ktnulgce OK 74447 dchm,e.hanell~r)oesc statc_okus 918-756-5791
Center

Workforce Oklahoma -Sapulpa Ce~rier 08/18/2018 Sapulpa OK 7~}000 robot.willia~iis(~vescstaile.ok.us 915-224-9130

Tulsal~mericanJobCcntcr X8/15/2018 Tulsa UK 74135 dcanna.mcb~yC~ocsastatc.ok.us 9LS-79o-1200

Tulsa American Job Center 08/1 H/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 josepl~.williap~s(~oesc,state.ok.us 91 R-7yb-12011

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 08/18/2018 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@eastemwia.org 918-682-3364
Center

Claremore Workforce Ucnter ON118/2018 Clarcmoie UK 74017 ronald.ju]la~n~ge~c.sfate.ok.us 91R-341-6633



powered by

_ c=o;~~~rae~~`

1 
~~

Job Report

J Master Control Switcher

~ Cox Media

c ~ ~ ;,~~ i,, ' 1812684

Lo~~aii , Tulsa, OK

(}:Ref. Num'~~er 582509547

Post Date August 17, 2018

L nc,l Date September 9, 2018

?~L-• L~?.L !! http://wuryv.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Master-Control-Switcher-Tulsa-OK-582509547

_ _ 
~`~i).~~~~r~a.~~i} i~ ~ i~_; bi iC~1~~~~,~l ~~i~~1jJ~i..{«~~~1~C{Ti~~v~~`'~t~E'~~nlil„'~~', 

_ .. _ ~'_' __~' .
,~

T i

http /Jwww.americasjobcxchangc com/job-dctail/Mastcr-Control-Switchcr-
', America's Job Exchange (AJE) Aug 17, 2018

Tulsa-0K-582509547

hrtro:/hvww.veteransjobexchan  ~e coraljob-detail/Master-Conhol-Switcher-
AJE Veterans Exchange Aug 17, 2018

Tulsa-OK-582509547

httn://www.disabilityjobexchan  ~e comlob-detaillMaster-Control-Switcher-
A7E Disability Exchange Aug 17, 2018

Tulsa-UK-582509547

'r~ f ~~r~~~I i7f=' o:= ~z~iei~r <<



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2Q18 72:57 PM
Subject: 08.2Q.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Qpen Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radioschooi.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@coxinc.corr,
arhodes@snu.edu; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu;
career@snu.edu; careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate,edu;
careers@uco.edu; careerserv~ies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu;
cda@jbu.edu; chadges@resonancetulsa,org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu;
efaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org;jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2405@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edu; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu;
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us;
sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu; sharon,reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org;
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
_. .._ _T _

Master Control Switcher

On Air Talent —Classic Rock Mornings

Part Time Brand Ambassador

Reporter 
_ __

Req # [ brand ~ State ~ City Posting Status

1812178 CoxTelewsionTulsa, LLC Oklahoma '.. Tulsa iPosted

181 84 ox Telewsian Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma jTulsa `Posted
e ~ _. _ _ __ _ . _—.b~ ,

1719896 ~CMGTuIsa Radio Qkfahoma Tulsa Posted_.. m . _~ , __ _ i i
188848 CMGTuIsa Radio ~OMahoma Tulsa ~ LLPosted

186288 zCox Television Tulsa, LLC COMahoma jTulsa ;Posted



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy ~CEI-Omaha)
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 7:33 PM
Subject: 08.24.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Qutreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@coxinc.com;
arhodes@snu.edu; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@mavaf.edu;
career@snu.edu; careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu;
careers@uco.edu; careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu;
cda@jbu.edu; chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu; cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael,H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu;
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tulsahousing.org;jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
Jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;jill.helmet@noc.edu; lobPostings@goodwifltu(sa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehendersan@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edu; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoardinator@utulsa.edu;
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us;
sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu; sharon.reed@okdhs.arg; struby@oabok.org;
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
comP~eted an official company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
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

08.24.18

Req Title

,Account Executive

Master Control 5witcher

Qn Air Talent —Classic Rock Mornings

(Part Time Brand Ambassador

~ Reporter

Req # € Brand

L81z477 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
_ ____

1812 Cox TelevisionTuisa, LLC
c _ _.. _ w __ ..
171 896 !CMGTufsaRadio

Tulsa, LLC

~ State (City ~ Posting Sta#us
_..

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
__~ _.

Oklahoma ITulsa (Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa i Posted

Oklahoma jTuisa IPosted
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1812477 Account Executive 582521884
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center OR/20/2018 Tulca OK 74135 brent.wheeler(a~oesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200

ulsa American Job Ccn~cr 0$/20/2018 Tulsa OFk 74135 jon.nclsou@o~s~statc.ok.u> 915-796-1200

Tulsa AmericanJnhl'enter OR~2D;201R iul.~a (iK 7413~ steptien.sulli~<+n~ncescstate.ok.us 91b-7~7(,-1200

Tulsa American JoL Center D8/20i201S Tulsa OR 7d13S lulsalxlentao~j~~isi(iou ccuesc.sLite.ok.us 918-796-1200

Worklorc~ Oklaltoma - Muskooce 09/09;2018 1~fuskoeee Ok 74101 nn , i~e~t(ci;eastern~via.org 91 S 6S_'-3 ~(4
Center

Goodwill Job Conucction — Tu sa «past OS/ZOi201 Fi Tuba OIk 74107 cfloyd@goodwIlltulsa.org 91 S X99-0 67

UnanplovmentOfficcSh2dow 0/20;2018 Tu's~ Ok 74115 jeanette.hestec@oesastate.ok.ns
Moumain

Wm~ktorccUklahoma-Bartlesville Oa/20i201b 13artlesvillc UK 740011 nta:~3gcrbartlesville(n;ocsc.statc.ok.u~ 918-332-4800
C enter

Workt~orc~ OklaLonia - A4uskuger 09/0 912 0 1 S ~ti:nk~gcc OK 7440: clizabcth.richcison ~i:castcrnwia.org 9 1 8-682 3 3 64
Center

Pryor 1Vorkfo:c~ Ccntcr 08/20/207 S Pry~a OK 74361 jac}. jarnes~uocsastato.~k.us 918 525-2552

Goodwill Job Connection — 7 ulss ~'dzst 0820/201 ~4 Tul a Ok 7410? dnash(a~goodwillh~l~a ~,rg 913-5~~9.0067

Pryor ~Vorkforcc Ccrfcr 08/20/2018 Pryor OK 743G] tuanager.piyui ~oese.statc.ok.us 915-525-258?

Workforce Oklahoma - 04:inulgcc 0~%20i201 S Oluiwlgee OK 74~1d7 debbie.harrell@oesc.statc.ok.u, 913-75G-5791
Center

Wurklurc~ Oklal~oina -Sapulpa Center 0 8/2 012 0 1 8 Sapulpa OK 74066 robert.v~illiai3~SLoesc.stata.ok.us 918-224-9430

Tulsa American 1~U Centar OS/20i2018 Tulsa OK 74135 dcan~a.mcb~~ ci;~csc.statc.okl~s 913-796-1200

TuisaAmericaoJohCcnter US/~Oi2018 'Tulsa UK 74135 Joseph.~3~illiams(a~,oc~c.state.ok.us 913-796-7200

Workfo~e Oklahoma - MusRogcc OS/20i2013 lti,'.cogce UK 74401 la~,ua.ubauuuu'~eastGrnwia.ur~ 91 ~4-682-?364
Center

Clareii~ore R'orl:~orce Center 0$102018 Clare~uocc OK 74017 zonald.juhan(rUoasc.stata.ok.us 915-341-6633

Tulsa American Job Center 09/09/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 manager.skyline@oesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200
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lab Tit Account Executive

Gon ~~ riy ~'amc Cox Media

Company Jnb ID 1812477

I,c~c~.3tioza 4 Tulsa, OK

A7E Ref'. N~~;rnbrvr ~ 582521884

}3c=i ll;?te August 19, 2018

ii~id Daie- November 29, 2018

.Job CiPL httn:/hvww americasiobexchan ~e job-detail/Account-Executive-Tulsa-OK-582521884

~.. ~TM ~ ~~;""ri~iit~~i~ iF>>il'~ vi i~a:i~T~~~t~li`~ik~`~(~~~~i~~ii,'~~W9'~D~~t~~~~,..~7.~'~~ 
;~

htln //www americasjobexchan  ge com/job-detail/Account-Executive-Tulsa-
Ameriea's Job Exchange (AJE) Aug 19, 2018

OK-532521884

< htto //www.veteransjobexchan e.com/job-detail/Account-Bxeculive-Tulsa
AJE Veterans Exchange Aug 19, 2018

i OK-582521884

httn://www.disabilityjubexchan e.com/job-detaiUAccount-Executive-Tulsa-
AJE Disability Exchange Aug 19, 2018

OK-582521884

~'o 1



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 5:11 PM
Subject: 08.30.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Qutreach Program.xisx

Bcc: abs@radioschool.com; admin@tvjobs.com; ajablonski@ou.edu; amie.price@coxinc.com;
arhodes@snu.edu; austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; bergmant@moval.edu;
career@snu.edu; careercenter@missouristate.edu; careers@okstate.edu;
careers@uco.edu; careerservcies@nsuok.edu; Caralyn.brown@vatterott.edu;
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
jennifer,wilson@phoenix.edu; jill.helmer@noc.edu; Job Postings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resanancetulsa.org; karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Ima►tin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
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
vhalladay@thebridgesfound,org

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
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup,com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for ernplayment until they
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

0830.18

Req TiNe

Account Executive

Master Control Switcher

Reporter.

eq #_. Brand

24l i x Te►evision Tuisa, LLC
2684 ,Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
288 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

State ~ City ~ Posting Status
lahoma ~Tuisa ~Posked_ __~ __
ahoma Tulsa f Posted_ ~ _. ~_
ahoma ;Tulsa tPosted



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON}

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 1 :42 AM
Subject: 09.06.1$ -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
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
cda@jbu.edu; chodges@resonancetulsa.org; christina.ursin@tuisacc.edu; cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org; Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org; deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu;
elaine.oliver@uuic.org; giles@nsuok.edu; Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
heather.hummel@swosu.edu; hirecameronaggies@cameron,edu; hr@rsu.edu;
hr@tuisahousing.org; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu;jill,helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltuisa.org;
JRhea@resonancetuisa.org; karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehendersonQoru.edu;
ladeana,moore@oesz.state.ok.us; lmartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark.alien@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoa.com;
pemmons@rose.edu; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinatar@utulsa.edu;
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMGCorp); ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us;
sctulsaok@aol.com; sdillehy@ecok.edu; snaron.reed@okdhs.org; struby@oabok.org;
vhalladay@thebridgesfou nd.org

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

09.06.18

Req Title

Account Executive

Master Control Switcher

Brand State ~ Ciiy ~ Posting Status
181 

__.~- .~.~.---~__..a ~e _ _ _~ — „
ox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ~Tu(sa ~ Posted__ ___ r ~ r_ .. _ _ _ ~_ --- _.__

1812684 Cox Television Tulsa lLC ' Ok{ahoma (Tulsa ~ Posted_._ _ __ ~ ___._._ ...._. _ _ _ i ..._ _.._.
181366 +Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ Oklahoma !Tulsa i Posted



Powered by:

1815562

Agency Name

Tulsa American lob Center

I'u1sa:~nericar.lob Centar

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee
Center

Goodwill Job Connection —Tulsa Wcst

Unemplo}~nent Office Shadow
Mountain

Work{i~rca Oklahomt: - Bartleevilte
Cc-itcr

Wurkforcc Oklahoma - hluskogcc
Center

Pryor' Workforce Center

QoodsviIl~ob C~o~mcdion 'Pulbu Wa6t

YL}'or W orkforee Center

WorkYorcc Oklal~om<< -Sapulpa Center

Tulsa American Job Ccrtcr

Claremore Workforce Center

Photojournalist Smkt

Date Sent City State

10/ll/2D18 Tulsa OK

1OL1112D18 Tulsa OK

10/11/2018 Muskogee OK

10/ll/2013 Talsa Oii

10/i 1/2018 Tulsa OK

]O1ll12018 BarBasvi!}e OFi

1 C~~1 1;201C ib9uskogee OK

10111/?014 Pryer OK

]0/11/2018 Tulsa OK

0/ (1!201 S Pq~or OK

10/L~20I8 Sapulpa OK

10/ll/20L3 Tiilsa OK

10/11/2018 Claremore OK

L̀ip Recipient Email

74135 brent.wheeler(a,oesc.staLe_ok.us

71135 tulsatalentacquisition~ocsc.siate,ok.us

74401 mia.igert@easternwia.org

74107 cfl~yd(a~goodw~ilidsaorg

74135 jeanette.hester@oesc.state.ok.us

74006 manzgcr:~artLc~vilk~a~Qesastate.ok.us

74401 elizabcth.r~:ch ~son(a?castcrnwin.org

743(1 jaick.~amet~Noe~~e.~tate.okaa

74107 dna,]i~z?Kuo~l~vilLLulsn.orK

74361 m~nagcr.pryorrccoescstaee.ok.us

7~OfiG robert.~tiilliams~u,~ie.tic_etate.nk us

74li5 dcannamcbayr,"a?ocsc.stataok.us

74017 ronald.julian@oesc.state.ok.us

582822251

Phone Number

9t8-796-1200

918-796-1200

9L8-682-3364

918-599-0067

9)K-332-480D

>13-652-3364

9 L S-tf 2 i-2512

9LS-599-0067

91 S ~ S 2~ -25 82

~~ i s-»a-~~a3n
918-79G-1200

918-341-6633
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Job Report

7 7" .~ Photojournalist Smkt

Cott ~ Zy ~~ar;~c ', Cox Media

~'m~~;7any Job 7C) 1815562

Loctitipn Tulsa, OK

"~.ii i cf. Ni~mb~r 582822251

ho c Take October 10, 2018

L-n~ llate November 15, 2018

Jub UP.I. ; http.//ww~✓.americ~sjobexchanee.com/job,detail/Pho~oumalist-Smlzt-'llilsa-OK-582822251

- - -- - __
l ~t~xR~ifa;4~i)i~ ~~:~r ~i i(.l_Nf~I k F ~~~~,+ W'k~~~~vFri!{`~,~rWr~\i~f-IS~Si~~

r

http://wvnv.americasjobexchange.com/job-detaiVPhotojournalist-Smkt-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Oct 10, 2018

Tulsa-OK-582822251

http://www.veteransjobexcUan~ecom/iob-detail/Phofo;ournalist-Smkt-
AJE Veterans Exchange Oct 10, 2018 

Tulsa-0K-582822251

http:l/www.disabilit~j obexchange.com/job-detaiUPhotoj omnalist-Smkt-
AJEDisability Exchange ' Oct 10, 2018

Tulsa-OK-582822251

E



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 12:47 PM
Subject: 10.12.18 - CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
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
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karen,johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@akcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark.allen@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
pemmons@rose.edu; recruit@uark.edu; recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu;
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronaidjulian@oesc.state.ok.us;
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



C7pen Req -Outreach Program

10.12.18

Req Title ~ Req # ~ Brand
~~~~.d
Account Executive ib124// Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
_.
Assignment Editor 11815605 (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

Photojournalist Smkt 1815562
._.

ox Television Tulsa LLC
__
Producer 1813

~_ ~ _..
Cox Television Tulsa, LAC

LLC

adio Board Ope a or ~ ~ 1814462 CMG Tutsa Rad 
o
ulsa,

Reporter ;1~13b2e Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

State ~~ty posting
a ~. Status !
~Okiahoma

~ N
(Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
_.~~.__

Oklahoma Tulsa
.~__~ .a~
Posted

Oklahoma jTuisa 3Posteci
~v
Oklahoma jTulsa Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa ~~Posted 4

;Oklahoma
. __ ~..~~_,_ ~

Tulsa Posted
L___~__~ . r__e_



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 12:43 PM
Subject: 10.19.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
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
rileyy@uapb.edu; Robert, Mary (CMG-Corp); ronald.julian@oesc.state.ok.us;
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



Open Req -Outreach Pragram

10.19.18~.~,~,~...~e.~..ea~. 

Req Title

Account Executive

Assignment Editor

Associate Producer

Healthcare Account Executive ~~~~~~
_.

~Photo~ournalist Smkt

(Producer ~~~~~~

Production Assistant

(Radio Board Operator

j Reporter

Writer/Producer ~ ~~

Req # 3 Brand

181247/ ,CoxielevisionTulsa,LLC 

/1815605
i

iCox TelevisionMTulsa, LAC
E

1815752 Cox Television Tulsa LLC

(1815602
~_ _.

Cox Television Tulsa LLC
~ r ,~
1815562 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

1399 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

1815590 !Lox f elevision f Ulsa, LLC

1814462 CMG Tulsa Radio

1813626
~~.._

Cox Television Tulsa LLC

1815649 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

State City ~ Status
Oklahoma (~Tulsa Posted

_ ~wk~
~Okiahoma

_.
Tulsa Posted

f

e.._~_Ww.

Oklahoma Tulsa ;Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

,Oklahoma ,Tulsa tPosted

Oklahoma jTulsa `Posted

g Oklahoma iTulsa Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma )Tulsa ~Posted~

,Oklahoma
.l. __,_.
+Tulsa Posted



Powered by:
t~; ,, r -~ ; ,, ~ Y ~;

1815605 Assignment Editor 582834577
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number
TulsaAmerican TobCenter ]0/14/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler(a~oesc.state.ok.us 91R-796-1200
TulsaAtnciicanJobCcgtcr 1 011 4/2 0 1 8 Tiilsa OK 7413 tu15aW1enlacyutsitiunLpwc.stalo.ok.us 9t8-796-1200
Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 70/14/2018 Muskogee OK 74401 mia.igert@easternwia.org 918-682-3364
Center

GgodwilUot Coiuiectiuu—Tu]saWest lU/14l201S Tulsa QK 74107 cfloyd~a>goodwilltulsa.org 91R-599-uu67
Unemployment Office Shadow 10/14/2015 Tulsa OK 74135 jeanette.hester@oesc.state.ok,us
Mountain

Wor~force Oklahoma - Bartic;ville 10/14/201 ~ Rartlesvi Ile ~rK 74006 manager.bartles~~ille(a~oe~c.st~te.ok.us 918-332-4800
Center

WorkforccOklahoma-h1uskogec 10/i~/3015 b9uskogec OK 7~4G1 c]izabelL.iichc~~unf~i'~astertnvia.org 918-532-3364
Center

NryorWorkforccCenter 10,~;4%201~' Pryor OK 74.61 jacl._j,~mes~oesastatc.ok.us ~1SS^5-258^ 

(io~~d~+il(Ju6Cuuncction—TulsaWest 10/1~1/ZOlS Tula OK 74107 dna,hr~»Qoodwilltulsa.oig 915-599-0057
Pryor Workforce Center 10/14/?O]S Pryor OK 74361 managa.pryur(~oesc.etafc.ok.us 9IR-S25-2582
Workforce Oklahoma - ti.~pulpa ~'enPer lU/74/2U18 Sapulpa OK 74066 robert.williamsnoesc.statc.o};.us 91 S-L }-9430
'1'u15aAmcricauJgbCcntcr 10/14/2018 Tula OK 74135 deanna.mcbay(u~uesc.stsitz.ok.us 91R-796-1?00
Cluemore Workforce Center 10/14/2018 Claremore OK 74017 ronald.julian@oesc.state.ok.us 918-341-6633
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.i i Assignment Editor
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Coe:,pany Job iI> 1815605

Locz~tic» ~ Tulsa, OK

11JE 12er Ni.imber 582834577

Pasi Date October 12, 2018

I Pnd D~~te ', November 28, 2018
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~}~~~rt!t:{ ~'i ~ ai~: '~i iC~_i:~~ krE~l~iji~3~~~\r~-~-~,,i.~,~~~~`~~;~,~ar~~,~i]~I~t~;

~z

http /lwww americasjobexchange com!job-detaillAssieument-Editor-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Oct 12, 2018

1 OK-582834577

http://www.veteransjobexchange com/job-detail/Assigmnent-Editor-Tulsa- -
A.TE Veterans Exchange Oct 12, 2018

OK-58~ 834577

http://www.disabilityj obexchange. com/job-detaiUAs sigmnent-Editor-Tuts a-
AJE Disability Exchange Oct 12, 2018

i OK-582834577
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
hr@tulsahousing.org; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu;
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu; jill.helmer@noc.edu; JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org;
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; (martin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
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

10.19.18

~~ Req Title
f._,~ _~
Account ExPc~itive

Assignment Editor

Associate Producer

Healthcare Account Executive M~

Photojournalist Smkt

Producer~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~~~ ~~

Production Assistant

Radio Board Operator

Reporter ~~~~~~ ~~

Req # € Brand

~~ 1H12~7I ~~~Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

181560` Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

~181~CoxTelevision Tulsa, PLC
___

~ 1815602
a~ ~._~ ~. ~. .
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

1815562 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

{ 1813991. Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

i 1815590 -Cox Television I uisa LL(:

18144b2

~

CMG Tulsa Radio

1813626 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
.___

1815649 ~ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

State

(Oklahoma
s
Oklahoma

Oklahoma

° Oklahoiva

Oklal ~o~ na

,Oklahoma

€ Oklahoma

Oklahoma

Oklahoma

Ci ~Nosnng
~ .~ Status

.~Tulsa Posted

jTulsa ~osted

Tulsa (Posted

Tulsa .Posted

Tulsa ~ Posted

Tulsa Posted

Tulsa Posted

Tulsa Posted

(Tulsa Posted

iTulsa ~E Posted ~~



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)
Sent: Sunday, October 28, 2018 10:18 PM
Subject: 10.28.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
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
JRhea@resonancetulsa.org; karen.johnson@tulsatech.edu; kehenderson@oru.edu;
ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; Imartin@okcu.edu; maddie.duffy@okstate.edu;
majorc@aol.com; mark.alien@okstate.edu; ndbldb2005@yahoo.com;
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

10.28.18

Req Titie

Account ExecutivE
I ~ _.
;Assignment Editor

!Associate Producer

Editor News Smkt

Healthcare Account Executive

~
_,
Photo~ournalist Smkt

Producer

Production Assistant

jRadio Board Operator ~v~ ~~

Writer/Producer

Req #

~_~ u ~ _._ . , m.~M _.. ~~~w

R Brand

_. r_~

~ State City ~Post~ng Status

18174// 'Cox Television lUlsa LLC Oklahoma fTuisa (Posted
_~.

(1815605 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
~.__

r Oklahoma
~.___
Tulsa

~

,_d_ _._ __n__~
Posted

~ 15752 ICox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
E _ w ~ ,. ~

j
r .~~__
1815851 Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma

_.~~,~.~
!Tulsa

__~~_ __ _~..
Posted

a _ .
1815602

w ~_ ...~_L
(Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Okl~l~oma 'Tulsa jPosted

_..~__ ~
1815562

_!__.. ~ . r._ _.. _ _
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC 0kla{~oind Tulsa

~~
~Rosted

~ 1813991 jCox 1 elevision I uisa LLC ,0l.lahoma Tulsa
_~,W,.

Posted

1b15590 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa
..,

Posted

1814462 CMG Tulsa Radio pOklahoma Tulsa
__..__3

Posted

1813626 Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma 3Tulsa ~ Posted

~, ~1815649_. ~ _ _. .~....__

. ~ ~ ~. n_
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

. _...... . --._ ..,.__
;Oklahoma ;Tulsa Posted

~ --. ._ _. _d. e f



ATTACHMENT C



(c) I~~ ttccor~~l~nce ~vaPh Section 73a2Q8D(c)(5)(v), the to~aC ~za~at~be~ ~f rszter~~iervees fcrr
er~cdr vaeearzey ~rz~l the wefe~°e~cal ,~or~rec for ec~elz ~rrte~~vier~~ee fr~r• af[.fulT--tYraae Il~r~i~
vc~car7cies~dle~' ~lr~f~iffz~ the p~erioc~ co~~e~°e~l b,~ the abv~~e-re~te~d I:~Ol~ctblic file ~°epor~ts.

See Attached.

199697829 vl
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ATTACHMENT D



{"cl) ~oci~naentr~tdo~a ~f Ilsadz` y~e~r•cti~rner2t ~`ait~ca~r~~~s rlescs°ibecl iwt ~'ecti~~r 73.20~0(c)(2)
r~uf~i~p~ adze p~~i~~ls ec~v~f•~el by the ~rb~ve-~zoted ~~~ public~de r~e~o~•~s, ~trcdt ~r~
p~e~tica~~trtion eit~mb fEiiNs, naetato~irzg ~~o~~•ajars, aai~t trrri~zir~~.,~o~ sPr~ff. Specify flee Ilaaif
~e~^,~~~asz~~ ictv~l~~ert ire ~~xc1a ,~uch~ r•ec~~uitrrt~ti~ r~iti~tivea ~Iso~ pa•avic~e the total ~tc~zbe~
r~~~`'aclfmtia~e ea~apCoyees of ~la~ Zl~z~t ~ne~ ~tr~te rovhethe~ the popc~I~atic~~z of'tdae rn~~ket in
ivlr~icda zany st~tian %atelrrc~etl i1z t~Z~ ~Irrit o~~r~tcs is 250,000 0~ c~ao~e. ~~ase~~ z~~oda tltLs~c~
tEv~, fcacto~s, c~efe~aszi~zc~ ~anc~ Mate w/rethea° ~l~e I~etit i~ r~q~~~~°e~ fa ~e~~or°raz tae~t~ a~°~~s~~°
initiaPi~e~ witii~~r ~r twv-~~~cr~~~e~z~r1, ~~r~~sarrca~t to ,S'ectzc~F~s 73a20~0(c)(2} c~~z~ (~)(3)> If
~~ou Az~rve~~a^~~~^~tzecl r~zare Pli~ta foaer~ zrriPintiv~s, ~~~u ma}r~~°oT~i~~1e ~~o~t~rr2~t~P~ctiv~~ oaf..
vrrfy for~c~° rtri~t sera7i~~nat~pze t/ze ~°es8 i~~~er~td ~~'~~s~~vi~lr~az~ r~~eecr~t~radct8icart,far~ tc~I ~f ~~~ea~t.
If ate G~diet~~ ~zra~> of t6z~ i~titir~ttites yacc {~er~e clacr~~ente~C c~~•e in~czc~eq~rr~~e, ~v~ ~~r~cc~r c~~~
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The station currently has 224 full-time employees and operates in a market with a
population size of more than 250,000. Accordingly, the Unit is required to perform four
initiatives within atwo-year period. Attached is documentation for our initiatives.



DI~LAHO~MA STATE UNIVERSITY

Tom J. Brown, Ph.D.
Noble Foundation Chair in Marketing Strategy

and Professor of Marketing
Department of Marketing
Spears School of Business
Stillwater, Oklahoma 74078
Tel: (405) 744-5113 Fax: (405) 744-5180
E-mail: tom brown@okstate.edu

March 30, 2017

Mr. Ted Gonderman
News Operations Manager
Fox23
Tulsa, Oklahoma

Mr. Gonderman:

As part of the Customer Interface Excellence Program at Oklahoma State University,
students are required to complete an internship program, prior to graduation. ~
~ is a member of the Customer Interface Excellence Program and if offered the
Fox23 internship she is eligible to receive course credit toward her degree in the Spears
School of Business at Oklahoma State University. We anticipate that this will involve a
structured internship accompanied by academic study.

The Fox23 internship meets the requirements for an internship course and is an
excellent way for a student, such as Erin, to benefit from the educational experience
and practical work experience the internship would offer.

Sincerely,

Tom J. Brawn
Noble Foundation Chair in Marketing Strategy
Director, Center for Customer Interface Excellence



Dear Mrs. O'Donnell,

I serve as academic advisor for who is currently a Sophomore in the School of

Meteorology pursuing a BS in Meteorology and a minor in Broadcasting and Journalism. I am

excited to hear that will have an opportunity to be a Weather Intern at Fox23 this summer.

This internship will be a great experience and very useful for her studies and future

career. ~ is a very committed student and very bright person. She is in good academic

standing and I recommend her without any reservations for this internship.

Please let me know if you need any further information from me.

Sincerely

Dr. Petra M. Klein
Professor and Edith Kinney Gaylord Presidential Professor
Associate Director for Graduate Programs
School of Meteorology, University of Oklahoma,
120 David L. Boren Blvd.
Norman, OK, 73072
phone: [405) 325 1631, email; t~l~k~i~~C~a~F.ed~z
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FOX 23 NEWS

Dear Sir or Madam:

Cathy Hu~lyes SchooF of Corninunicatio»~
Q}f#ice c~f'The I)eart

May 4, 2017

The Dean's Office of the Cathy Hughes School of Communications supports

~~to complete an internship with Fox 23 News in the Summer 2017

semester. The above named student has registered for the one-credit course

"SCOM 200 Field Experience."

Practicum experience is an important part of our students' curriculum. We believe

~is a fine match for your program.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call Ms. Carol Dudley, our internship

coordinator at (202) 806-5806 or me, Robin Thornhill, Assistant Dean for Student

Affairs at (202) 806-7695.

Thank you for your support of the Howard University Cathy Hughes School of

Communications programs.

Sincerely,

.---

Dr. Robin Thornhill, Assistant Dean

575 Rr~cai7t St Nlh~ i ldnnsn 1(19 I tVachinvtnn TIC '7R(1SE~



Confirmation a n a March 2 2017

Event Information

2017

Details on increasing your visibility on campus can be
found on the last page of this confirmation.



1'ou~ registration fog th~ ,'017 0SU Career Fair has been received. We appreciate your
support and look forward to having you on the Oklahoma State University Campus in
March. Please contact Alicia Low with any questions or comments, 405-744-9644 or
alicia.low@okstate.edu.

Schedule for both days of career fair:

9:OOam — 11:OOam Registration Gallagher-Iba Arena —South East Lobby
9:OOam — 11:30am Student Organization Flip-Fair* —South East Lobby
11:OOam — 12:30pm Lunch O-Club Room —Concourse Level
12:30pm —4:30pm Career Fair Gallagher-Iba Arena —Concourse Level

*The. Student Organization Flip-Fair is a special time for employers to connect with
representatives from different student groups around campus. It's a great opportunity to
network and learn about these groups and how your organization can engage with them.
This event is only open to employers who register and attend the OSU Career Fair.
Different student groups will be represented each day.

Please unload displays and other supplies on the south side of Gallagher-Iba Arena.
• The attached map will direct you to enter Matthews Street from Duck Street.
• Volunteers will be available to assist you at the curb on Matthews St. as you pull up to the

building.
• Volunteers will then help to direct you to parking areas for the day and will provide a shuttle

from those areas.
• Vehicles parked in lots other than what have been assigned to Career Services will be subject

to ticketing.
• Please see the attached map for directions to Gallagher-Iba Arena and the unloading zone.

• Packages and displays should be shipped to arrive between Wednesday, February 22nd
and Tuesday, February 28th.

• Last minute shipping may cause delays in recruiters receiving their packages for the fair.
• It is very important that you indicate which career fair the materials/displays are for.
• All packages for the career fair should be shipped 'to the following depending on the day of

your arrival:

OSU Career Services or OSU Career Services
ATTN: DAY ONE —Career Fair ATTN: DAY TWO —Career Fair
360 Student Union 360 Student Union
Stillwater, OK 74078 Stillwater, OK 74078

*If you will be staying over from day one, arrangements may be made during the fair on 3/1/2017
for Career Services to hold your items overnight.

Return Shipping:
• OSU Career Services will schedule a FedExand UPS pickup for the end of the fair.

You should have all materials boxed up with labels properly completed (including
company account number) and attach to all materials being mailed.

• OSU Career5ervices is not responsible for unlabeled or improperly labeled packages
as well as lost packages.
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*Cancellation policies will apply to at! registrations including registrations for both days. /f a
cancelation occurs for one of the days of atwo-day registration, remaining registration will
revert to full price.

Submission of the online registration triggers acknowledgement of the organization's financial
obligation for al! fees associated with the event.

Cancellations will be accepted provided that notification is given in writing to OSU Career Services.
Cancellations must be sent via e-mail to alicia.low#@okstate.edu and must be received by the
stated cancellation deadlines listed below. Career Services reserves the right to charge any costs
incurred prior to cancellation and the following registration fees:

o Cancellations received at least 30 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 100% refund.
o Cancellations received at least 10 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 50% refund.
o Cancellations received less than 10 days before the event will be charged the full registration

fee.
o No-show, no cancellation will incur a 100% registration fee charge, as well as any other

applicable charges based on the original registration request (extra tables, electricity,
additional representatives, etc).

o Registration fees cannot be transferred to another, upcoming event.
o Pre-payment by purchase order will still incur these cancellation fees.

Registration fee based on the total of the original registration request.

OSU Career Services reserves the right to change or modify these Career Fair Policies as it deems
necessary without notice to any other party, which such changes shall be binding upon the
registered companies.

Your registration fee includes: Employer hospitality, parking, continental breakfast, lunch, refreshments,
relaxation room, door prizes, advertising/marketing, and booth space.

No substitution of individuals is allowed (i.e. if a total of 4 representatives attend, you will be charged
for 4, even if only 2 are at your table at any one time).

Table assignments, reserved parking spaces, and food orders are based on the number of attendees you
indicate on your registration form, so please inform us if this number changes after your initial
registration (alicia.low@okstate.edu). If more representatives attend than the number for which your
company has paid, you will be invoiced for the additional reps after the fair.

Should inclement weather prevent the fair from occurring on the scheduled date, OSU
Career Services will reschedule the date and all fees as well as cancellation policies will
apply. Please consult err, _ _ " ~.~~~~ for official news regarding the fair
schedule, or contact Alicia Low by phone at 405-744-9644 or email,

OSU Career Fair Da One & Da Two Wed. March 1 & Thurs. March 2, 2017
Location Galla her-Iba Arena
Earl Re istration Discount Deadline S:OOPM on Frida , Februa 17, 2017
Pa ment Due Date Monda , Februa 27, 2017
Deadline for 100% Cancellation Refund S:OOPM on Wednesda , Februa 1, 2017
Deadline for 50% Cancellation Refund S:OOPM on Monda , Februa 20, 2017
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OSU-Tulsa Spring 2017 Career Fair
Tuesday, March 7, 2017

TULSA Main Hall Commons, Tulsa Campus

Your payment for the Spring 2017 0SU-Tulsa Career Fair has been received. We appreciate your support

and look forward to having you on the Oklahoma State University Tulsa Campus in March. Please

contact us with any questions or comments, 918-594-8404 or Tulsa.car~erservices ~akst~te.~du.

The schedule for Tuesday, March 7, 2017 is as follows:

1:OOpm-3:OOpm Registration Main Hall Commons—North Entrance

1:OOpm — 3:OOpm Heavy Hors d'oeuvres Main Hall Commons — SE Corner

3:OOpm — S:OOpm Career Fair Main Hall Commons

• Please unload displays and other supplies on the north side of Main Hall.

• The attached map will direct you to enter John Hope Franklin Blvd. from Detroit Ave.

• Volunteers will be available to assist you at the curb on John Hope Franklin Blvd. as you arrive.

• Volunteers will then help to direct you to parking areas for the day.

• Please see the attached map for directions to Main Hall and the unloading zone.

• Packages and displays should be shipped to arrive between Monday, February 27, and Monday,

March 6.

• Last minute shipping may cause delays in recruiters receiving their packages for the fair.

• It is very important that you indicate which career fair the materials/displays are for.

• All packages for the career fair should be shipped to:

OSU-Tulsa Career Services

ATTN: OSU-Tulsa Career Fair

130 North Hall
700 N. Greenwood Ave.

Tulsa, OK 74106

Return Shipping:

• OSU-Tulsa Career Services will assist in scheduling a FedEx and UPS pickup for the end of the fair

upon request.

• You should have all materials boxed up with labels properly completed (including company

account number) and attached to all materials being mailed.

• OSU-Tulsa Career Services is not responsible for unlabeled or improperly labeled packages as

well as lost packages.



Cancellations will be accepted provided that notification is given in writing to OSU-Tulsa Career Services.

Cancellations must be sent via e-mail to T~alsa.careerservices ~31<sta~e.ed« and must be received by the

stated cancellation deadlines listed below. Career Services reserves the right to charge any costs

incurred prior to cancellation and the following registration fees:

• Cancellations received at least 30 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 100% refund.
• Cancellations received at least 10 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 50% refund.
• Cancellations received less than 10 days before the event will be charged the full

registration fee.
• No-show, no cancellation will incur a 100% registration fee charge, as well as any other

applicable charges based on the original registration request (extra tables, additional
representatives, etc).

• Registration fees cannot be transferred to another, upcoming event.

OSU-Tulsa Career Fair Tuesday, March 7, 2017

Location Main Hali Commons

Registration Opens Wednesday, November 2, 2016

Early Registration Discount Deadline S:OOPM on Monday, February 27, 2017

Payment Due Date Monday, March 6, 2017

Deadline for 100% Cancellation Refund S:OOPM on Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Deadline for 50% Cancellation Refund S:OOPM on Thursday, February 23, 2017

Registration fee based on the total of the original registration request.

OSU-Tulsa Career Services reserves the right to change or modify these Career Fair Policies as it deems

necessary without notice to any other party, which such changes shall be binding upon the registered

companies.

Your registration fee includes: Parking, hors d'oeuvres, door prizes, advertising, and booth space.

No substitution of individuals is allowed (i.e. if a total of 4 representatives attend, you will be charged for

4, even if only 2 are at your table at any one time).

Table assignments, linen orders, and food orders are based on the number of attendees you indicate on

your registration form, so please inform us if this number changes after your initial registration

(Tcelsa.career-servi~e~ a~c~ksiate.edu). If more representatives attend than the number for which your

company has paid, you will be invoiced for the additional reps after the fair.

Should inclement weather prevent the fair from occurring on the scheduled date, OSU-Tulsa Career

Services will reschedule the date and all fees as well as cancellation policies will apply. Registered

employers will be notified of any changes. Please consult the following for official news regarding the

fair schedule:

hits, f-!ir_~CI.~I/~r:~c~s.c;urr;

OSU-Tulsa Career Services: 918-594-8404 and f~~lsca~c-car;}erser~vr~es~~_:f~k4ic~`e. ~: lcc
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From: Calli Knioht
To: Lj~Je. Danielle (CMG-TulsaNl
Subject: ~:RSU Career Fair

Date: Tuesday, January 17, 2017 2:39:22 PM
Attachments: imageDil.ona

imaae012.~na
image013.ona
imaae014.~na
imaaeDiS.~na

H i Danielle,

Thank you for signing up for the Springy 2017 Career Internship and Graduate School Fair! This

email is to confirm your credit card payment of 115 was successfully processed for the RSU

Career Fair. I wil l send out an email approximately two weeks prior to the event giving more detailed

day-of information. Please let me know if you have any questions before then. I look forward to

seeing you on March 8th..!

Sincerely,

Calli

Calli Knight
Coordinator of Career Services ~ Rogers State University
1 701 W. Will Rogers Blvd. ~ Claremore, OK 74017
918-343-7864 (office) ~ 918-343-7712 (fax)

L
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mage result for Proud Partner of America's lob Center logo

Ta: Tulsa Job Fair
Subject: RSVP: Co
Importance High

ell n

I will have to submit a check request to our A/P Department in the amount of $150 00

I w ll_follow up with you to see if you have received navment.

Tease confirm receipt of this email and the registration form confirming our participation in
the event.

Thank,you kindlvi

Best Regards.
Ilia (~fiartinez

Outreach &Compliance Coordinator ~ Talent Acquisition

mia.martinezC~coxinc com (o: 678.645 7240

iobs.coxenterprises.com ~ Twitter ~CoxTalent

cid:image001.jpg@01D15E79.4981ui~0

Click here to report this email as spam.



From: Martinez, Mia (CEI-Atlantal

To: Tulsa )ob Fair

Subject: RE: RSVP: Cox Communications: O~SC Tulca 2017 Spring lob Fair.

Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 3:14:00 PM

Attachments: image001.ioa
image002.jpg
image003.jpg

Thanks, Jon.

Per our conversation, it won't be necessary. I have sa~bmitted a check request to our A/P Dept.

and they are going to process the request. My only "ask° is that yc~u please send a receipt for

the payment so that I can have that as backup documentation.

Thank you kindly!

Best ~2eg~a-ds,
ilia Martinez
Outreach &Compliance Coordinator (Talent Acquisition

mia.martinezl~coxinc.com ~ o: 678.645.7240

iobs.coxenterprises.com ~ Twitter @CoxTalent
cid:image001.jpg@01D15E79.4981u120

From: Tulsa Job Fair [mailto:TulsaJobFair@oesc.state.ok.us]

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Martinez, Mia (CEI-Atlanta) <Mia.Martinez@coxinc.com>

Subject: RE: RSVP: Cox Communications: OESC Tulsa 2017 Spring Job Fair

Mia:

am writing to cur~iii rn'that we have received the registration from Cox Communications for our

April 6job fiair;and confirming participation.

Would it be helpful to send an invoice?

Thank you very much,



Price, Arnie (~MC~-1"ul~a'TV)

Subject: fW: RecruitMilitary Tulsa
Location: Cox Bu~u~ess_Center, 100 Civic Center, Tulsa, OK 74103

~----
..v -_..

Start: Thu 4/13/2017 8:00 AM '~.~
End: Thu x}/13/2017 3:00 PM ~~
Show lime As: "̂'~T~.tltative /~

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: CoxTAEvents

-----Original Appointment---
From: CoxTAEvents (r~7aifto:CoxTAEvei~ts a coxinc.cor7~]
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:50 AM
To: CoxTAEvents; Nall, Cheree K. (CCI-Central); Clark, Kevin (CEI-Atlanta); Gray, Tyler (CCI-Central Region)
Cc: Lack, Fran (CMG-Tulsa); Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); Price, Amie (CMG-Tu1saN); Banl<s, Sheila (CEI-Atlanta); Teygong, Jotham
(CCI-Central Region); Force, Corey (CCI-Central Region); Seabolt, David (CCI-Central Region); Martinez, Mia (CEI-Atlanta); Perry,
Tammy (CEI-Atlanta); McDonald, Steve (CMG-Tulsa); Chapin, Caleb (CCI-Central Region); May, Levi GCMG-Tulsa)
Subject: RecruitMilitaryTulsa
When: Thursday, April 13, 2017 9:00 AM-4:00 PM (Ul"C-05:00) Eastern Time (US &Canada).
Where: Cox Business Center, 100 Civic Center, Tulsa, OK 74103

RecruitMilitary Tulsa

Date &Time

Thursday, April 13t"

1 1 am-3pm, set up is at gam

Location

Cox Business Center

100 Civic Center

Tulsa, C~~C 74103

Attendees)

Tyler Gray

Event Information

h~tps:Ilevents.r~cru~tmilit~ryM~omfeven~s/t~~(sa-veterar~s~ob-fiai~-~a ril-13-~20i.~1/exhibitor re~istrafi~r~s#venue



Venue Information

~ Exhibitor setup is between 9:00 a.m. and 10:30 a.m.
• The Jab Fair will take place in the Conference Nall.
• Load in #hrough the Civic Center prive entrance before proceeding to parking. The Conference Hall will be directly

an your left after entering the facility.
• Coffee and water station will be available at 9:00 a.m. in Conference Hall-C.
~ The Exhibitors lunch will be served from 1:30-3:OOpm in Conference Hall-C and will be marked with
"RecruitMilitary Exhibitors OnEy" signage

• If electricity is needed, Exhibitor should contact RecruitMilitary to make advance payment. Without prior notice
there is not a guarantee that electricity will be available upon arrival. exhibitors should also bring their own
extension cords.

+ As the venue does not have WiFi capabilities, RecruitMilitary will provide mobile hotspots for the event space.
Depending upon the number of users, access to WiFi maybe spotty. Exhibitors are encouraged to bring their awn
hotspats if WiFi access is crucial to their presentation

Parking information

Attendees have multiple parking options:

* Metered parking is available an adjacent streets

* The Civic Center Parkade (650 W. 3rd Street, Tulsa, ~K 74103) is located an 3rd St. between Houston
Ave. and Frisco Ave. American Parking awns and operates the parkade which has 1,395 spaces. It is
connected to the Cox Business Center through a covered walkway. Cast to park is $5 per car.

Contact for questions onsite:

Ashley Gerson: 678-645-8028 (Recruiting Events Specialist)

Name &Address where event materials being sent

Ship ta: sent #a Cheree Hall an 3.31

iPad 13

CEf Branded Table Cloth

CEI Branded Pop-up Banner

iPad #13 (ta collect in#erested jab seekers' contact information, no Wi-Fi required to use)

Flyers

Cards



Giveaways

*Event materials typically arrive 3-5 days prior to event depending on overall event volume.

After the Event

Promptly send back the shipping container and unused swag to Recruiting Events Specialist, Ashley
Gerson, using the pre-paid FedEx label included in original shipment. Instructions are included with the
label.

Note: Materials for Tulsa Career Fair 4.6 and Recruifi(~ilitary Tulsa are in the same recruiting kit

Ashley Gerson

Recruiting Events Specialist ~ Cax Talent Acquisition

~shley.gersc~n Ca7,eoxinc.cc~n~t ~ o: 675.645.8028

jobs.~ox~nter~rises.corn ~ Twitter @CoxTalent

3
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:Fall 2017 Career Internship, and Graduate School Fair
r-_ _~—~ ,

V~dednesd~September 27, 2017 ~ '~~
71:00 am — 3Qpm ~
Centennial CenterBallroom----~'

Organizations Registration Form

Contact Information

Organization Name:
~~~~~._
'Cox Media Grou Title: `General Administratior

First Name: `Danielle Last Name: 'Lisle

Email• `dlisle fox23.com Phone: ` g18 388-5231

Address: ' 2625 S Memorial Drive ~~~Y~ ~ Tulsa ~~~~~'

Dietary Restrictions:

Fax: ` (918) 493-5739.........

State: ' OK V ZIP: ~ 74129

Profile Information

Third Party Recruiter? " No ~ Alumni? ' No ~~ Industry: `'Media Website: ` ~y~,,fox23.com ',

Brief Company Overview:

Cox Media Group is an integrated broadcasting, publishing, direct
marketing, and digital media company that includes the national
advertising rep firms of CoxReps. Additionally, CMG owns Cox Target
Media, which operates Valpak, one of North America's leading direct
marketing companies, and Savings.com, a leading online source for
savings. The company's operations currently include 14 broadcast
television stations and one local cable channel, 57 radio stations,
eight daily newspapers and more than a dozen non-daily
publications, and more than 100 digital services. CMG currently
operates in more than 30 media markets and reaches approximately
52 million Americans weekly, including more than 32 million TV
viewers, more than 4 million print and online newspaper readers, and
14 million radio listeners. Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity
Employer; Minorities/WomenNeterans/Disabled.

List areas of study or majors you are interested in recruiting:

'Broadcast Journalism, television or radio production, sales,
marketing.



Position Types:

Fuli-time: ~ Part-time: I~ Internship: ~ Internship/Co-Op: ~ Temporary/Seasonal: lu

Degree Levels Required:

Associate: r Bachelor's I~ Master's: (— Certificate:

Wark Authorization Desired:

US Citizen: ~ Permanent Resident: ~ F-1 Student Visa: ~ H-1 Visa: ~ Restricted: ry
None: 1— No Visa Sponsorship: ~ No F-1 or J-1 Visa IV No H-18 Visa: ~

Payment Information

Number of Representatives Attending:' 3 Representative Names:* Danielle Lisle
— ~—.~

Ted Gonderman
Steve McDonald

Please select price below that reflects the number of representatives attending.

Paymeni Amount:' 3 Attendees: $125

Cancellation/Refund Policy:

We hope that an organization will not cancel, but in the event that an organization chooses to withdraw completely from the event, the following refund schedule will
apply. Once you have completed the registration form, our cancellation policy is in effect.

The following cancellation policy applies:

• If cancellation occurs less than two weeks prior, you forfeit your full registration fee.
• If cancellation occurs two weeks prior to the event, you will receive a refund.

All changes and cancellation requests must be in writing. No refunds will be issued less than two weeks prior to the event and you remain responsible for paying
any outstanding balance. We cannot "roll over" the registration to another event. Outstanding bills from this and previous events must be paid and may prevent
participation in future Career Services events.

' f~ I have read and agree to the Cancellation/Refund Policy.

Signature Electronically signed by Danielle Lisle on 08/30/2017 2:08.49 PM

Payment Results CreditSuccess on 8/30/2017 1:10:00 PM

Transaction Total $125.00

Confirmation Number 435138605
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From: Lack, Fran (CMG-Tulsa)
To: Lisle. Danielle (CMG-TulsaNl
Cc: Price. Amie (CMG-TuisaTV~

Subject: RE: OSU-Tulsa Career Fair Confirmation
Date: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 1:35:29 PM

Steve McDonald is going to do this one for us.

Fran

From: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 4:14 PM

To: Lack, Fran GCMG-Tulsa) <Fran.Lack@coxinc.com>

Cc: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV) caprice@fox23.com>

Subject: FW: OSU-Tulsa Career Fair Confirmation

Importance: High

Hey Fran!

Can you please let me know who on the radio side will be able to join me at the OSU Tulsa fall career
,~fair on 0~ t~~k~~r 3 ?

Thanks!

Danielle

From: Bradley, Jessica [mailto:jessica.bradleyC~okstate.edu]

Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 3:31 PM

To: Lisie, Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV) <dlislena fox23.com>

Subject: OSU-Tulsa Career Fair Confirmation

Importance: High

Hi Danielle,

Thank you for your payrr~eni for the OSU-T~~►sa Fa►I 2017 Career Fain Your confirmation
packet is attached to this email. Directions, parking, and event information are all included.
Please share this with anyone from your organization that plans to attend the event.

do have two follow up questions for you:

1. Will you need electricity at your booth?
2. Can you please send me the name (s) of representatives attending the fair?

We look forward to hosting you on Tuesday, October 3rd! Have a wonderful day.

All the best,
Jessica



Jessica Bradley, M.S., GCDF
Career Services Coordinator
130 North Hall ~ 700 N. Greenwood Avenue ~ Tulsa, OK 74106
Office: 918-594-8353 ~ E-mail: : _

' 
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P UBLIC ~I P~'EA R~11V CIJ FORM

/UCII~?G': MGC~?CdC'I ,STe~rG'1"

Date o f ~crl~~~ecr~^cznce: 1' ~b~°zrcrr°~~ 2.5

Ler~~~;1h of a~~p~cr~~crnc~: ~ 12ozcr~s

Nc~»~U> nf~~>>er~t: N1~~S Stor~tn Spotter^ Vain j7~; .~

N~,rml~c~~~ o~'pco~~le attcr~cled (estir~~ate): 125--150

l)~sc~^z1~e r.'t~a ONF senl~Gnce what yvu ~~ic~ crt t~1~e ever~l~: ~'~enl,~ ~~v t.12e c~~~~~t

~~o »~c~~~t ~~~1i~1~ tl~os~e ir2te~°cs~ted ire ~~~cc~thc~~ and ~~~ ~~cJ~~^escs~t t1~e I'O.~'23

S~l~~i~~c I~~ec~l~hcr ~~r~in.

Ill fie~lc~s cr~~~e ~-~ec~~.ri~°ec~!
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From: Forth. Dominic (CMG-TulsaN~
To: Price Arnie (CMG-TulsaNl
Subject: RE: Leadership Training
Date: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:47:53 PM

N i Amie,

Here's some more information on Frontline-U. 1'll send info on CMGLP next!

Frontline U/Austin, "PX

Frontline Leaders U is a development initiative to provide frontline leaders with the tools necessary

to manage themselves and others in a dynamic, changing, diverse workplace environment.

PROGRAM LENGTH

6 months

GRADUATED

February 2017

TIME COMMITMENT

Your Frontline Leaders U curriculum requires 28 hours of coursework. The curriculum is a mix of

both online and instructor-led courses.

COURSE #1

Developing Emotional Intelligence

In this class you will learn how developing your own emotional intelligence contributes to improved

performance for yourself, your team and your organization. You wil l identify practical tips for

i mproving your emotional intelligence, and learn to prevent the emotional hijacking that can

i nterfere with personal intentions and specific business goals,

COURSE #2

Coaching for Performance

I n this session you will develop coaching skills and learn a proactive inquiry method that will help you

conduct more effective coaching interactions with your team. Using a GROW framework, you will

learn how to set clear expectations, raise awareness, explore possibilities and gaining commitment.

COURSE #3

Civil Treatment for Leaders

This course takes a deeper dive into the fair treatment of employees and the legal issues in

managing people. This interactive course is not designed to make you legal experts, but to assist you

in learning how to avoid employee relations issues and legal pitfalls that can lead a company to

litigation.

Dominic Forth ~ Local Sales Manager

KO'CI Fox Z3 ( KMYT ~ Fox23.com



2625 South Memorial Dr., Tulsa, ~K 74129 T: 918-388-5289 C: 415-715-4264

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 3:52 PM

To: Forth, Dominic (CMG-TuIsaTV) <Dominic.Forth@coxinc.com>

Subject: RE: Leadership Training

Congrats! That is exciting news.

Yes if you can just provide a brief description of the course, I can use it in my list.

Thanks,

Amie

Amie Price
CMG Tulsa -Business Manager

FOX23 KOKI-TV & My41 KMYT-TV l~ulsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233
Email: amie.price(a?coxinc.com

From: Forth, Dominic (CMG-TulsaN)

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 3:45 PM

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV) <~rice fox23.com>

Subject: RE: Leadership Training

Yes, I just graduated yesterday from CMGLP O

also completed Frontline-U in February tao.

I'll send over more details about each course shortly.

Dominic

Dominic Forth ( Local Sales Manager

KOKI Fox 23 ~ KMYT ~ Fax23.com

2625 South ~Aemorial Dr., Tulsa, UK 74129 T: 91&38&-s289 C: 415-715-426

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 2:05 PM

To: Forth, Dominic (CMG-TuIsaTV) <pominic.ForthC~coxinc.com>

Subject: Leadership Training



Dominic,

Have you participated in a leadership program this year for CMG? If so, can you send me a brief

description of which course you attended and dates you attended? These count toward our longer

term initiatives.

Thanks,

Amie

Amie Price
CMG Tulsa -Business Manager

FOX23 K06CI-TV & My41 KMYT-TV Tulsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233
Email: amie.pricela~coxinc.com
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From: Forth Dominic (CMG-TuIsaTVI

To: Price Amie (CMG-TulsaNl

Subject: FW: CMGLP Information

Date: Friday, August 18, 2017 4:50:32 PM

Attachments: CMGLP Grp 13 -Session 1 - Agenda.docx
CMGLP Gro 13 -Session 2 - Agenda.doaS

H i Amie,

Here's more information on CMG LP O

Dominic

Dominic Forth ( Local Sales Manager

K0~1 Fox 23 (KMYT ~ Fox23.com

2625 South Memorial Dr., Tulsa, OK 74129 T: 918-388-5289 C: 415 715-4264

From: Schwartz, Mike (CMG-Corp)

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 5:01 PM

Subject: CMGLP Action Required: PREWORK for the CMG Leadership Program —Session 1 —Group

13

Dear CMGLP Group 13 Colleagues,

Welcome to CMGLP! We look forward to your participation in the first CMGLP learning

session scheduled for April 18-19-20 in Dayton Room C —Jim Kennedy Conference Center

[Lower Level], 6205-A Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30328.

Please note, there is a group dinner at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, April 17, where you will have a

chance to meet your fellow participants, coaches and facilitators.

Please read this e-mail carefully to the end. It contains important information related to:

-The session content

- Required pre-work

This first 2.5-day session will feature modules on Connecting for Success, Developing

Emotional Intelligence (EQJ, Talent Development Conversations that Matter, Communicating

with Influence and Presence and Accelerating Change.

CONNECTING FOR SUCCESS

-People with strong networks get more things done more effectively; they learn from others

with different expertise or experience, anticipate emerging issues, get ahead of breaking

information, obtain coaching relative to important decisions, and request help to get things

done.



In this module you'll learn to assess and expand your current network, and gain strategies to

engage and make connections more effectively to accomplish individual and business goals.

DEVELOPING EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE

According to the Center for Creative Leadership, "75% of careers are derailed for reasons

related to emotional competencies, including the inability to handle interpersonal problems;

unsatisfactory team leadership during times of difficulty or conflict; or the inability to adapt to

change or elicit trust."

I n this module, you will learn how developing your own emotional intelligence contributes to

i mproved performance for yourself, your team and your organization. You will identify

practical tips for improving your emotional intelligence, and learn to prevent the emotional

hijacking that can interfere with personal intentions and specific business goals.

TALENT DEVELOPMENT CONVERSATIONS THAT MATTER

According to Gallup — a staggering 87% of employees worldwide are not engaged.

And highly engaged workforces outperform their peers by 147% in earnings.

Studies define employee engagement as having two key features: willingness to give

discretionary effort and intention to stay. Engagement has vital performance implications,

Gallup's global research across industries shows that engagement leads to improved

profitability, productivity, lower turnover and better customer metrics.

Because employee engagement is an individual experience, it is accomplished through

i ndividual one-on-one conversations. Engaging employees in key conversations enables

managers to tailor an employee's experience, and as a result, boost employee engagement

and productivity.

COMMUNICATING WITH INFLUENCE AND PRESENCE

Leaders must get things done by engaging and influencing others. A leader's ability to visibly

convey their ideas affects their ability to influence both inside and outside their organization.

I n this module, you will gain tools and strategies for developing and delivering influential

presentations while increasing your overall presence, clarity of message, and the confidence

to express your ideas with conviction.

ACCELERATING CHANGE

Leading change is challenging regardless of the type of change occurring, whether it's a large-

scaie change or a relatively small one. Surprisingly, even positive changes are difTicult fo

manage. While every change is slightly different, the primary challenges associated with

transitioning through the change are predictable. In this module you will determine your

preferred change style through the Change Style Indicator ,and learn how to lead,

communicate and support others through transition and change.

PRE-WORK [allow 3.5 — 4 hours to complete]



You will need to complete a variety of pre-work activities to optimize your participation and

development. Please note that some of the pre-work wil l require access to the Internet.

VIRTUAL LEARNING

- Complete the 1.5-hour Leadership Fundamentals course on Lynda.com, an online learning

resource. This will be available to you the week of March 13. NOTE: This is unrelated to the

CEI-sponsored Leadership Fundamentals class.

CONNECTING FOR SUCCESS

- Complete a self-assessment on your natural temperament or type. (Attached)

- Read an HBR article pdf on How Leaders Create and Use Networks. (Attached)

DEVELOPING EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE

- Read "What is Emotional Intelligence (EQ)?" by Akers and Porter, "What is EQ and Why

Should You Care?" by Margaret Meloni, and Why Emotional Intelligence Matters, by Naphtali

Hoff (Attached)

TALENT DEVELOPMENT CONVERSATIONS

- Read the GetAbstract —Just Listen, by Mark Goulston M.D. (Attached)

- Read Engagement Conversations — 3 articles (Attached)

- Read interview article: Is Empathy Dead? How Your Lack of Empathy Damages Your

Reputation and Impact as a Leader. (Attached)

Watch the video Radical Candor— the Surprising Secret of Being a Good Boss with Kim Scott,

http:~/firstround.com/review/radical-candor-the-surprising-secret-to-being-a-food-boss/

COMMUNICATNG WITH INFLUENCE AND PRESENCE
- Come prepared to share your favorite smartphone or iPad App or Social Media site
(excluding Facebook, Linkedln or Twitter).

ACCELERATING CHANGE

- Read Mastering the Art of Change, by Ken Blanchard, and Guiding People Through Change

(Attached)

- Read the GetAbstract -Managing Transitions —Making the Most of Change, by William

Bridges (Attached)

-.Complete Accelerating Change pre-work planning document (Attached)

Complete online Change Style Indicator assessment. Watch for an e-mail from: DLI

Assessment Center.

- Watch the TED Talk by Simon Sinek —How Great Leaders Inspire Action —aka Start with Why

htt~/www.ted.corr~JtalksJsimon_sin ~ _how_great_leaders_inspire_action?(an~uage=en

CALENDARS, GOALS, PRINTED PRE-WORK

Ensure your calendar is up to date, as you will be scheduling calls with your coach. On Day



Two, Ann Maurer, Audrey Dorsey, Lori Addicks and Raellyn Kovich will join their respective

peer learning teams for an extended lunch meeting. You will also have the opportunity to

schedule your one-on-one coaching calls for May, June and July.

CMGLP GROUP 13 -LEARNING SESSION 2

SESSION DATES

Tuesday, Aug. 15, 2016

Wednesday, Aug. 16, 2016

Thursday, Aug. 17, 2016

SESSION LOCATION

Dayton Room C

Lower Level

Cox Enterprises, Inc., 6205 Peachtree Dunwoody Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30328

678-645-0000

DRESS: Business casual. Jeans allowed.

HOTEL

LeMeridien Atlanta Perimeter

111 Perimeter Center West

Atlanta, GA 30346

770-396-68D0

htt~;//wwev.lemeridienperimeter com

BUSINESS UNIT PRESENTATIONS

:: As I mentioned to you in an earlier email, our A-V department requests that the PPT presentations

be created in the Widescreen [16:9] format, rather Standard format [4:3).

To determine or change a slide format in PPT, click on the ̀ Design' tab.

Select the dropdown menu under ̀Slide Size'. It wil l show whether your presentation has been
created in Standard or Widescreen format.

:: Between now and Noon, Friday, Aug. 11, please email your presentation to me, or if it is a large
file size you can send it to me via Dropbox, Cox SafeSend or similar file transfer tool.

:: Also bring your presentation on a thumb drive as a precautionary backup. Be sure to include any
video that has been embedded in the presentation.

:: Let me know now if, for some reason, it is necessary for your presentation to be played through a
specific team member's laptop, and not the A-V department equipment.

GROUP PHOTO

Your Group photo will betaken:

Tuesday, Aug. 15

1 p.m.



Location: TBD

COACH/PEER GROUP BREAKFAST

Except for Ann Maurer's Peer Group, your Coach/Peer Group Breakfast will be held:

Thursday, Aug. 17

8 — 9:30 a.m.

Cox Cafeteria [It is your choice where your group wants to sit in the cafeteria to conduct your

meeting.]

LEARNING MODULES

Thinking Strategically

Coaching for Performance

Design Thinking

Business Unit Presentations

PRE-WORK

Bring a copy of your pre-work assignment to the Learning Session.

MEALS

Breakfast and lunch will be provided. You will be on your own for dinner on Monday, Aug. 14;

Tuesday, Aug. 15, and Wednesday, Aug. 16.

ATTIRE

Dress is business casual. Jeans are allowed. Consider bringing a sweater or light jacket since the

temperature in the meeting room can fluctuate.

OUT OF OFFICE REMINDER

Please remind your manager, peers and direct reports that you have this CMGLP commitment, and

your availability wil l be limited.
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From: Lisle. Danielle (CMG-TulsaN)

To: Price. Amie (CMG-TulsaN)

Subject: Aydelott 2017 appearance

Date. Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:48:10 PM

Attachments: imaae001.png

Will this work for Aydelott? There's a date stamp:
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Danielle Lisle ~ Administrative Assistant
~£~KI FOX23 (K~1f~'`f My41 ~ Cox Media Group ~ Tulsa, OK
office: 918.388.5231 ~ fax:918.493.5739 dlisie fox23.com
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From: ~isie. Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV)
To: Price. Amie (CMG-TulsaN)
Subject: RE: Aydelott 2017 appearance
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2D19 1:54:06 PM
Attachments: imape003.gna

image004.gna
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From: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV) caprice@fox23.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 1:52 PM

To: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV) <dlisle@fox23.com>

Subject: RE: Aydelott 2017 appearance

Yep works

Arnie Price
Manager, Business Operations —CMG Tulsa TV

FOX23 KOKI-TV & My41 KMY'T-TV Tulsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233
Email: amie.~rice coxinc.com
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Lisle, Da~7ielle {CMG-7u{saTV)

Frain: Burton, Jonathan (CMG-TuIsa7V)
Sent: Friday, June 2, 20i 7 7:19 AM •v ̀~
To: Commodore, Tina (CMG-TuIsaTV); Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TuIsa7V)

Suf~ject: STATE TOUR
Attachments: 18893044_18746469Q27955~0_$346240753603235526_n jpg

Hella you two!

I talked to both of you about the group of students interested in coming to tour the staCion.

mina wanted m~ to reads out to you Danielle so you know when they're coming, and so we can get ~aictures of

them whife fil~cy're here.

There's going ea be four students and two adulis. The students are juniors and seniors in High School.

the date t~»t's available #or- ti~em is Friday, June 9tli and 10:30 in the morning.

some of the Kids work, and are taking the morning off to co«ie.

y led the juice,,,They`re really good. Most of them are interested in gettingTl~e I~ave their awn radio show cal.._....._..:__ ..... ..........
into the broadcast field, and they're really staked about being able to come to the station.

I'll give them the tour.

attached a copy of their fly~rl

Thanks! they`re excited aboui coming!



From: Tina Commodore

To: Commodore Tina (CMG-TulsaN,~

Subject: Fwd: Important Visiting Alumni Day Information

Date: Monday, October OZ, 2017 9:10:38 PM
Attachments: VAD Protocol Letter 2017.docx

ATTOOOOi.htm
2017 DAC HC Fish Fry Flyer.odf
ATf00002.htm
CSU Campus Mai (ll.odf
ATT00003.htm
ATT00004.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Csu Vad <csu vad~~ahoo.com>
Date: September 12, 2017 at 10:56:10 PM CDT
To: Csu Vad <csu vad<a~.yahoo.com>
Subject: Important Visiting Alumni Day Information
Reply-To: Csu Vad <csu_vad(a~vahoo.com>

Hello,

_-------
Thank you so much for your willingness to serve on Thursd~y, October 5t~at our annual
Visiting Alumni Day. Attached you will find very important inforr~ati~~""for the day. Please
read it thoroughly.. We are still working with the University to finalize the class schedules.
You will receive those times as soon as that process is completed.

Thanks for helping to make CSU Visiting Alumni Day a success!

For God, For Mate!

2017 CSU VAD Executive Committee



Greetings Distinguished CSU Alumni!

~-'

Central
State
c~ninrrssity

Our 10th Annual CSU Visiting Alumni Day will take place on Thursday, October 5, 2017. p A
Thank you for your willingness to serve our alma mater. Let's make the 10th anniversary of VAD

our best year yet!

Below is the list of expectations and guidelines for all CSU alumni speakers to follow:

*PRIOR TO ARRIVING ON CAMPUS

✓ It is important to set a good example so please ensure that you wear appropriate
professional/business attire.

✓ In preparation for speaking to the students in the classroom, highlight the main points of

your life: including your time at CSU and your career experiences.
■ comments should be helpful and positive in nature;
■ think about what would have helped you when you were at CSU;
■ connect your comments toward your specific audience (majors, academic year,

experience);
■ speak positively about our school and your decision to be at CSU (encourage them to

finish!);
■ speak well of professors that helped you and what you were involved in on campus and as

a student leader (connect the legacy and history);
■ talk about your current profession, career path, development, training, etc.;
■ talk about any advanced degrees you have received beyond CSU (Masters, PhD); and
■ talk about how CSU prepared and equipped you for the "real world" and to compete as a
"professional".

*ONCE YOU ARRIVE ON CAMPUS

✓ Report to the VAD Hospitality area in the Louis Stokes Center on Aging (next to the CSU

Health Clinic across from the Administration building) at least 30 minutes BEFORE your
scheduled class, so you can get registered, receive your name badge, class schedule, and
meet your student escort. A parking pass is NOT required to park in the lot and a full
breakfast will be available onsite. Your student escort will take you to your class and
introduce you to the professor.

✓ Minimum speaking time for a class scheduled with two Alumni speakers is 20 mins per
speaker or 40 mins if 1 speaker (follow the lead of the professor).

✓ Be sure to leave time for Q&A and feedback from the students, your responses should be
honest yet tasteful.

Have business cards or an information sheet (bio) where students can follow-up with you
via email or phone if you wish.

✓ Remember to thank the professor for allowing VAD speakers to come to their class and
thank the students.

Surveys will be in your welcome packet. Please take them to each class and have the
students fill one out and return to you.

All surveys should be brought back to the Hospitality area.



✓ Info regarding lunch -There will be a CSU "Jammin @Noon" from 11:OOam — 2:OOpm
in the University Student Center. We can encourage those that canto attend so you can
interact with current CSU students. *Please note you may be assigned to speak in a class
at this time*

✓ In place of the customary reception we are all invited to attend "CSU Dayton Alumni's
2017 Homecoming Fish Fry" from 4:00 — 9:OOpm at CSU Dayton Campus, 840
Germantown St., Dayton, OH 45402. See the attached flyer for additional information. All
VAD speakers will be acknowledged at 6:30 pm.

*IMPORTANT THINGS TO REMEMBER
✓ All VAD speakers are REQUIRED to arrive 30 minutes prior to their scheduled time! It IS

i mportant to be on time.

✓ If you encounter an emergency, become unable to attend OR if you are running late to
register/check-in PLEASE contact I~rs. f~lary ('Terry) Fey of 937.554.5731 or Mrs. lCeisha
Varner Lane at 937.97.7296 ASAP! If they do not answer leave a voicemail message
along with your number.

✓ Please be respectful and courteous of all students and professors. Negativity,
cynicism, cursing, trying to sell products and/or network marketing are NOT appropriate
during VAD.

✓ How well you represent yourself as a VAD speaker has the potential to impact your future
involvement in the program, so please display the best YOU in all aspects.

✓ Share your greatest experiences at CSU, lessons learned, wisdom gained and career advice
for our next generation of Centralians.

✓ Be flexible! Things such as class location and schedule can change on the day of the event.
We will do our best to accommodate your needs and interest. Always feel free to contact
Mrs. Mary (Terry) Foy, Onsite Coordinator for any last minute issues.

Should you have additional questions related to any Visiting Alumni Day 2017 speaker
expectations please contact Mary (Terry) Foy at 937.554.5731 or Keisha Varner Lane at
937.974.7296.

Thanks for helping make this event a success!

For God, For ~~ ntr~f, For 5t~ate!

2017 VAD Executive Committee

Gentrcil
State
University

Angela (Monford) Davis '95 (VAD Founder, Marketing &Recruitment)
Gerald Young Esq. '86 (VAD Chair, University Relations &Communications)
Mary (Terry) Foy'96 (VAD Registration & Onsite Coordinator)
Keisha Varner Lane '94 (VAD Onsite Operations &Alumni Relations)



From: Price Amie {CMG-TulsaN~
To: Price Amie (CMG-TulsaNa
Subject: December 2017 Pakistan Trip (Russell Milis)
Date: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 4:21:09 PM
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Amie Price

Manager, Business Operations —CMG Tulsa TV

FOX23 KOKI-TV & My41 KMYT-TV Tulsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233
Email: amie.price coxine com



From: Gonderman. Ted (CMG-TulsaN~
Ta: Gunther Cathy (CMG-TulsaN); !CMG TUL -Radio Department Heads; !CMG - TUL Tulsa N Department Heads

(CMGTuIsaN~
Subject: Student Visit Heads Up
Date: Monday, January 22, 2018 5:42;39 PM

Hello Management Team,

just wanted to~ive everybody an early heads up that Langston University will be at our facility next

Tuesd~~January 30~h~~om 10am to 3pm, for a day in the Life. approximately 22 students and a
couple of communications professors. We plan to have groups of five shadow different areas for
about thirty minutes in each location. The goal is for them to watch, ask questions, and become
better informed on all of the opportunities that radio, tv and digital has to offer. Tracie and I may be
reaching out to you as we select which areas and the times, so more details to come.

Thanks,

Ted



From: Gonderman Ted (CMG-TulsaN~
To: GCMG - TUL Tulsa N Department Heads (CMG-Tulsa/ ; lCMG TUL -Radio Department Heads
Cc: Gunther. Cathy (CMG-TuIsaTV); Schoonmaker. Lori (CMG-TulsaN~
Subject: Managers....Tomorrow"s Student Visit Agenda
Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 11;06:38 AM

Hello Management Team,

As mentioned last week, Langston University will be visiting us tomorrow for a Day in the Life.
From 10am until 3pm. We will have a half hour lunch at 12:30pm. Below is their schedule.

10:OOam — 10:30am

10:3Qam — 11:30am

will lead)

11:30am — ]_7:30pm

12:30pm —1:OOpm

1:OOpm — 2:OOpm

2:OOpm — 2:30pm

2:30pm — 3:OOpm:

and Tracie will lead)

3;OOpm:

Thank you,

Ted

Meet and Great in the Performance Studio with Cathy, Tracie and I.

TV Production and PJ~aster Control (Ted, Jacob, Jared, Kelsey and Charlie

KRMG and Radio Production (Davey, Dustin, April and Skylar will lead)

Lunch

TV Newsroom (Lindsay and Assignment person will lead)

TV/Radio Sales (Tracie will lead)

Meet back in the Performance Studio for ending Q&A with students (Ted

Students leave

'fed Gorederrnan -News Operations Manager - KO{Q ~OX23IKt~1YT ti1Y&1 - P. ~18.3$S 5267 - C: ~18.906.~678
Yhi~ e-m~EI (including any aE~achm~nfis) ~t~ay cc~n~ain crateriai tha7 i~ canfiden@ial and far the sole ase o~}P7e intended recipient.
Arty r~vie~rJ, relia~ue or dis~ribuYian by a;~r~rs or far~v~rcii ~~ ~r~iYY~c~ue ex~r~ss ~erw~issiora is sfiricfily prf~hi~,it~~. I~ ycu are nab the
intended recipient, ~ale~se c~snfiac~ the sende€~ and deieCe a3f ce p"ses.



From: Commodore. Tina (CMG-TuIsa7Vl
To: ~I iggins. Caitlin (CMG-TulsaN); Lisle Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV); Price. Amie (CMG-TulsaN~
Subject: FW. 1st annuak severe Weather Expo March 18 Woodland Hill Mzl!
Date: Wednesday, htarch 01, 2017 8:52:53 AM
Attachments: WoodlandHilis Fox23 2017.odf

will get more details from Eileen about the actual event, Im sure she has a news release.

Danielle has already solicited for talent to assist us that day.

will ask Danielle to send a email out to the station to encourage people to stop by and attend the
event.

Thanks, Tina C

Hi James!

Woodland Hills Mall is sponsoring its first ever Severe Weather Awareness Expo Safiurday, March 18th
2017 from 12-4pm. Back up date, if there's inclement weather, being Sat., March 25th. We are inviting
all local media stations weather teams to be a part of the event through meet and greets and displaying
of your weather chasing vehicles! I'd like to do one vehicle in the mall per station, with any additional
vehicles or choppers outside in a designated parking lot area. I would love to have one of the
meteorologist do a special 15 to 20 minute program in our child's activity area too. Ideas include story
time or a fun weather related game led by one of the weather team members. We could get very creative!

I'll be lining up additional participation with local businesses and non profits geared toward severe
weather such as insurance, roofing and window companies, As well as several non profits and
government entities that deal with crisis situations in cases of severe weather.

The event will be hosted in Dillard's Court, Center Court (tentatively) and a designated area of our
parking lot. In 2016 Woodland Hills Mall received the Storm Ready designation, and we will be
announcing this certification at this event.

Please let me know if your team can make the date! The only paperwork needed is a certificate of
insurance from the station naming the mall as additionally insured and a Common Area Application. See
attachments.

I'm offering sponsorships to businesses, and you can review the packet to see the scope of the event in
OKC. As a media station, we are not asking you for any fees. You are welcome to purchase
advertisement on mall during the time of the event. to enhance your visibility, but this is up to you.
Channel 6 will be doing this with our elevator panels located in center court, Just let me know if you're
interested!

IYs our first Severe Weather Expo, and I'm hoping to have participation for each N station just as Penn
Square Mall has done for the last 4 years in the Oklahoma City market. Please let me know your
thoughts!

Thanks!

{attachment "PSM_SWAE sponsor packet_2017_FINAL.pptx" deleted by Eileen Neighbors/Simon]
[attachment "Insurance Sample.pdf' deleted by Eileen Neighbors/Simon] [attachment "Application for



permit to use common area Fox23.doc" deleted by Eileen Neighbors/Simon]

Eileen Neighbors
~ir~cter off' M~rk~ting anc0 ~usir~~~s ~~~~I~prn~rst

~la~elland dills M~II
http://www.simon.comlmalllwoodland-hills-mall

7021 South Memorial Drive, Suite 2256
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133
T 918.252.7511 F 918.250.9084
Eileen.Neighbors@simon.com



From: Price. Amie (CMG-TulsaNl

To: Price. Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV~

Subject: RE: Bangladesh

Date: Thursday, February 28, 2019 2:39:56 PM

Attachments: imaae001.ona

~f~~~~ ~~

I~i~~ h~ ~~r~ r~nty.~a~ild~rs.i r-~d 1 othet~~"

rn~~tL~i~~ W~ had ~~aene v~sitc~rs ~r~ ~ ~k~~r~c~~a~fe~~ ~t th 
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~c~ ~+emu kr~c~tin+ ~~rl~y? #~r~~~~+~~ #Ear~a~c~c~sE%rsc~ #~kra~t~ ~t~~~~~
c,kkas~~i



Amie Price
Manager, Business Operations —CMG Tuisa TV

FOX23 KOKI-TV & My41 KkVIYT-TV Tulsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233
Email: amie•pric~}a coxinc.com

From: Hill, April (CMG-Tulsa)

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV) caprice@fox23.com>

Subject: FW: Bangladesh

From: Cooper, Skyler (CMG-Tulsa)

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Hiil, April (CMG-Tulsa) <April.Helm@coxinc com>

Subject: Bangladesh

Skyler Cooper

NEWS102.3 KI2MG

918-932-6062



From: Price, Amie (Ch1G-T~ilsalV~

To: Price, Amfe (CMG-TuIsa7V~

Subject: FW: Intern status - r

Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 11:05:46 AM

From: Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Olivas, Belinda (CMG-Austin) <Belinda.0livas@coxinc.com>; Price, Amie (CMG-TuisaTV)

caprice@fox23.com>

Subject: RE: Intern status -

She starts next Tuesday the 16th

From: Olivas, Belinda (CMG-Austin)

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TuIsaTV) <tgondermar~C~fox23.com>; Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaN)

< ia. rlc~(a~fox23.com>

Subject: RE: Intern status -~~I~S

~ has cleared background and drug screen. She is eligible for hire. Please let me know the

effective start date.

Belinda Olivas;HR Coordina4or
Gox Media Group;305 S. Congress ;Austin, Tx 78704
Ph: (512) 445-3501;Fax: (5~2) 445-3883

Email: Belinda OlivasCa~coxinc com



~`~2~~ , _ _

~, ~5~:}~c~c~~ €rf rt~~~~ ~-~~~ ~~

January 8, 2018

Ted Gonderman
News Operations Manager
KOKI FOX23/KMYT MY41
2625 S Memorial Drive
Tulsa, OK 74129

Dear Mr. Gonderman:

F' O ~3ax 15~J0
1 ~rn~si~~i t~K 73~5C~
a 0.:i41~7

Deparimeiat oI Com»iunication

'Thank you for hosting student intern ~~ from Langston University. is enrolled
in 12 credit hours fora 14-week, 20-hours per week internship for the spring 2018 semester. I
hope that this arrangement will benefit both your company and our student.

Student inters are expected to be productive members of the host organization, assigned.
meaningful duties, and given responsibilities commensurate with their level of experience.

I am confident that will receive a high level of training which reflects the excellent
standards and reputation of the Cox Media Group.

Please let me know if any additional information is required or if you have any questions
regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind. regards,

,~~ ~-

Carylon Ross
Instructor of Communication
P.O. Box 1500
Langston University
Langston, OK 73050
cdioss@langston.edu
405.466.2033

trt J.~r~,., ,~, ~ _ r



COLLEGE OF ARTS & SCIENCES

'School of Media &Strategic Communications

206 Paul Miller Building
Stillwater, OK 74078-4053

P: 405-744-6354
F: 405-744-7704

May 7, 2018

To Whom it Will Concern:

is receiving summer credit for her internship with Fox23. Thank you for
allowing this opportunity.

Please contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Gina J. Noble
Associate Director of Undergraduate Studies &Teaching Professor

l~~~ ~~t~ lJr~6~er o~}~
315 Paul Miller Building
Stillwater, OK 74078
china r~able(c~c~k~t~fe.edu
405-762-6028



~ -~~ _ ~~
uSU~ C:ar~e~r S~~vic~~

Wednesday, February 28t" (STEM) and Thursday, March 1St (All Majors)

Your registration for the 2078 OSU Career Fair has been received. We appreciate your

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

9:OOam — 11:OOam Employer Check-in Gallagher-Iba Arena

11:OOam — 12:30pm Student Org Networking Luncheon* Gallagher Iba Arena

12:30pm — 4:30pm Career Fair Gallagher-Iba Arena

*The Student Organization Networking Luncheon is a special time for employers to connect with representatives

from different student groups around campus. It's a great opportunity to network and learn about these groups

and how your organization can engage with them. This event is only open to employers who register and attend

the OSU Career Fair. Different student groups will be represented each day.

• Please unload displays and other supplies on the south side of Gallagher-Iba Arena.

• Volunteers will be available to assist you at the curb on Matthews St. as you pull up to the building.

• Volunteers will then help to direct you to parking and will provide a shuttle from those areas.

• Vehicles parked in lots other than Career Services approved lots will be subject to ticketing.

• Piease see the attached map for directions to Gallagher-Iba Arena and the unloading zone.

• Packages and displays should be shipped to arrive between Wednesday, February 14th and

Monday, February 26th.

• Last minute shipping may cause delays in recruiters receiving their packages for the fair.

It is very important that you indicate which career fair the materials/displays are for.

• All packages for the career fair should be shipped to the following depending on the day of your arrival:

OSU Career Services

ATTN: OSU Career Fair— STEM

360 Student Union

Stillwater, OK 74078

or OSU Career Services

ATTN: OSU Career Fair —ALL MAJORS

360 Student Union

Stillwater, OK 74078

*If you are attending both days of the fair, arrangements may be made during the fair on 2/28/18 for Career

Services to hold your items overnight.



OSU Career Fair Day One & Da Two Wed. Februa 28 & Thurs. March 1, 2018

Location Gallagher-Iba Arena

Earl Re istration Discount Deadline S:OOPM on Frida , Februa 16, 2018

Pa ment Due Date Monda , Februa 26, 2018

Deadline for 100%a Cancellation Refund S:OOPM on Wednesda ,January 31, 2018

Deadline for 50% Cancellation Refund S:OOPM on Monday, February 19, 2018

T. T..1.~

Hall of Fame



From: form engineCa~fsl0.formsite.com on behalf of tulsa,careerservices at okstate.edu
To: Lisle ~anieile (CMG-TuisaNj
Subject: OSU Tulsa Career Fair Result #11312532
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:38.23 PM

Your registration for the Spring 201 ~ USU Tulsa (;arccr Fair, March;6, has been received and
your invoice information can be found below.

Please reference the career fair  oblides before proceeding.

OSU-TULSA CAREER FAIR INVOICE
Invoice #11312532
Balance Due: 150.00

PAYMENT OPTIONS

Credit Card:
t ~~

Checks:
OSU-Tulsa Business Affairs
Christina Barnaby
700 N. Greenwood
Tulsa, OK 74106-0700

Thank you,
Jessica Bradley
Career Services Coordinator
130 North Hall
700 N. Greenwood Ave.
Tulsa, OK 74106
918-594-8353

Order Summary

Item Description Quantity Amount

For-Profit Company ($250 Early Bird/$300 Standard) 1 $300.00

Early Bird Discount 1 ($50.00)

Yes (-$1 QO) 1 ($100.00)

1 Tablc 1 $0.00

No Electricity Needed 1 $0.00

No Sponsorship ($0) 1 $0.00

3 Reps 1 $0.00

Price Adjustments 1 $0.00



Amount Paid 1 $0.00

Order Total $150.00

Organization Cox Media Group

l~iame Danielle Lisle

Title Admin Assistant

Phone 918-388-5231

Email lisle cr,fbx23.com

Are you an O~U No
Department?

Please email me Please email me updates about THIS fair.
updates about
THIS fair.

Registration Rates For-Prot Company ($250 Early Birdl$300 Standard)

Early Bird Early Bird Discount
Discount

Are you also Yes (-$100)
attending Any
OSU-Stillwater
Career Fairs this
spring?For Profit
employers that
attend fairs at both
OSU-Stillwater and
OSU-Tulsa, receive
a $100 discount to
the OSU-Tulsa
Career Fair.

How many tables 1 Table
do you need?*1Vlust
purchase an \
additional table if
there will be over 5
representatives.
(For Frotit
Company)

Do you need Na Electricity Needed
electricity?



From: Auto-Receipt
To: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV)
Subject: Transaction Receipt from GradLeaders for $175.00 (USD)

Date: Tuesday, December OS, 2017 2:30:07 PM

Merchant CSO RESEARCH INC PO Box 340819 AUSTIN, TX 78734 U5 1-855-330-1157

Description: Employer Registration -Northeastern State University -Spring 2018 NSU Gereer
Fair

Billing Information Shipping Information
Danielle Lisle
2625 S Memorial Dr

Tulsa, 332 74129
US
dlisle@fox23.com

918-388-5231

Total: $175.00 (USD)

Date/Time: 5-Dec-2017 14:30:02 CST

Transaction ID: 60816490020

Payment Method: MasterCard xxxx2112

Transaction Type: Purchase

Auth Code: 077255

GradLeaders
Dallas, TX 75320

US
payments@csoresearch.com



From: Bill Hinkle
To: Cindy Hibblen; Brvant Bynum; Blake Loe~o; Phillips. Jon; Rita Burke; Sam Littlefield; Derek Criss; Davi

ownin ;Justin Johnson; Ashley Hudgeons; Meahan Blood lDovle); Matthew Faeth; liz S er; Libby Bender;
Fred Fleischner; lister Danielle (CMG-TulsaNl

Cc: Brewin. Mark; Coward John; Peters. Ben; Reynolds, Jan; Rawlins. Justin; Erin Lynch; Turnbo Steve; Valero.
Teresa;]ensPn Joli

Subject: Hinkle / TU BRP,ND CENTER Job Fair

Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 8:37:36 AM

Some of you already know this so ignore this message.

Due to space issues the job fair for the TU Brand Center students has been moved
to W cdnc~<la}~, ~~pril 1 l from 3 - 5 p.m. It will now be in the Student Union (ACAC)

on the second floor in the Great Hall - A.

Actually, this is much better as this venue provides much easier in and out access plus
better parking.

Thanks for being flexible.

Bill



From: Lisle Danielle (CMG-TulsaNa
To: Price Amie (CMG-Tu1saTV~
Subject: FW: Career Fair during OAB Convention, 4/19/2018
Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 12:32:22 PM

From: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 9:05 AM

To: 'Nancy Struby' <struby@oabok.org>

Subject: RE: Career Fair during OAB Convention, 4/19/2018.:

H i Nancy!

KOKI would be thrilled to participate. As of right now, it wil l be myself and Ted Gonderman

attending, with the option of one more person TBA from radio.

Thanks!

From: Nancy Struby [mailto:struby(~oabok.org]

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Oklahoma Broadcasters <okbroadcasters na oabok.org>

Subject: Career Fair during OAB Convention, 4/19/2018

OAB Members:

On Thursday, April 19 ̀~OAB will host our annual Student Day during the OAB Convention
at the River~Spirit Casino Resort in Tuisa. We are expecting 120-130 broadcasting majors~.,
from Oklahoma colleges and universities, the majority being juniors and seniors.

In addition to the regular Student Day activities, we will again be having a Career Fair
from 10:OOam-11:OOam. We encourage our member stations to take advantage of this
opportunity to identify and reach out to qualified potential employees. This event will help
satisfy your EEO recruiting requirements. If you would like to send representatives to
the event, we will provide you with a 6-foot skirted table, electrical power outlet, and chairs.
Students will be advised to bring their resumes.

Following the Career Fair, OAB will host an awards luncheon for the students. Station
representatives participating in the Career Fair are invited to stay for the luncheon and
continue their interaction with the students. Video highlights of the award-winning student
work will be shown at the luncheon.

- The career fair is a popular event with the students; they are enthusiastic about the chance
to meet with station representatives, and stations often fill open positions with students
recruited from the career fair.

if you would like to participate, please contact me by March i so I can make the
arrangements. As we get closer to the event, I'll send registration forms to those attending.

Please let me know if you have any question. We hope to see you there!



Regards,

Nancy Struby
VP, Director of Operations
Oklahoma Association of Broadcasters

6520 N. Western Avenue, #104
Oklahoma City, OK 73116

(405)848-0771
strubyCa oabok.org



OSU-Tulsa Fa112018 Career Fair
Tuesday, ̀October 2,' 2018

Tuls'A Main Hall Commons, Tulsa Campus
a ~a~~~ .~~ a .. hem ,sw ~,a.~~,~.m. gas ~~,;`~ €~ ~.~.~ ,a

VUe appreciate your support and look forward to having you on the Oklahoma State University-
Tulsa campus. Please contact us with any questions or comments, 918-594-8404 or

The schedule for Tuesd~i, October 2, 2018 is as follows:
............... ......

1:30pm — 3:30pm Registration Main Hall Commons —North Entrance
1:30pm — 3:30pm Hors D'oeuvres Main Hall Commons — SE Corner
3:30pm — 5:30pm Career Fair Main Hall Commons

• Please unload displays and other supplies on the north side of Main Hall.
• The attached map will direct you to enter John Hope Franklin Blvd. from Detroit Ave.
• Volunteers will be available to assist you at the curb on John Hope Franklin Blvd. as you

arrive.
• Volunteers will then help to direct you to parking areas for the day.
• Please see the attached map for directions to Main Hall and the unloading zone.

• 3N~ Packages and displays should be shipped to arrive between Monday, September 24th,
and Monday, October 1st.

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
• OSU-Tulsa Career Services will assist in scheduling a FedEx and UPS pickup for the

end of the fair upon request.
• You should have all materials boxed up with labels properly completed (including

company account number) and attached to all materials being mailed.
• OSU-Tulsa Career Services is not responsible for unlabeled or improperly labeled

packages as well as lost packages.



Cancellations will be accepted provided that notification is given in writing to OSU-Tulsa Career
Services. Cancellations must be sent via e-mail to ̀ ~~al~a.~ar~ _r;~ ;c~s~okstate.~du and must
be received by the stated cancellation deadlines listed below. Career Services reserves the
right to charge any costs incurred prior to cancellation and the following registration fees:

• Cancellations received at least 30 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 100%
refund.

• Cancellations received at least 10 days before the scheduled fair will receive a 50°/a
refund.

• Cancellations received less than 10 days before the event will be charged the full
registration fee.

• No-show, no cancellation will incur a 100% registration fee charge, as well as any
other applicable charges based on the original registration request (extra tables,
additional representatives, etc.).

• Registration fees cannot be transferred to another, upcoming event.

OSU-Tulsa Career Fair Tuesda ,October 2, 2018
Location Main Hall Commons
Re istration Opens Monda , A ril 2, 2018
Earl Re istration Discount Deadline 5:OOPM on Monda , Se tember 24, 2018
Pa ment Due Date Monda ,October 1, 2018
Deadline for 100°/a Cancellation Refund 5:OOPM on Tuesda ,September 4, 2018
Deadline for 50% Cancellation Refund 5:OOPM on Thursda ,September 20, 2018

Registration fee based on the total of the original registration request.

OSU-Tulsa Career Services reserves the right to change or modify these Career Fair Policies
as it deems necessary without notice to any other party, which such changes shall be binding
upon the registered companies.

Your registration fee includes: Parking, hors d'oeuvres, door prizes, advertising, and booth
space.

No substitution of individuals is allowed (i.e. if a total of 4 representatives aftend, you will be
charged for 4, even if only 2 are at your table at any one time).

Table assignments, linen orders, and food orders are based on the number of attendees you
indicate on your registration form, so please inform us if this number changes after your initial
registration (£~c~ls~_careerser~iues~o~~st~te.~c~u). If more representatives attend than the
number for which your company has paid, you will be invoiced for the additional reps after the
fair.

Should inclement weather prevent the fair from occurring on the scheduled date, OSU-Tulsa
Career Services will reschedule the date and all fees as well as cancellation policies will apply.
Registered employers will be notified of any changes. Please consult the following for official
news regarding the fair schedule:

~.._ ~ _._
OSU-Tulsa Career Services: 918-594-8404 and.l !Isar.e~r~e_s~rv_~~~s`~c~?~s~~t .~_~~f~~
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Directions to OSU-Tulsa
Turner Turnpike from Oklahoma City and west
Merge onto I-244 East via Exit 223A on the left toward downtown Tulsa. Take the Cincinnati/Detroit
Avenue on the left. Go to the second light, turn left onto Detroit Avenue. Move into the right lane. Watch
for the campus on the right. Turn right on John Hope Franklin Boulevard.

SH-64/51 (Broken Arrow Expressway)
From the BA, exit at 75 North (Bartlesville). Move to the far left lane. Take the I-244 West exit. Then take
the next exit, Cincinnati/Detroit Avenue. Turn right on Detroit Avenue. Move into the right lane. Watch for
the campus on the right. Turn right on John Hope Franklin Boulevard.

-244 (Crosstown or Martin Luther King Jr. Memorial Expressway)
Follow I-244 West to downtown Tulsa. When the highway splits, stay in the lane marked I-244 West
(OKC). Take the next exit, Cincinnati/Detroit Avenue. Turn right on Detroit Avenue. Move into the right

lane. Watch for the campus on the right. Turn right on John Hope Franklin Boulevard.

US-75 (from the north)
Follow US-75 South to I-244 West (OKC). Take the next exit, Cincinnati/Detroit Avenue. Turn right on
Detroit Avenue. Move into the right lane. Watch for the campus on the right. Turn right on John Hope
Franklin Boulevard.

From OSU in Stillwater, OK
Travel north on US-117 (Perkins Road) to the Cimarron Turnpike. Merge onto Cimarron Turnpike east
toward Tulsa (includes two toll booths for a total of $1.25 each way). The Cimarron Turnpike becomes
US-412 E. Take the J-244 E/US-412 exit on the left toward the L.L. Tisdale Pkwy/Joplin. Keep left to take
U5-412 E. Take the Cincinnati Ave/Detroit Ave exit (Exit 6A) on the left. Turn left onto N Detroit Ave. Turn
right on John Hope Franklin Boulevard.



From: O"DonnclL Li~~ay i CMC TuIsaTV)
Ta price. Amie (CMG-TulsaNa
Subject: RE: Training
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:42:27 PM

H i Amie! Yes, I took part in GMGLP this year — it was mostly online from January-September,

but I went to Atlanta twice (May and August) for in-person sessions.

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 1:26 PM

To: O'Donnell, Lindsay (CMG-TuIsaTV) <lodonnell@fox23.com>

Subject: Training

Lindsay,

Did you attend/complete any training during 2018 like CMGLP or FrontlineU etc? If so, can you

provide which ones, where and for how long the course was?

Thanks,

Amie

Amie Price
Manager, Business Operations —CMG Tulsa TV

FOX23 KOKI-TV & My41 KMYT-7V Tulsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233
Email: amie.pricena coxinc.com



From: Bok~iccht Tin. (CM6 TuIsaTVI
To Price. Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV~
Subject: RE: FCC EEOC Public File -Longer Term Initiatives Request
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 6:19:50 PM

Sure thing.

Training:

• March to September, 2018 —Creative Services Director Tim Boknecht attended and completed
P CIv1r rro,~tlrne L~c.d~r U training, including online courses and a trip to CMG Miami for

classroom training. This training covered a wide range of skills needed for effective managers
like how to have difficult conversations, how to avoid HR and other legal nightmares, and
setting effective priorities.

s :~,~r,l 2018:—, ~~~deo ~r~uuct~on training resources were provided by CM6 Orlando and passed
on to Creative Services staff to use at their discretion.

Participation in Fvents/Programs sponsored by Educational Institutions
November 2, 2018 — CSD Tim eoknecht participated on an industry panel about real-world use
of drones for the Flight Night drone Fly In organized by the Tulsa Regional STEM Alliance. The
event was attended by hundreds of area K-12 students at the TCC Riverside Campus. The panel
covered the different ways aerial drones are being used by different businesses to provide
examples to school kids of different ways this technology could lead to fun work for them in
the future.

'I'i~n ~3okneeht ~ Creative Services I3ircetor
KOiCI FOX23 ~ KMY"I' iVIy41 ;Cox Media Group ~ Tulsa, OK
offiee:918388.5238 ~ mobile:3I6390.4395 I Yiinb(a~fox23.com

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 12:49 PM

To: Boknecht, Tim (CMG-TuIsaTV) <timb@fox23.com>

Subject: RE: FCC EEOC Public File -Longer Term Initiatives Request

This is awesome Tim. Can you provide a brief overview (what the course was... like one sentence) of
the Frontline and Video Production training?

Thank you so much!

Amie Price
Manager, Business Operations —CMG Tulsa TV

FOX23 KOKI-TV & My41 KMYT-TV Tufsa
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tulsa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233
Email: amie.price coxinc.com



From: Hollingshcad Sonny /CMG-TuIsalV)
To: !CMG TUL -All Tulsa Mail Users (CMG-Tulsa)
Subject: RE: Security Training
Date: Monday, September 24, 2018 3:40:40 PM
Attachments: imaae001.i~g

imaae002.ioa

Hello everyone,

If you have not yet signed up for one or both of the CEI Security training sessions below for this

Wednesday and Thursday, please do this as soon as possible.

Thank you!

Sonny Hollingshead ~ Director of Engineering

Cox Media Group ~ 2625 S. Memorial Drive ETulsa, OK 74129

('h: (918) 388-5225 ~ Cell: (918).906-6677

ErY aii: sonnv.hollin~sheadC~coxinc.com

From: Hollingshead, Sonny (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:28 PM

To: !CMG TUL -All Tulsa Mail Users (CMG-Tulsa) <CMG-TulsaRadioMa@coxmg.com>

Subject: RE: Security Training

Happy Friday!

Due to requests for a morning Field Safety session, there is a change to Thursday's lineup as follows:

..Thursday, September 27th;

9:10 -10:15 a.m. Field Safety, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps

10:30 -11:45 am Active Shooter, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps (NOTE: NEW START

TIME!j

1:00 pm - 2:30 pm Field Safety, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps

3:00 pm - 4:30 pm Active Shooter, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps

We've made no changes to Wednesday's sessions.

=If you have not RSVP'd to these sessions, please respond to Danielle Lisle ONLY (Do not reply to

"ALL") at dlisleC~fox23.c~m ,with the sessions) you will attend, by close-of-business this coming

Monday, September 24th

We are also working on recording two of the sessions, one for each topic, for those who cannot

attend.



Thanks!

Sonny Hollingshead f Director of Engineering
Cox Media Group ~ 2625 S. Memorial Drive Tulsa, OK 74129
Ph: (918) 388-5225 ~ Cell: (918) 906-6677

Email: sonnv.hollingshead(~coxinc com

From: Hollingshead, Sonny (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:41 AM

To: !CMG TUL -All Tulsa Mail Users (CMG-Tulsa) <CMG-TulsaRadioMaC~coxm~ com>
Subject: RE: Security Training

Hello again,

Two things to point out about the training next week:

All training sessions will take place in the Performance Center.

Field Safety training is intended for those who report from the field, those who meet and greet the
public at remote broadcast events, or who otherwise represent the CMG Tulsa stations at station-
sponsored events, such as the State Fair.

If you have any other questions about this, please let me know.

Thanks again,

Sonny Hollingshead ~ Director of Engineering

Cox Media Group ~ 2625 S. Memorial Drive Tulsa, OK 74129
I'h: (918) 388-5225 ~ Ce11: (918) 906-6677

Emil. sonn~.hollin~sheadC~coxinc.com

From: Hollingshead, Sonny (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 10:16 AM

To: !CMG TUL -All Tulsa Mail Users (CMG-Tulsa) <CMG-Tulsa RadioMaC~coxm~com>
Subject: Security Training

Good morning,

The CEI Enterprise Security Team will be here next Wednesday, September 26th, and Thursday,

September 27th, to provide our staff with special security training.



The training will focus on how to stay safe both here at the workplace, and in the field.

The training sessions will focus on:

• ACTIVE SHOOTER - How to react in the event that an active shooter enters the workplace.

• FIELD SAFETY -How to react and diffuse potentially dangerous situations when reporting in

the field, while on remote broadcasts, or when performing other duties in a public area.

Those working in the field may need to attend both sessions. Al l sessions wil l involve how to use the

Cox SEND WORD NOW and LIVE SAFE apps.

The sessions are scheduled as follows:

Wednesday, September 26th;°

10:00 - 11:30 am Active Shooter, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps

1:00 pm - 2:30 pm Field Safety, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps

3:00 pm - 4:30 pm Active Shooter, Send Word Now and Live Safe apps

We can schedule another training session, if needed, on either subject on either Wednesday or

Thursday morning. If you have a scheduling conflict with the times listed above, please respond to

me via Email.

Please check your calendars and respond to Danielle Lisle ONLY (Do not reply to "ALL") at

dlisle fox23.com ,with the sessions) you will attend, byclose-of-business this coming Monday,

September 24th

Thank you,

Sonny Hollingshead ~ Director of Engineering

Cox Media Group ~ 2625 S. Memorial Drive f Tulsa, OK 74129

~h; (918) 388-5225 ¢Cell: (918) 906-6677

Eir~~il: sonny.holiin~shead na coxinc.com
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From: Gonderman Ted (CMG-TuisaNj
To: Price Amie (CMG-TuisaN~
Subject: College &Tech Engagement
Date: Thursday, April 26, 2018 12:22:31 PM

H i Amie,

April 25th, 2018, 1 conducted mock interviews at Langston University. I conducted 7 interviews......
This is a program that I~~Ips their students better prepare for the professional broadcast workforce.
It lasted from 11am until 3pm.
.r--------~.~..~.~ _.

April 26th, 2018, I c~nducted mock interviews at Tulsa Technology Center. I conducted roughly 12

intery vvS ThIS_.tcaa~s a program that helps their students better prepare for the professional

broadcast workforce. It lasted from Sam until Noon.

Thanks,

Ted

Ted Goxde~~rnan -News ~7peraiions h~larager - KOK€ FOX2~iK~,~YT MY~1 - P: ~1a.38b.5267 - C: 918.906.6678
This e-rrrai! (inciudEng ~~y afif~~hreyents) k-nay cc~r~4ain rnatarial 4h~4 is cr~nfic3ential and fo; the sale ~~se of tt~e intended reci~sienf.
,4ny rediet~, refiac~ce or diskribuEian is~ othees o~ forwarding +~vi2hc~ug exgaress ~eri~rissior~ is s~ricEEy prohiFii4ed. If you are no4 fhQ
~nEenc~erf r~ciplent, prase cr~~t2acf tE~e ~er~c~er and d~P~ts a'i ~ops~s.



From: price Philli~(CMG-TulsaN~
To: Price'T~m`ie`7CM6-:I I aN
Sub'ect: S Cto~a .,J pa~arraisi ~i
Date: j Friday, August S0, 2018 2:18: PM

wanted to give you the deters a Dave Vandever and I gave today at Spartan Aeronautics

here in Tulsa.

We spoke to about 25 students and two instructors about who wee incorporate and use drones in

news coverage. Including, some of the challenges we face when flying within the city limits, FAA

rules, and general use of drones.

The talk lasted about an hour, and the instructor asked me if we would be open to make this a

regular thing during each semester. I told him that wouldn't be a problem.

If there is anything else you need from me on this let me know.

~,~r~t2~~3'~~G'

Twitter:
"The wavtd is a dangerous place, Wert because of these who do evil, but because of those that
look an and der nothing." -Albert Einstein



From: Boknecht. Tim (CMG-TuIsaTV~
To: Price. Amie (CMG-TulsaNj
Subject: RE: FCC EEOC Public Fiie -Longer Term Initiatives Request
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 6:19:50 PM

Sure thing.

• March to September, 2018~ Creative Services Director Tim Boknecht attended and completed
G V7 ~rn~~'ain.€ LEc~der_lJ-(raining, including online courses and a trip to CMG Miami for
classroorn training. This training covered a wide range of skills needed for effective managers
(ike how to have difficult conversations, how to avoid HR and other legal nightmares, and
setting effective priorities.

April 2018 —Video production training resources were provided by CMG Orlando and passed
on to Creative Services staff to use at their discretion.

November 2, 2018 — SD Tim eoknecht participated on an industry panel about rea(-world use
b~ro~t~s fpr.-~h fight Night Drone Fly In organized by the Tulsa Regional STEMAIIiance. The
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

Tim ~ol~necht ~ Creative Services Director
KOKI FOX23 (KMYT My41 ~ Cox Media Group ~ Tulsa, OK
office: 918388.5238 ~ mobi1c:316390.4395 ~ timb@fox23.com

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Friday,lanuary 18, 2019 12:49 PM

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
2625 S Memorial Drive, Tuisa, OK 74129
Direct: 918-388-5233
Email: arnie.priceCc~coxinc.cam



Li.~le, [~anieEle (C'~/4C-TuIsaTV)

From: Rozzi, 5hae (CMG-~CuIsaTV)
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 8:16 AM
To: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV)
Subject: Volunteer hours

Saturdr3y I volunteered for 2hrs at the Cox River Cleanup froiti 8:45-10:45.

Today I'm volunteering for 2hrs, 11-1 at a local church for Biz Town interviews for their students.

Shae Roz~i

1=0X23 ~veriing Anchor

[mail: srozzi@fox23.com

Twitter: @ShaeRozziFOX23

Sent from my iPhone.. Please excuse any typos or random words that auto-correct chooses to include in this message.



From: Lisle. Danielle (CMG-TulsaN~
To: Gabriel Masterson
Cc: price. Amie (CMG-TulsaN); Gpnderman, Ted (CMG-TulsaN~
Subject: RE: Teen Program Seeking a Fun Tour
Date: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 9:09:14 AM
Attachments: imageD03.on❑

image004.png

We look forward to seeing you tomorrow! Ask forme at the front desk and I will come out and take
you all around.

From: Gabriel Ivlasters~n [railio:gmas~erson~«~youthathe~rr.org]

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV) <dlisle@fox23.com>

Cc: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV) caprice@fox23.com>; Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TulsaN)
<tgonderma n @fox23.com>

Subject: RE: Teen Program Seeking a Fun Tour

~Ue sf,oul~l be an wing ~ luse to 4pm Tnurscfay atterno~r~ 3/8,'
Around ~-~ teens.

Thanks!

From: Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV) [mailto:dlisle~fox23.com)

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Gabriel Masterson <{~mastersonC~youthatheart.org>

Cc: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV) <aarice(a7fox23.com>; Gonderman, Ted (CMG-TuIsaTV)
<teonderma n (~fox23.com>

Subject: RE: Teen Program Seeking a Fun Tour

H i Gabrieli

Thank you for your interest in taking a tour of the FOX23 studios. We would be happy to conduct a
tour, however, there are a couple of caveats. Most of the time, our tours are done Monday —Friday
in the evenings after the 6:30pm newscast. We do not conduct tours during the sweeps ratings
periods of February, May, July, and November. We can certainly look at making an exception for you

and doing a tour in your available time period, we would just have to schedule it after March 1st

Would that be okay?

Please see my contact information below and let me know if you have questions.

Thanks!

Danielle Lisle (General Administration
K(~K! FO~C23 ~ ~4MYT My~1 ~ Gox (~edia group ~ 1~uls~, ~~
office: 918.388.5231 ~ fax:918.493.5739 d1isl~~fox23.cc~rr~
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From: Gabriel Masterson [mailto:gmastersonCa~youthatheart.or~]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV) <apriceC~fox23.com>

Subject: Teen Program Seeking a Fun Tour

Amie,

Does FOX23 conduct tours for teens?

They are Hale HS students and I think they would enjoy seeing how it all works behind the scenes! !
Our availability is after school from 4-545.

Gabriel linasters~n

Sports Assistant &

Teen Enrichment Leader

,, ,,

i~'~

~ ~E ̀ ~. . l ~ 1`' ~~

~, , ,- ~ ~ ~ _ ~a

6026 South Sheridan Rd.

Tulsa, OK 74145

~mastersonC~youthatheart.~

Office {918)-493-7311 x18

Mobile (918)-200-932

www.yau~hatheart.or~

iFollow us on:

~.~

A United Way Partner Agency

~5sra~
I FI ~1 ~I:fi



l.asl~, C~anielle (CIVIC-7'~alsaTV)

Pram: Carl, Brad {~M~ i ulsaTV)
Sent: Friday, June 15, 201II 10:35 PM
Ta: Lisle, Danielle (CMG7uIsaTV)
Subject: Re: 2nd Quarter Appearances -ACTION REQUIRED

Here's my second quarter appearances:

Event (Name: Woodland Hills Mali Storm Expo

Date: April 7th, 2018

4ength of Appearance: 2 hours

Number of people attended (estimate): 1,000+-

Descripfian: Hacl a chance to meet and greet with viewers and iall< about what to expect for storm season

Evenfi Name: I<RMG & FOX23 Storm Con

Date; April 14th, 2018

Length of Appearance: 3 hours

Number of people attended (esi:imate): 80-120

Description: Presented in a small group about tracking storms in OI<lahoma and what t~ Keep in mind to stay

safe during severe weather

Event Name: School Presentation at Union Middle School

Dafie: May 8th, 2018

Length of Appearance: 1 hour

Number of people attended (estimate): 7.5

Description: Presented to a small after school group about severe weather and how to keep safe when storms

and tornadoes move in

E~r~~d ~~rl
AMS Certified Meteorologist

FOX23 News —Tulsa, OI<

Worl< Cel l: (918) 863-956

Fac~b~o!< ~T~v~rit~~:er

(~C~i~2 ~.cor~~7

From: Lisle, banielle (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent. T~iesday, June 12, 2018 X1;25 PM
To: !CMG - TUL Tulsa TV News On-Air Talent (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Cc: Commodore, Tina (CMGI'ulsaTV); Rorabaugh, Joel (CMG-TuIsaTV); Qol<necht, Tim (CMG-TuIsaTV); Price, Arnie (CMG-

TuIsaTV)

Subject: R[: 2nd Qu~rterAppearances ACTION REQUIRED

Friendly reminder! If you particiE~ated in Pride, you neec! to fi ll one oi.af for Q2.



From: Commodore, Tina (CMG-TulsaN)
To: Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaNj
Subject: FW: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7
Date: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:47.23 AM

I n this email chain below it says dear WX expo participants

Tina Commodore ~ t~irector of (dews
g c~ffic~ ~ ~~. ~ c~li ~ tina.commadoreCcr7coxinc.com

~' ~ -~.

raEwstn..:, Anal ~~i~ . l 
~ ' ̀-~.

From: May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa)

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Commodore, Tina (CMG-TuIsaTV) <tcommodore@fox23.com>; Boknecht, Tim (CMG-TuIsaTV)

<timb@fox23.com>

Subject: FW: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

FYI

L@VI May ~ Director of Branding & Programming ~ NEWS102.3 & AM740 KRMG
Cox Media Group ~ 2625 S. Memorial Dr. ~ Tulsa, OK 74129 ~ Ph: (918) 493-8549 ~ Ern~il: Levi.MayanKRMG.c

From: Eileen.Neighbors(~simon.com [mailto:Eileen.NeighborsC~simon.com]

Sent: Monday, l~pril OZ, 201 3:40 PM

To: May, Levi (CMG-T~i sa) <I evi.Nlay na coxinc.com>

Subject: RE Severe Weather awareness ~Xpo ~/7;

Hi Levi
It's all going out tomorrow!

In a nutshelll:
Set up for your tables will be Sam-11 am on Saturday morning. Load in through
Service Court 2. I'll be sending map. Fox23, KOTV and KJRH have cars inside.
These will load in Friday night after 9:30pm. The vehicles on the parking lot will load
in Saturday morning in the Pine Cone lot on North side of mall. It will be roped off.
We'll have people outside directing everyone where to go.

Watch for my email tomorrow! Call me today if you need to visit! I'm in until at least



6. Cell number is 918-606-6769.

Eileen Neighbors
Dire~for of E arke~ing end ~u~i~ae~s 17~+eelopm~r~t

W~o~land Mills M~II
http•//www Simon com/mall/woodland-hills-mall

7021 South Memorial Drive, Suite 2258
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133
T 918.252.7511 F 918.250.9084
Eileen.Neighbors simon.com

From: "May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa)" ~Levi.May(a)coxinc com>
To: "Eileen.Neiahbors(a~simon.com" ~Eileen.Neighbors@simon com>,

Date: 04/02I201S 03:30 PM
Subject: RE: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4!7

Hey there, Eileen.

Do you by chance have the setup, loading, presentations, staging, etc. instructions handy?

Thank you!

Levi

L@VI May ~ Director of Branding 8~ Programming ~ NEWS102.3 & AM740 KRMG

From: Eileen.Neighbors(a~simon com [mailto:Eileen.NeiehborsCa~simon.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 10:03 AM

To: May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa) <Levi.MayCcacoxinc.com>

Subject: RE: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

Absolutely!! i

Thanks!!!!



Eileen Neighbors
Director of Marketing anel ~€a~ine~~ ~~velapm~nt

Wo~diand F~~Ils M~II

http•//www Simon com/mall/woodland-hills-mall

7021 South Memorial Drive, Suite 2258
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133
T 978.252.7511 F 918.250.9084
Eileen.Neighbors simon.com

From: "May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa)" <Levi.Mav@coxinc.com>
To: "Eleen.Neighbors(a~simon.com" <Eileen.Neiahbors(cilsimon.com>,

Date: 03/21/2018 10:02 AM
Subject: RE: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

Hey Eileen,

Would you be able to add our FB page to your expo event details with the rest of the stations?

https://www.facebook com/KRMGtulsa/

thank you —looking forward to it!

Levi

LCVI M8~/ ~ Director of Branding & Programming ~ NEWS102.3 & AM740 KRMG

From: Eileen.NeighborsCa7simon.com [mailto:Eileen.Nei~hborsC~simon.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 1:48 PM

To: Eileen.NeighborsCa~simon.com

Subject: Re: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

Hello Severe Weather Awareness participants!



hope all is well! We are getting closer to this great event! I have received some
digital assets you are welcome to use on your social media sites and websites! See
attached. Be sure to invite your customers, friends and family out for the day. It
promises to be a fun and very informative event!

Here's a few bullet points to remember when promoting!

• Date: Saturday, April 7

• Time: Noon-4PM
• Where: Woodland Hills Mall - Dillard's court, Center Court, Upper Level
Dillard's and outside in the Pine Cone Parking Lot (the entrance that goes into
the food court)

• Guests to the event will meet and greet with their favorite TV station's
meteorologists, National Weather Service, as well as visit with City, Regional,
and State emergency preparedness teams, non-profits and private businesses
that assist in severe weather related events.

• Free to the public, this is a fun and informative community event to receive first-
hand knowledge and information from industry experts about weather safety
and ways to protect your family.

. Feel free to share our event page on the Woodland Hills Mall Facebook Page:
https://www.facebook.com/events/349502848878090/

Prior to the 7th, I will send out an email with move in directions and a map showing
where to unload and load for the event. We appreciate your support in making this a
valuable community event! We know Oklahoma has its share of severe weather. The
more we can prepare the public and educate them on the resources available in the
community, the better!

Feel free to call me with any questions!

Eileen Neighbors
C~'srec~ar csf M~rket~~~ and ~cssin~~~ ~Je~eloprr:er~t

UV~~c~land ~ii61~ Mall

http://www.simon.com/mall/woodland-hills-mall

7021 South Memorial Drive, Suite 2258
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133
T 918.252.7511 F 918.250.9084
Eileen.Nei  qhbors~a simon.com

Frorn: Eileen Neighbors/Simon
To: Eileen Neighbors/Simon@SIMON,



Date: 03/08/2018 0935 AM
Subject: Severe Weather Awareness Expo 4/7

Hello All!

The Severe Weather Awareness Expo is shaping up to be a huge success again!
am so excited at the returning organizations and new groups participating with us to
spread the word on disaster preparedness and information regarding severe weather!
Later next week, I will send out information regarding set up and run of show. I will
also send some digital images for you to use on your own social media to start
promoting that you will be at the Severe Weather Awareness Expo meeting and
greeting visitors.

Right now I wanted to get a quick note out about discounted advertising opportunities
for the Expo. We still have time to order any signage you'd like promoting your
company or non-profit organization! These advertising pieces would on mall during
April and we could extend however long you'd like to advertise!

We have thousands that come through our doors on a daily basis and are an
excellent location to bring exposure to your business and services! If you're interested
in any of this or have questions regarding it please call or email me within the next
week!

I'm looking forward to seeing everyone on Saturday, April 7th!

[attachment "SeverreWeatherExpo_2018Specials.pdf' deleted by Eileen Neighbors/Simon]

Eileen Neighbors
~ir~ctmr rs~ (~~rket`snc~ aid ~~si~~e~s ~~velcsprn~~t

1/Vaodland h9i01§ Mall

httn://www.simon.com/mall/woodland-hills-mall

7021 South Memorial Drive, Suite 2256
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133
T 918.252.7511 F 918.250.9084
Eileen. NeighborsCc~simon.com



From: Huggins CaitlinLCMG-TulsaN~
To: Price. Amie (CMG-TulsaN~
Subject: RE: FCC EEOC Public File -Longer Term Initiatives Request
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 11:31:55 AM

1 spoke xo an undergraduate media class at OSU in Stillwater on April 19th 2018. There were
approximately 30 students present. l talked about working in news media and the growing digital
field.

Katy Huggins

Digital Content Manager

FOX23 News

CHu~~ins~~fox23.com

918-388-5261

From: Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV)

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 11:27 AM

To: Commodore, Tina (CMG-TuIsaTV) <Tina.Commodore@coxinc.com>; May, Levi (CMG-Tulsa)
<Levi.May@coxinc.com>; Hill, April (CMG-Tulsa) <April.Helm@coxinc.com>; Dallow, Kim (CMG-
Tulsa) <Kim.Dallow@coxinc.com>; Reed, Nathan (CMG-Tulsa) <Nathan.Reed@coxinc.com>;
Boknecht, Tim (CMG-TuIsaTV) <timb@fox23.com>; O'Donnell, Lindsay (CMG-TuIsaTV)
<lodonnell@fox23.com>; Huggins, Caitlin (CMG-TulsaN) <chuggins@fox23.com>; Gonderman, Ted
(CMG-TuIsaTV) <tgonderman@fox23.com>; DeBrosse, Greg (CMG-TulsaN)
<gdebrosse@fox23.com>; Hollingshead, Sonny (CMG-TuIsaTV) <Sonny.Hollingshead@coxinc.com>;
Hall, Darin (CMG-TuIsaTV) <dhall@fox23.com>; Smith, Wayne (CMG-Tulsa)
<Wayne.Smith@coxinc.com>; Muller, Joe (CMG-TuIsaTV) <Joe.Muller@coxinc.com>; Easley, Jeff
(CMG-TuIsaTV) <1eff.Easley@coxinc.com>; Mandala, Charlie (CMG-TuIsaTV)
<Charlie.Mandala@coxinc.com>; Smith, Randy (CMG-Tulsa) <Randy.Smith@coxinc.com>; Poe, Tracie
(CMG-Tulsa) <Tracie.Poe@coxinc.com>; Conway, Jack (CMG-Tulsa) <jack.conway@coxinc.com>;
Calvert, Jennipher (CMG-TuIsaTV) <jcalvert@fox23.com>; Gupta, Rochelle (CMG-TuIsaTV)
<Rochelle.Gupta@coxinc.com>
Cc: Gunther, Cathy (CMG-TulsaN) <Cathy.Gunther@coxinc.com>; Cawley, John (CMG-Tulsa)
<John.Cawley@coxinc.com>; Lisle, Danielle (CMG-TuIsaTV) <dlisle@fox23.com>
Subject: FCC EEOC Public File -Longer Term Initiatives Request
Importance: High

Managers,

It is time to submit our LT Initiatives for our annual EEOC public filing reports which are required as
part of our license renewals. As a reminder, this report provides information on what CMG Tulsa has
done from February 1, 2018 until January 31, 2019 via Internships, Career Fairs, Training, Station
Tours, Participation in Events/Programs sponsored by Educational Institutions or General Outreach
Efforts.

While I have all the information needed on the Internships and Career Fairs that CMG Tulsa has



From: Hollingshead Sonny_jCMG-TulsaN~
To: Price. Amie (CMG-TulsaNl
Subject: Items for
Date: Friday, ]anuary 18, 2019 1:54:57 PM

Partici ~:~eperal Outreach Efforts:

• August 6, 2018~ducational Tour. CMG Tulsa Director of Engineering, Sonny Hollingshead,
led a gr~Gp ~f7.`0 Spartan School of Aeronautics Electronics Students and their instructor on a
tour of the satellite downlink and 5NG uplink facilities, and explained the purpose and use of
each, including a brief history of the facilities and how each works. The tour included a tour
of the master control facilities, the news control room and news studio.

• October 29 ~Educational Tour. CMG Tulsa Director of Engineering, Sonny Hollingshead, led a 
--~---.g~oup_o~sJ~artan School of Aeronautics Electronics Students and their instructor on a tour of

the satellite downlink and SNG uplink facilities, and explained the purpose and use of each,
including a brief history of the facilities and how each works. The tour included a tour of the
master control facilities, the news control room and news studio. CMG Tulsa television
meteorologist Michael Seger then led a discussion and a tour of the weather forecasting
facility, which concluded with a question and answer session.

Sonny Hollingshead ~ Director of Engineering

Cox Media Group J 2625 S. Memorial Drive Tulsa, OK 74129
Ph: (918) 388-5225 ~ Ccll: (918) 906-6677

En-iai l : sonn~hollineshead~coxinc com

;_ ,:



ATTACHMENT E



(e) I3i.~cl~s~ ~~iy pendi~z~ oa° t~esalve~d c~na~lc~irz~s is:volvrn~ the ,~`tc~ti~r~ fzleri ~ccri~t~ ~h~
,str~ti~r~'s cr~rr~errt lice~r~e ter~~tz I~efaze ~r~~~ b~~ly Itc~vi~i~ e~a~~etertt jtt~ist~eetiora u~z~`~sr~
fe~e~aC, stta~e, te~~ito~~t~! or Coc~xt l~zw, ~sll`e~in~ t~~ilttcvf~rl tla~c~%r~ai~x~et~or~ ira tiie
eraa~lo~~r~2e~id~s~~actices af'~h~ ~Ini~ dtaa the b~~si~ ~f'f r~~e, c€~l~ar9 ~°el~gi~~, ~a~atEU~t€~/ a~egp~a,
os~ seg. ~'o~ erac~i si~clz eonzpl~ri~rf, p~~avi`leo (1) ca brief ~lesc~ip~ioe7 o,~'t/ze «Cl~gcrPio~c.s cznc~

issraes invol~~e~i, (2) t~'ie ~~crr~es of the ~o~azj~d~cir~r~f~t «rail otlr.~~~r~e~sos~s ir~r~~lve~~', (3) ~17~~
clt~te ~la~~ c~s~z~lcrs~t~ ~uas fifed9 (4) the court o~• tr~re~zc~y 1~efor°e svhzc~i it is ~entla~2~ or by

tv~a~c~r~ it iv~as a~e~sol~~erl; ~5) tdaa.~.~C~ or crxse ~urszber~; ~l~e~l (6) the ~lis;~~si~tior~a ~n~l ~~ate
t~~ea~eo~'o~ cea~°~•e~zP staPr~s. [Vote Ph~~ ~cll corn~Cc~ints fnusP be ~ep~a~te~l, remaa~dless of t`heia~
strxPus oa~ ~is~~ositiane

There have been no complaints.



ATTACHMENT F



(fi In ac~o~t~c~r~ce wi~Iz ,Secta~oat 7302080(b),,fr~h~, fhe fast ~t~y of the,S'tatiafz's cac~wen~

Cieer~se t~~°~n ~~t~ the ~l~ife the lice~t~see beca~ee the o~vne~, if ~ftea~ t6iat ~I~r~e) ~c~etr~f tla~ rdEi~e

of'tl~i~ IePte~, ~le~cribe tie Nesp~nsibafeties ~f ercch level of rl~ri~ ~nanra~emerzt res~a~tsible

rfo~ ta~a~denaE~ntiarg ~Ta~rit ~L'Q ~olaeieg ~cr~trl €lesc~~ib~ ltow tfae L1~ait l~~rs ir~fof~raz~erl

e~7zployees c~r~~l job ap~lic~zrats o~'tt~ ~;`F~ Sao/icie,~ a~~arl pr~o~ra~rz.

See Attached.



Cox Media Group Tulsa —Responses to (~, (g) and (h)

(f) In accordance with Section 73.2080(b), from the first day of the Station's current license term

(or the date the licensee became the owner, if after that date) until the date of this Letter, describe the

responsibilities of each level of Unit management responsible for implementing Unit EEO policies and

describe how the Unit has informed employees and job applicants of its EEO policies and program.

Cox Media Group Tuisa believes that the EEO requirements are an important aspect of our hiring process.

All CMG Tulsa managers are fully aware of Cox's EEO policies and are reminded of those policies

throughout the year by Cox literature on Intranet portal, the Human Resource Manager in person and via

email.

CMG Tulsa's GM/MVP reinforces all policies by discussing with our hiring managers in her Department

Head meetings and enforcing our policies as needed with the support of our Human Resource Manager.

CMG Tulsa's hiring managers are trained using a variety of programs that cover the proper way to recruit

and hire candidates into our organization. These programs include Talent Focused Management,

Leadership Fundamentals and Behavioral Interviewing.

Upon Onboarding, all candidates offered employment are provided an online welcome packet containing

CMG's policies including EEO policy at the time of employment acceptance via our Onboarding systems.

Our Onboarding system is hosted by our Cox Talent Acquisitions teams. All candidates who are

onboarding must attest and acknowledge to these policies to include our Code of Ethics, which presents

the way we operate our business. The local HR liaison and direct manager then follows up with the newly

onboarded hire within the first few days of starting employment to discuss the policies and allow

opportunities for questions.

2625 South Memorial Drivc Tulsa, Oklahoma 74129 Phone: 918-388-5100 Fax: 918-491-6650



ATTACHMENT G



(~) biz trccor^cl~azee wit/~ ,~ectgo~r 73.20~~(c)(.s"), fro~sz t~~ef~•st rl~ey of tlae StEa~i~sz'.s

cec~r~ra8 Cice~~se fer~vi (ar• tPie ~lc~te the licensee bececrne the owrie~•, if after tlacct elite) zt~ztal

tke ~c~Pe of phis le~fer, ~I~se~ibe ttre Trait's efforts to are~Xj~ze i[s ~'E'(~ ~ec~a4if~~e~zt

p~ogr^ana to es~s~er~e tlz~t aP ~.r ef~~~terre ~arz~f to udrlress~ cxrz~~ p~~obl~a~a~ fc~u~s~d cis cz ~~esatlt of

setch ~zr~aC~}~.~~se

See Attached.



4R'

(g) In accordance with Section 73.2080(C)(3), from the first day of the Station's current license

term (or the date the licensee became the owner, if after that date) until the date of this letter, describe

the Unit's efforts to analyze its EEO recruitment program to ensure that it is effective and to address any

problems found as a result of such analysis.

Cox Media Group Tulsa believe in Cox's motto of "We Compete with Our Products and Win with Our

People". We believe our people is the secret sauce of delivering the best products to the communities we

serve. Because of this belief, it warrants us to regularly look for innovative ways to recruit and retain the

best employees. The following lists ways we actively recruit for the best.

EEO Recruitment Outreach Notification

Cox Talent Acquisitions (CTA) team has created and routinely manages our EEO Recruitment Sources and

sends out notifications. Our recruitment sources consist of Universities, Minority and Community

organizations who have partnered with us to find the best candidates for our organization. From time to

time, letters or emails are sent to our sources asking them if they would like to continue to receive

notifications of ourjob postings and to provide or confirm contact information. This process allows our

Outreach Notifications to be sent to the correct contacts for publication.

In addition to Outreach Notifications, CTA partners with a variety of online job boards and recruiting sites

to post our openings online. These online sources can include Linkedln, Indeed, Beyond.com, America's

Job Exchange, Monster, Simplyhired.com, ZipRecruiter and various others.

Station Websites

To inform our local communities, we have a link to the lobs at Cox search page via

jobs.coxenterprises.com/Cox-Media-Group on our station websites. This link not only directs local

candidates looking to work at Cox Media Group but can filter to search for opportunities in other Cox

markets as well.

Job/Career Fairs

Cox Media Group Tulsa participates in many university, minority and community organization job/career

fairs. At these events, we personally recruit for current local open positions as well as look for potential

candidates for possible future vacancies.

Outside Advertising

Recruiting to additional platforms may be required if normal outreach notifications are not achieving

potential candidates. These additional platforms may include specific publications like Spots'n' Dots,

Broadcast Engineers, Talent Dynamics or advertisement on our TV or Radio stations.

2625 South Memorial Drive Tulsa, Oklahoma 74129 Phone: 918-38&5100 lax: 918-491-6650



___.

Internal Postings

Recruitment from within by promoting or allowing existing employees to further advance in other areas is

highly recommended. Our employees know to visit our "Jobs at Cox" link as well as emails to staff alerting

them of specificjob openings.

CMG Tulsa has also implemented an "At a Glance' program where employees can view the latest CMG

Tulsa news, employee encouragement, community events and current job postings that are looped to play

continuously on all internal plasma tv screens within common areas of the building.

2625 South Memorial Drive Tulsa, Oklahoma 74129 Phone: 918-388-5100 lax: 918-49]-6650



ATTACHMENT H



(h) Ifz czcc~r~~t~f~ce ivatlt ,section 73.20~1?(c)(~), f~~e~~az 8~te fit~sP rlc~~~ r~~fd~e ,~Palion ~~

ctar^~°et~t lzc~ttse tea°ire (o~ t1i~ cictte ~dre t~e~8~see b~ce~t~ze the e~~vne~, zf cotes^ tlgee~ r~ea~e) ce~z~ted

the relate of t6ar`s lefte~, ~lesc~•ibe the ~I~rif ̀s efforts Po r~n~alyze periorCicall~~ its rrte~rs~fres

taks~a tea ~~cc~arar~e pray, b~~re~~s, se~tiar°~t~g~ ~a~ldcPaces, pr°c~t~otioris, ~rr2t~ s~lectaon

lechrzi~c~cc~s rind ~esPs to eai.~a~re that t/iey pNnvi~l~ e~~r~rc[ o~~pe~rtunat~y~ czn~ d~ raot /itcve a

di~c~°asa~i~eat~~~' e~.fect. If ~li~ Life bees ura~ ~~ ~na~e r~r~aon ~r~~°ee~vie~z~s, ~lescr~ibe lzosv the

Unit coo~e~^rrtes with e~~c~a rta2i~rta f~ er2srt~^~ EEC policies r~r~e~`ollowecl,~`oe~ tlt~ Zlnrt°.s

union-~embe~~ ~ar~~loyees aa~~d job cap~ldc~nts.

See Attached.
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(h) In accordance with Section 73.2~80(C)(4J, from the first day of the Station's current license

term (or the date the licensee became the owner, if after that date) until the date of this letter, describe

the Unit's efforts to analyze periodically its measures taken to examine pay, benefits, seniority practices,

promotions, and selection techniques and tests to ensure that they provide equal opportunity and do

not have a discriminatory effect. If the Unit has one or more union agreements, describe how the Unit

cooperates with each union to ensure EEO policies are followed for the Unrt's union-member employee

and job applicants.

The corporate Human Resource offices have a compensation department designed to examine and review

compensation across all divisions in and outside the markets. This department determines salary grades

for all positions resulting in a minimum, mid-point and maximum pay range. Our market then takes the

determined guidance and reviews internally for equitable treatment. Our market participates in annual

performance management process and proposed merit increase that is submitted by the direct manager

according to the performance progress of each employee. The GM/MVP, Manager of Business Operations

and the HR Manager all review the submitted proposed performance merit increase to ensure equitable

and fait treatment.

Internal existing employees (candidates) seeking advancement or promotion to new job, submit their

interest through lobs at Cox like any other outside candidate. All internal applicants are reviewed and

interviewed. The strongest candidate with the best skill sets for the job opening is promoted. All internal

existing candidates that do not receive the promotion are then met with individually and discuss with the

hiring manager as to why they did not receive the promotion. A development plan is then created to help

the employee work towards filling the gap to achieve the skill sets needed for future advancement of their

interest.
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